# COMMITTEE ON BANKING, HOUSING, AND URBAN AFFAIRS

UNITED STATES SENATE

# LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR

## ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH CONGRESS

## 2015-2016

FIRST SESSIONCONVENED JANUARY 6, 2015<br/>ADJOURNED DECEMBER 18, 2015SECOND SESSIONCONVENED JANUARY 4, 2016<br/>ADJOURNED JANUARY 3, 2017

RICHARD C. SHELBY, Chairman



## FINAL CALENDAR

### **COMMITTEE ON**

### **BANKING, HOUSING, AND URBAN AFFAIRS**

UNITED STATES SENATE

## **LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR**

## **ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH CONGRESS**

## 2015-2016

FIRST SESSION Convened January 6, 2015; Adjourned December 18, 2015 SECOND SESSION Convened January 4, 2016; Adjourned January 3, 2017

### RICHARD C. SHELBY, CHAIRMAN

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section	<u>Page Number</u>
Committee Membership	4
Subcommittee Membership	5
Committee Staff	6
Committee Jurisdiction and Publications Information	7
Index of Hearings, Mark-ups, and Conferences	8
Senate Resolutions and Bills	13
House Resolutions and Bills	59
Committee Reports	77
Public Laws	79
Executive Communications	81
Presidential Messages	151
Petition or Memorial	155
Nominations Indexed by Agency	157
Nominations Indexed by Nominee	161
Subject Index	165
Senate Author Index	175
House Author Index	
Popular Titles	189

\_Committee on Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs

## COMMITTEE ON BANKING, HOUSING, AND URBAN AFFAIRS

## MEMBERSHIP

Richard C. Shelby, AL, Chairman

Sherrod Brown, OH, Ranking Democratic Member

Mike Crapo, ID	Jack Reed, RI
Bob Corker, TN	Charles E. Schumer, NY
David Vitter, LA	Robert Menendez, NJ
Patrick J. Toomey, PA	Jon Tester, MT
Mark Kirk, IL	Mark Warner, VA
Dean Heller, NV	Jeff Merkley, OR
Tim Scott, SC	Elizabeth Warren, MA
Ben Sasse, NE	Heidi Heitkamp, ND
Tom Cotton, AR	Joe Donnelly, IN
Mike Rounds, SD	

Jerry Moran, KS

### SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

## Unless otherwise noted, Richard C. Shelby, Chairman, and Sherrod Brown, Ranking Democratic Member, serve on all subcommittees as ex-officio, non-voting members.

HOUSING, TRANSPORTATION, AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Tim Scott, SC, Chairman

Robert Menendez, NJ, Ranking Democratic Member

Mike Crapo, ID Dean Heller, NV Jerry Moran, KS Bob Corker, TN Tom Cotton, AR Mike Rounds, SD David Vitter, LA Jack Reed, RI Charles E. Schumer, NY Jon Tester, MT Jeff Merkley, OR Heidi Heitkamp, ND Joe Donnelly, IN

#### FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

Patrick J. Toomey, PA, Chairman Jeff Merkley, OR, Ranking Democratic Member

Mike Crapo, ID Dean Heller, NV Mike Rounds, SD Bob Corker, TN David Vitter, LA Mark Kirk, IL Tim Scott, SC Jack Reed, RI Charles E. Schumer, NY Robert Menendez, NJ Mark Warner, VA Elizabeth Warren, MA Joe Donnelly, IN

#### SECURITIES, INSURANCE, AND INVESTMENT

Mike Crapo, ID, Chairman

Mark Warner, VA, Ranking Democratic Member

Bob Corker, TN David Vitter, LA Patrick J. Toomey, PA Mark Kirk, IL Tim Scott, SC Ben Sasse, NE Jerry Moran, KS Jack Reed, RI Charles E. Schumer, NY Robert Menendez, NJ Jon Tester, MT Elizabeth Warren, MA Joe Donnelly, IN

#### NATIONAL SECURITY AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND FINANCE

Mark Kirk, IL, Chairman Heidi Heitkamp, ND, Ranking Democratic Member

Tom Cotton, AR Ben Sasse, NE Mark Warner, VA

#### **ECONOMIC POLICY**

Dean Heller, NV, Chairman Elizabeth Warren, MA, Ranking Democratic Member

Patrick J. Toomey, PA Tom Cotton, AR Mike Rounds, SD Ben Sasse, NE Jerry Moran, KS Jon Tester, MT Jeff Merkley, OR Heidi Heitkamp, ND

#### COMMITTEE ON BANKING, HOUSING, AND URBAN AFFAIRS STAFF OF THE 114<sup>th</sup> CONGRESS

William D. Duhnke III, Staff Director and Counsel Mark E. Powden, Democratic Staff Director

Sheryl Arrington Erin Barry Shelby Begany Bryan Blom Homer Carlisle Megan Cheney Brian Chernoff \* Beth Cooper Troy Cornell Amanda Critchfield \* James Crowell Milan Dalal Brian Daner Chad Davis \* Gregory Dean, Jr. \* Jennifer Deci \* William Duhnke III Jack Dunn Brian Filipowich \* Christopher Ford \* Corey Frayer Adam Healy \* Travis Hill Shannon Hines Thomas Hogan Kristen Hutchens Kari Johnson \* Rachel Johnson \* Kristine Johnson Chris Kelly \* Michael Lee \* **Colin McGinnis** Jelena McWilliams

Kirtan Mehta Lucas Moskowitz \* Jonathan O'Hara Jason Parker Mark Powden Jeannette Quick \* Dawn Ratliff Gregg Richard Scott Riplinger Bob Roach Elad Roisman Phil Rudd William Ruder Jared Sawyer \* Shelvin Simmons Graham Steele Danielle Stockton \* Pamela Streeter Laura Swanson Elisha Tuku Greg Vadala Riker Vermilye \* Dana Wade \* Charles Yi \* Beth Zorc

\*Left Committee Staff during the 114<sup>th</sup> Congress

### **COMMITTEE JURISDICTION**

#### EXTRACTS FROM THE STANDING RULES OF THE SENATE RULE XXV: STANDING COMMITTEES

1. The following standing committees shall be appointed at the commencement of each Congress, and shall continue and have power to act until their successors are appointed, with leave to report by bill or otherwise on matters within their respective jurisdictions:

(d)(1)Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, to which committee shall be referred all proposed legislation, messages, petitions, memorials and other matters relating to the following subjects:

- 1. Banks, banking, and financial institutions;
- 2. Control of prices of commodities, rents and services;
- 3. Deposit insurance;
- 4. Economic stabilization and defense production;
- 5. Export and foreign trade promotion;
- 6. Export controls;
- 7. Federal monetary policy, including Federal Reserve System;
- 8. Financial aid to commerce and industry;
- 9. Issuance and redemption of notes;
- 10. Money and credit, including currency and coinage;
- 11. Nursing home construction;
- 12. Public and private housing (including veteran's housing);
- 13. Renegotiation of Government contracts;
- 14. Urban development and mass transit.

(2)Such committee shall also study and review, on a comprehensive basis, matters relating to international economic policy as it affects United States monetary affairs, credit, and financial institutions, economic growth, urban affairs, and credit, and report thereon from time to time.

(j)(10)International Monetary Fund and other international organizations established primarily for international monetary purposes (except that, at the request of the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, any proposed legislation relating to such subjects reported by the Committee on Foreign Relations shall be referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs).

#### **PUBLICATIONS INFORMATION**

Prepared testimony of witnesses appearing before the Committee are posted to the Committee's website (http://banking.senate.gov) according to the date of the hearing, and may be downloaded at no charge.

Transcripts of hearings may be viewed in draft form by visiting the Committee office, but cannot be distributed until they have been officially published by the U.S. Government Publishing Office. Transcripts of bill mark-ups are not published. Hard copies of Committee hearings and Committee prints are also available to the public without charge.

Requests to the Committee for publications should be accompanied by a self-addressed adhesive label (no telephone requests for mailing) and should be directed to:

Document Clerk Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs 534 Dirksen Senate Office Building Washington D.C. 20510-6075

The Committee does not and cannot maintain a permanent mailing list. Documents are distributed on an individual basis until supplies are exhausted.

In general, most Committee publications (hearings, reports to accompany legislation, and conference reports) are available at Government Depository Libraries located throughout the United States. Certain publications of the Committee may also be obtained from the U.S. Government Publishing Office (FDSys: <u>https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/</u>) for a minimal charge or downloaded for free. Additionally, legislation and reports to accompany legislation may be accessed at <u>www.Congress.Gov</u>, the official website for U.S. federal legislative information. Congress.gov supersedes the THOMAS system which was retired on July 5, 2016.

#### **<u>FULL COMMITTEE</u>** Legislation and Oversight

January 27, 2015 – Perspectives on the Strategic Necessity of Iran Sanctions, S. Hrg. 114-7

February 10, 2015 – Regulatory Relief for Community Banks and Credit Unions, S. Hrg. 114-3

February 12, 2015 – Regulatory Relief for Community Banks and Credit Unions S. Hrg. 114-8

February 24, 2015 – The Semiannual Monetary Policy Report to the Congress, S. Hrg. 114-4

March 3, 2015 – Federal Reserve Accountability and Reform, S. Hrg. 114-5

March 19, 2015 – Examining the Regulatory Regime for Regional Banks, S. Hrg. 114-6

March 24, 2015 – Examining the Regulatory Regime for Regional Banks, S. Hrg. 114-16

March 25, 2015 – FSOC Accountability: Nonbank Designations, S. Hrg. 114-58

April 16, 2015 – Regulatory Burdens to Obtaining Mortgage Credit, S. Hrg. 114-49

April 21, 2015 – Surface Transportation Reauthorization: Building on the Successes of MAP-21 to Deliver Safe, Efficient and Effective Public Transportation Services and Projects, S. Hrg. 114-72

April 23, 2015 – Surface Transportation Reauthorization: Building on the Successes of MAP-21 to Deliver Safe, Efficient and Effective Public Transportation Services and Projects, S. Hrg. 114-96 April 28, 2015 – The State of the Insurance Industry and Insurance Regulation, S. Hrg. 114-98

June 2, 2015 – Perspectives on the Export-Import Bank of the United States, S. Hrg. 114-108

June 4, 2015 – Oversight of the Export-Import Bank of the United States, S. Hrg. 114-95

July 8, 2015 – The Role of the Financial Stability Board in the U.S. Regulatory Framework, S. Hrg. 114-103

July 15, 2015 – The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Semi-Annual Report to Congress, S. Hrg. 114-104

July 16, 2015 – The Semiannual Monetary Policy Report to the Congress, S. Hrg. 114-87

July 22, 2015 – Oversight of the Financial Stability Oversight Council Designation Process, S. Hrg. 114-113

July 23, 2015 – Measuring The Systemic Importance of U.S. Bank Holding Companies, S. Hrg. 114-115

July 28, 2015 – Lifting the Crude Oil Export Ban, S. Hrg. 114-120

August 5, 2015 -- The Implications of Sanctions Under the Iran Agreement, S. Hrg. 114-128

February 11, 2016 – The Semiannual Monetary Policy Report to the Congress, S. Hrg. 114-231

April 5, 2016 – Assessing the Effects of Consumer Finance Regulations, S. Hrg. 114-318

April 7, 2016 -- The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Semi-Annual Report to Congress, S. Hrg. 114-520 May 24, 2016 – Understanding the Role of Sanctions Under the Iran Deal, S. Hrg. 114-417

May 25, 2016 – Understanding the Role of Sanctions Under the Iran Deal: Administration Perspectives, S. Hrg. 114-442

June 7, 2016 – Bank Capital and Liquidity Regulation, S. Hrg. 114-365

June 14, 2016 – Oversight of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, S. Hrg. 114-450

June 21, 2016 – The Semiannual Monetary Policy Report to the Congress, S. Hrg. 114-397

June 23, 2016 – Bank Capital and Liquidity Regulation Part II: Industry Perspective. S. Hrg. 114-366

July 14, 2016 – Evaluating the Financial Risks of China, S. Hrg. 114-367

September 13, 2016 – National Flood Insurance Program: Reviewing the Recommendations of the Technical Mapping Advisory Council's 2015 Annual Report, S. Hrg. 114-451

September 20, 2016 – An Examination of Wells Fargo's Unauthorized Accounts and the Regulatory Response, S. Hrg. 114-510 FIELD HEARINGS

No field hearings during the 114th Congress

#### **NOMINATIONS**

September 17, 2015 – to consider the nomination of **Mr. Adam J. Szubin**, of the District of Columbia, to be Under Secretary for Terrorism and Financial Crimes, U.S. Department of the Treasury. S. Hrg. 114-129

September 29, 2015 – to consider the following nominations: **Mr. Adewale Adeyemo**, of California, to be an Assistant Secretary for International Markets and Development, U.S. Department of the Treasury; **Mr. Amias Moore Gerety**, of Connecticut, to be an Assistant Secretary for Financial Institutions, U.S. Department of the Treasury; and **Mr. Jay Neal Lerner**, of Illinois, to be Inspector General, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. S. Hrg. 114-162

March 15, 2016 – to consider the following nominations: Mr. Matthew Rhett Jeppson, of Florida, to be Director of the United States Mint; Ms. Lisa M. Fairfax, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission; and Ms. Hester Maria Peirce, of Ohio, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission. S. Hrg. 114-223

#### SUBCOMMITTEE ON ECONOMIC POLICY

April 14, 2016 – Joint Hearing with the Securities, Insurance, and Investment Subcommittee, Examining Current Trends and Changes in the Fixed-Income Markets. S. Hrg. 319

#### SUBCOMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

July 29, 2015 – The Role of Bankruptcy Reform in Addressing Too-Big-To-Fail, S. Hrg. 114-123

October 28, 2015 – The State of Rural Banking: Challenges and Consequences, S. Hrg. 114-133

#### SUBCOMMITTEE ON HOUSING, TRANSPORTATION, AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

April 29, 2015 – Exploring Opportunities for Private Investment in Public Infrastructure, S. Hrg. 114-50

September 22, 2016 – Oversight of the HUD Inspection Process, S. Hrg. 114-511

#### SUBCOMMITTEE ON SECURITIES, INSURANCE AND INVESTMENT

March 10, 2015 – Venture Exchanges and Small-Cap Companies, S. Hrg. 114-10

March 24, 2015 – Capital Formation and Reducing Small Business Burdens, S. Hrg. 114-16

April 30, 2015 – Examining Insurance Capital Rules and FSOC Process, S. Hrg. 114-94

July 22, 2015 – Oversight of the Financial Stability Oversight Council Designation Process, S. Hrg. 114-113

September 30, 2015 – Oversight of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation, S. Hrg. 14-163

March 3, 2016 – Regulatory Reforms to Improve Equity Market Structure, S. Hrg. 114-238

April 14, 2016 – Joint Hearing with the Economic Policy Subcommittee, Examining Current Trends and Changes in the Fixed-Income Markets, S. Hrg. 114-319

May 19, 2016 – Improving Communities' and Businesses' Access to Capital and Economic Development

#### SUBCOMMITTEE ON NATIONAL SECURITY AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND FINANCE

June 25, 2015 – Economic Crisis: The Global Impact of a Greek Default, S. Hrg. 114-110

September 21, 2016 – Terror Financing Risks of America's \$1.7 Billion Cash Payments to Iran, S. Hrg. 114-533

#### **MARK-UPS (Full Committee)**

January 27, 2015 – Budget Resolution, Rules of Procedure, and Subcommittee Membership and Jurisdiction

January 29, 2015 – Nuclear Weapon Free Iran Act of 2015 (S. 792)

February 24, 2015 - S. 527, a bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to the Foot Soldiers who participated in Bloody Sunday, Turnaround Tuesday, or in the final Selma to Montgomery Voting Rights March in March of 1965, which served as a catalyst for the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

May 21, 2015 – to consider an original bill, *The Financial Regulatory Improvement Act of 2015*.

October 1, 2015 – American Crude Oil Export Equality Act

March 10, 2016 – EXECUTIVE SESSION to consider the nomination of **Mr. Adam J. Szubin**, of the District of Columbia, to be Under Secretary for Terrorism and Financial Crimes, U.S. Department of the Treasury.

April 7, 2016 – POSTPONED and reconvened on May 19, 2016 – EXECUTIVE SESSION to consider the following nominations: Jay Neal Lerner, of Illinois, to be Inspector General, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation; Amias Moore Gerety, of Connecticut, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Treasury; Mr. Matthew Rheett Jeppson, of Florida, to be Director of the United States Mint; Ms. Lisa M. Fairfax, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission; and Ms. Hester Maria Peirce, of Ohio, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

#### **CONFERENCES**

No Conference Meetings.

**S. 25** January 6, 2015

Sen. Shaheen (for herself and Sen. Ayotte)

A bill to improve the coordination of export promotion programs and to facilitate export opportunities for small businesses, and for other purposes.

"Small Business Export Growth Act of 2015"

January 6, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 52 January 7, 2015

Sen. Vitter

A bill to close the loophole that allowed the 9/11 hijackers to obtain credit cards from United States banks that financed their terrorist activities, to ensure that illegal immigrants cannot obtain credit cards to evade United States immigration laws, and for other purposes.

January 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### **S. 65** January 7, 2015

Sen. Vitter

A bill to authorize the Moving to Work Charter program to enable public housing agencies to improve the effectiveness of Federal housing assistance, and for other purposes.

"Moving to Work Charter Program Act of 2015"

January 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**S. 67** 

January 7, 2015

Sen. Vitter

A bill to amend the Securities Investor Protection Act of 1970 to confirm that a customer's net equity claim is based on the customer's last statement and that certain recoveries are prohibited, to change how trustees are appointed, and for other purposes.

"Restoring Main Street Investor Protection and Confidence Act"

Additional Cosponsor Cassidy

January 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1982]

September 30, 2015 – Hearing held.

#### S. 79

Sen. Vitter

A bill to impose a fine with respect to international remittance transfers if the sender is unable to verify legal status in the United States, and for other purposes.

January 7, 2015

"Remittance Status Verification Act of 2015"

January 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### **S. 94** January 7, 2015

#### Sen. Vitter

A bill to prohibit the provision of Federal funds to State and local governments or payment of obligations, to prohibit the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System from financially assisting State and local governments, and for other purposes.

January 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 2939; H.R. 5276]

#### **S. 95** April 14, 2015

Sen. Vitter

A bill to terminate the \$1 presidential coin program.

January 7, 2015 – Introduced in Senate.

April 14, 2015 – Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs discharged by unanimous consent.

April 14, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### **S. 96** January 7, 2015

Sen. Vitter

A bill to amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to provide consumers with a free annual disclosure of information the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection maintains on them, and for other purposes.

January 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### **S. 107**

January 7, 2015

Sen. Vitter

A bill to amend the Financial Stability Act of 2010 to repeal certain designation authority of the Financial Stability Oversight Council, to repeal the Payment, Clearing, and Settlement Supervision Act of 2010, and for other purposes.

"Terminating the Expansion of Too-Big-To-Fail Act of 2015"

January 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 214 January 21, 2015

Sen. Menendez (for himself and Sens. Blumenthal, Franken, Gillibrand, Leahy, Merkley, Shaheen, Udall, Warren and Whitehouse)

A bill to amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require shareholder authorization before a public company may make certain political expenditures, and for other purposes.

"Shareholder Protection Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Durbin, Feinstein, Markey, Hirono

January 21, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 446]

#### S. 256 January 27, 2015

Sen. Feinstein (for herself and Sen. Portman)

A bill to amend the definition of "homeless person" under the McKinney-Vento Homeless

Assistance Act to include certain homeless children and youth, and for other purposes.

"Homeless Children and Youth Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Heinrich, Baldwin, Heitkamp, Sullivan

January 27, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 576]

#### **S. 264** January 27, 2015

Sen. Paul (for himself and Sens. Ayotte, Barrasso, Blunt, Boozman, Burr, Capito, Cassidy, Cornyn, Crapo, Cruz, Gardner, Grassley, Hatch, Heller, Hirono, Isakson, Kirk, Lankford, Lee, McConnell, Moran, Murkowski, Perdue, Portman, Risch, Rubio, Scott, Thune, Toomey, Vitter)

A bill to require a full audit of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and the Federal Reserve banks by the Comptroller General of the United States, and for other purposes.

"Federal Reserve Transparency Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Sessions, Daines

January 27, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 2232]

S. 268

#### January 27, 2015

Sen. Sanders (for himself and Sen. Mikulski)

A bill to improve the infrastructure of the United States, and for other purposes.

"Rebuild America Act of 2015"

January 27, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 269

January 27, 2015

Sen. Kirk (for himself and Sens. Ayotte, Blumenthal, Blunt, Burr, Casey, Coats, Cruz, Donnelly, Graham, Manchin, McConnell, Menendez, Peters, Rubio, and Schumer)

A bill to expand sanctions imposed with respect to Iran and to impose additional sanctions with respect to Iran, and for other purposes.

"Nuclear Weapon Free Iran Act of 2015"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Capito, Collins, Coons, Crapo, Daines, Grassley, Hatch, Hoeven, Inhofe, Isakson, Lankford, Lee, Murkowski, Roberts, Rounds, Sasse, Scott, Thune, Wicker, Boozman, Portman, Cornyn, Vitter, Fischer, Moran, Heller, Risch, Cassidy, Cochran, Barrasso, Tillis, Enzi, Ernst, Gardner, Sessions, Toomey, Sullivan

January 27, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 792]

#### S. Res. 42

January 27, 2015

Sen. Shelby

An original resolution authorizing expenditures by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

January 27, 2015 – Original measure reported to Senate by Senator Shelby without written report.

January 27, 2015 – Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

#### S. 294 January 28, 2015

Sen. Portman (for himself and Sens. Ayotte, Blunt, Boozman, Boxer, Brown, Cornyn, Graham, Hoeven, Inhofe, Isakson, Kaine, Manchin, Moran, Rubio, Thune, Vitter, Warner and Wicker)

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in recognition and celebration of the Pro Football Hall of Fame.

"Pro Football Hall of Fame Commemorative Coin Act"

Additional Cosponsor Rubio

January 28, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 602

#### **S. 301** January 29, 2015

Sen. Fischer

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the centennial of Boys Town, and for other purposes.

"Boys Town Centennial Commemorative Coin Act"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Blunt, Enzi, Shaheen, Murkowski, Nelson, Rubio, Schumer, Mikulski, Murphy, Sessions, Whitehouse, Ayotte, Feinstein, Tester, Warren, Isakson, Markey, Moran, Roberts, Schatz, Warner, Blumenthal, Cochran, Gillibrand, Heinrich, King, Peters, Vitter, Wicker, Bennet, Daines, Manchin, Thune, Casey, Cotton, Barrasso, Capito, Collins, Durbin, Scott, Alexander, Boxer, Cassidy, Heitkamp, Hoeven, Inhofe, Kaine, Reed, Boozman, Cornyn, Ernst, Franken, Gardner, Hatch, Heller, McCain, Menendez, Risch, Sullivan, Booker, Burr, Crapo, Graham, Kirk, Rounds, Udall, Brown, Cantwell, Cardin, Coons, Hirono, Shelby, Klobuchar

January 29, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 893]

March 24, 2015 – Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs discharged by Unanimous Consent. Passed/agreed to in Senate without amendment by Unanimous Consent.

March 25, 2015 – Received in the House.

June 25, 2015 – H.R. 893 passed/agreed to in Senate without amendment by unanimous consent.

June 26, 2015 – Presented to the President.

July 6, 2015 – Signed by the President and became Public Law No. 114-30.

#### S. 351

February 3, 2015

Sen. Heller

A bill to prevent homeowners from being forced to pay taxes on forgiven mortgage loan debt.

"Mortgage Debt Tax Relief Act"

Additional Cosponsor Isakson, Menendez, Stabenow

February 3, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1002]

April 16, 2015 – Hearing held.

	SEI III E RESOLU	110115 and DI	
S. 372	February 4, 2015	S. 445	February 10, 2015
Sen. Capito (for herself and Sens. Crapo, Heitkamp Manchin Merkley and Toomey)		Sen. Shaheen	
Heitkamp, Manchin, Merkley and Toomey) A bill to ensure access to certain information for financial services industry regulators, and for other purposes.		access to studer	se students' and borrowers' nt loan information within the nt Loan Data System.
	fidentiality and Privilege ct"	"Simplifying A Information Ac	ccess to Student Loan t of 2015"
February 4, 2015 Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1480; S. 1910]		February 10, 2015 Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.	
S. 423	February 10, 2015	S. 477	February 12, 2015
	himself and Sens. Corker,	Sen. Rubio	
	Heitkamp, Heller, Kirk, Merkley, bomey, Warner, and Warren)	A bill to terminate Operation Choke Point.	
A bill to amend the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act to provide an exception to the annual written privacy notice requirement.		"Firearms Manufacturers and Dealers Protection Act of 2015"	
"Privacy Notice	Modernization Act of 2015"	<u>Additional Cosp</u> Crapo, Grassley	<u>ponsor</u> 7, Isakson, Sullivan
<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Franken, Hoeven, King, Rounds, Ayotte, Blunt, Nelson, Portman, Rubio, Boozman, Collins, Barrasso, Murphy, Thune, Alexander, Johnson, Inhofe, Paul, Capito, Coats, Flake, Isakson, Roberts, Daines, Cruz, Durbin, Murkowski, Perdue, Risch, Gardner, Klobuchar, Sullivan, McCain, Kaine, Coons, Shaheen		to the Committe	015 Read Twice and Referred ee on Banking, Housing, and [Related bill: H.R. 1413]
to the Committe	15 Read Twice and Referred e on Banking, Housing, and [Related bill: H.R. 601; H.R. S. 2132]		
February 12, 20	15 – Hearing held.		

**S. 482** February 12, 2015

Sen. Toomey (for himself and Sen. Donnelly)

A bill to increase from \$10,000,000,000 to \$50,000,000,000 the threshold figure at which regulated depository institutions are subject to direct examination and reporting requirements of the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, and for other purposes.

"Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Examination and Reporting Threshold Act of 2015"

February 12, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4099]

**S. 487** February 12, 2015

Sen. Feinstein

A bill to amend the National Flood Insurance Act of 1968 to allow the rebuilding, without elevation, of certain structures that are located in areas having special flood hazards and are substantially damaged by fire, and for other purposes.

"Fire-Damaged Home Rebuilding Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Franken

February 12, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 947]

**S. 491** February 12, 2015

Sen. Klobuchar (for herself and Sens. Durbin, Enzi, Flake, Leahy and Stabenow)

A bill to lift the trade embargo on Cuba.

"Freedom to Export to Cuba Act of 2015"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Paul, Wyden, Franken, McCaskill, Tester, Whitehouse, Heitkamp, King, Murphy, Boxer, Baldwin, Heinrich, Warren, Shaheen, Schatz, Merkley, Sanders, Gillibrand, Bennet

February 12, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1543; H.R. 3238]

S. 495

February 12, 2015

Sen. Isakson

A bill to revoke the charters for the Federal National Mortgage Corporation and the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation upon resolution of their obligations, to create a new Mortgage Finance Agency for the securitization of single family and multifamily mortgages, and for other purposes.

"Mortgage Finance Act of 2015"

February 12, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### **S. 510** February 12, 2015

Sen. Portman (for himself and Sens. Ayotte, Barrasso, Blunt, Boozman, Capito, Cochran, Collins, Corker, Crapo, Heller, Hoeven and Isakson)

A bill to require Senate confirmation of Inspector General of the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, and for other purposes.

"Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection-Inspector General Reform Act of 2015" or "CFPB-IG Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Cotton, Enzi, Flake

February 12, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 957]

#### **S. 527** February 12, 2015

Sen. Sessions (for himself and Sens. Alexander, Ayotte, Baldwin, Barrasso, Bennet, Blumenthal, Blunt, Booker, Boxer, Brown, Burr, Capito, Cardin, Coats, Cochran, Collins, Coons, Corker, Cornyn, Cotton, Cruz, Daines, Donnelly, Durbin, Feinstein, Franken, Gillibrand, Hatch, Heinrich, Hirono, Hoeven, Inhofe, Isakson, Johnson, Kaine, Klobuchar, Leahy, McConnell, Menendez, Merkley, Mikulski, Murkowski, Murphy, Murray, Nelson, Perdue, Peters, Portman, Reed, Reid, Risch, Rubio, Sanders, Sasse, Schatz, Schumer, Scott, Shaheen, Shelby, Stabenow, Thune, Warren, Whitehouse, Wicker and Wyden)

A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to the Foot Soldiers who participated in Bloody Sunday, Turnaround Tuesday, or in the final Selma to Montgomery Voting Rights March in March of 1965, which served as a catalyst for the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

#### Additional Cosponsor

Casey, Heitkamp, Markey, McCaskill, Rounds, Warner, Fischer, Heller, Enzi

February 12, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 431]

February 24, 2015 – Ordered to be reported without amendment favorably. Reported without amendment and without report.

February 26, 2015 – Passed Senate without amendment by Unanimous Consent.

February 27, 2015 – Message on Senate action sent to the House. Received in the House and held at the desk.

March 7, 2015 – H.R. 431, Signed by President and became Public Law No: 114-5.

#### S. 530

February 23, 2015

Sen. Reed

A bill to require the president of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York to be appointed by the President, by and with the advice and consent of the Senate.

February 23, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1910; S. 2132]

March 3, 2015 – Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Hearing held.

#### **S. 576** February 26, 2015

Sen. Toomey (for himself and Sen. Warner)

A bill to increase the threshold for disclosures required by the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to compensatory benefit plans, and for other purposes.

"Encouraging Employee Ownership Act"

February 26, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 37; H.R. 1675; S. 2132; H.R. 5983]

March 24, 2015 – Hearing held.

**S. 585** February 26, 2015

Sen. Markey (for himself and Sens. Boxer, Franken and Sanders)

A bill to amend the Natural Gas Act with respect to the exportation of natural gas, and for other purposes.

"American Natural Gas Security and Consumer Protection Act"

February 26, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 37]

#### S. 682

March 10, 2015

Sen. Donnelly (for himself and Sens. Cotton, Manchin and Toomey)

A bill to amend the Truth in Lending Act to modify the Truth in Lending Act to modify the definitions of a mortgage originator and a highcost mortgage.

"Preserving Access to Manufactured Housing Act of 2015"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Capito, Crapo, Corker, Alexander, Inhofe, Daines, Portman, Wicker, Cochran, Lankford, Peters, Boozman, Scott, Rubio, Ayotte, Hoeven, Sessions, Coats, Paul, Flake, McCain, Risch, Ernst

March 10, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 650; S. 1910; H.R. 5983]

April 16, 2015 – Hearing held.

#### S. 693 March 10, 2015

Sen. Nelson (for himself and Sens. Boxer, Collins, Feinstein, Franken, Gillibrand, Peters, Schumer, Scott and Whitehouse)

A bill to posthumously award a Congressional Gold Medal to Lena Horne in recognition of her achievements and contributions to American culture and the civil rights movement.

"Lena Horne Recognition Act"

March 10, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 839]

#### S. 702 March 11, 2015

Sen. Reed (for himself and Sen. Menendez)

A bill to strengthen the prohibitions on insider trading, and for other purposes.

"Stop Illegal Insider Trading Act"

March 11, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 710

June 4, 2015

Sen. Barrasso

A bill to reauthorize the Native American Housing Assistance and Self-Determination Reauthorization Act of 2015.

"Native American Housing Assistance and Self-Determination Reauthorization Act of 2015"

March 11, 2015 – Introduced in Senate by the Committee on Indian Affairs.

June 4, 2015 – Reported by Sen. Barrasso with amendments, without written report.

June 4, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs pursuant to the order of May 27, 1988 for a period not to exceed 60 days. [Related bill: H.R. 360]

August 5, 2015 – Senate Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs discharged pursuant to the order of May 27, 1988. Committee on Indian Affairs filed written report No. 114-117.

#### S. 726 March 12, 2015

Sen. Coats

A bill to establish the prudential regulator of community and independent depository institutions as the conduit and arbiter of all Federal financial oversight, examination, and reporting.

"Community Financial Protection Act of 2015"

March 12, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**S. 730** March 12, 2015

Sen. Blumenthal (for himself and Sens. Franken, Reed, Stabenow, Warren and Whitehouse)

A bill to permanently extend the Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure Act of 2009.

"Permanently Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Menendez March 12, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1354]

#### S. 774 March 18, 2015

Sen. Moran (for himself and Sens. Ayotte, Capito, Daines, Manchin and Portman)

A bill to amend the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council Act of 1978 to improve the examination of depository institutions, and for other purposes.

"Financial Institutions Examination Fairness and Reform Act"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Barrasso, Fischer, Scott, Roberts, Collins, Cornyn, Boozman, Inhofe, Heller, Perdue, Thune, Blunt, Graham, Lankford, Enzi, Rounds, Isakson, Cassidy

March 18, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1941]

#### S. 792 March 18, 2015

Sen. Shelby

An original bill to expand sanctions imposed with respect to Iran and to impose additional sanctions with respect to Iran, and for other purposes.

"Nuclear Weapon Free Iran Act of 2015"

March 18, 2015 – Introduced in Senate without written report. [Related bill: S. 269]

S. 798 March 19, 2015

Sen. Vitter (for himself and Sen. Tester)

A bill to provide for notice to, and input by, State insurance commissioners when requiring an insurance company to serve as a source of financial strength or when the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation places a lien against an insurance company's assets, and for other purposes.

"Policyholder Protection Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Heller, Collins, Rounds, Daines, Sessions, Portman

March 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1478; H.R. 2029]

April 30, 2015 – Subcommittee on Securities, Insurance, and Investment hearing held.

#### S. 812 March 19, 2015

Sen. Moran (for himself and Sens. Barrasso, Heitkamp, Inhofe, Portman and Tester)

A bill to enhance the ability of community financial institutions to foster economic growth and serve their communities, boost small businesses, increase individual savings, and for other purposes.

"CLEAR Relief Act of 2015" or "Community Lending Enhancement and Regulatory Relief Act of 2015"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Ayotte, Blunt, Cotton, Donnelly, Enzi, Roberts, Rounds, Grassley, Boozman, Heinrich, Toomey, Lankford, Heller, Kirk, Manchin, Perdue, Crapo, Gardner, Risch, Thune, Udall, Capito, Fischer, Klobuchar, Hoeven, Scott, Isakson, Daines, Sasse, Shaheen, Bennet, Johnson, Cochran, Flake, Rubio

March 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

April 16, 2015 – Hearing held.

#### S. 819 March 19, 2015

Sen. Kirk (for himself and Sens. Ayotte, Blunt, Donnelly, Graham, Heitkamp, Manchin and Warner)

A bill to reauthorize and reform the Export-Import Bank of the United States, and for other purposes.

"Export-Import Bank Reform and Reauthorization Act of 2015"

March 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3611; S. 2183; H.R. 22; S. 2183]

June 2, 2015 – Hearing held.

June 4, 2015 – Hearing held.

#### S. 824

March 19, 2015

Sen. Shaheen (for herself and Sens. Blumenthal, Feinstein and Franken)

A bill to reauthorize the Export-Import Bank of the United States, and for other purposes.

"Promoting U.S. Jobs Through Exports Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Markey, Booker, Boxer, Durbin, Merkley, Baldwin

March 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1031

S. 825

March 19, 2015

Sen. Cruz

A bill to terminate the authority to waive certain provisions of law requiring the imposition of sanctions with respect to Iran, to codify certain sanctions imposed by executive order, and for other purposes.

"SISA Act" or "Sanction Iran, Safeguard America Act of 2015"

March 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1540]

**S. 838** March 23, 2015

Sen. Durbin (for himself and Sens. Blumenthal, Boxer, Merkley and Whitehouse)

A bill to amend the Truth in Lending Act to establish a national usury rate for consumer credit transactions.

"Protecting Consumers from Unreasonable Credit Rates Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Franken, Feinstein

March 23, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1565] **S. 871** March 26, 2015

Sen. McConnell (for himself and Sens. Capito, Heller and Paul)

A bill to provide for an application process for interested parties to apply for an area to be designated as a rural area and for other purposes.

"HELP Rural Communities Act of 2015" or "Helping Expand Lending Practices in Rural Communities Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Rounds, Fischer

March 26, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1259; H.R. 1389; S. 1484, S. 1560; S. 1910; S. 2132]

#### S. 881

March 26, 2015

Sen. Crapo

A bill to ensure that federal financial regulators perform a comprehensive review of regulations to identify outdated or otherwise unnecessary regulatory requirements imposed on financial institutions, and for other purposes.

"Comprehensive Regulatory Review Act of 2015"

March 26, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 2132; H.R. 5808]

April 14, 2011 – Joint hearing, Subcommittees on Securities, Insurance and Investment and Economic Policy.

S. 924 April 14, 2015

Sen. Heller (for himself and Sen. Warner)

A bill to require the National Credit Union Administration to hold public hearings and receive comments from the public on its budget, and for other purposes.

"National Credit Union Administration Budget Transparency Act"

Additional Cosponsor Flake, Shaheen

April 14, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2287; S. 1910; H.R. 5983]

#### **S. 925** April 14, 2015

Sen. Shaheen

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to convene a panel of citizens to make a recommendation to the Secretary regarding the likeness of a woman on the twenty dollar bill, and for other purposes.

"Women on the Twenty Act"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> McCaskill, Schatz, Gillibrand, Murray, King, Leahy, Durbin, Coons, Reed

April 14, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1613]

#### S. 927

Sen. Moran (for himself and Sen. Tester)

A bill to provide regulatory relief for certain financial institutions, and for other purposes.

"CLEAR Plus Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Ayotte, Portman, Nelson

April 14, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1816]

June 23, 2016 – Hearing held.

**S. 970** April 16, 2015

Sen. Toomey (for himself and Sen. Donnelly)

A bill to allow more small insured depository institutions to qualify for the 18-month on-site examination cycle, and for other purposes.

Additional Cosponsor King, Warner

April 16, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1553]

#### S. 978 April 16, 2015

Sen. Murphy (for himself and Sens. King, Schatz, Thune and Toomey)

A bill to clarify the definition of general solicitation under Federal securities law.

"HALOS Act" or "Helping Angels Lead Our Startups Act"

April 16, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4498]

#### **S. 985** April 16, 2015

Sen. Murphy (for himself and Sen. Blumenthal)

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the United States Coast Guard.

"United States Coast Guard Commemorative Coin Act"

April 16, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1683; S. 1524]

**S. 1010** April 20, 2015

Sen. Manchin (for himself and Sen. Vitter)

A bill to amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to exempt from registration brokers performing services in connection with the transfer of ownership of smaller privately held companies.

"Small Business Mergers, Acquisitions, Sales, and Brokerage Simplification Act of 2015"

#### Additional Cosponsor Lankford, Scott

April 20, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H.R. 37; H.R. 686; H.R 1675; H.R. 5983]

#### **S. 1049** April 22, 2015

Sen. Heitkamp (for herself and Sens. Boozman, Flake and Udall)

A bill to allow the financing by United States persons of sales of agricultural commodities to Cuba.

"Agricultural Export Expansion Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor

Enzi, Stabenow, Collins, Wyden, King, Klobuchar, Warner, Baldwin, Leahy, Durbin, Donnelly, Cochran, Vitter

April 22, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 2132]

#### S. 1084

April 23, 2015

Sen. Reed (for himself and Sen. Grassley)

A bill to promote transparency by permitting the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board to allow its disciplinary proceedings to be open to the public, and for other purposes.

"PCAOB Enforcement Transparency Act of 2015"

April 23, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 6251]

#### S. 1086

April 27, 2015

Sen. Heller (for himself and Sen. Tester)

A bill to establish an insurance policy advisory committee on international capital standards, and for other purposes.

"International Insurance Capital Standards Accountability Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Portman, Rounds, Kirk

April 27, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1910; S. 2132]

April 28, 2015 – Hearing held.

S. 1249

		and Brown)	
A bill to address the concept of "Too Big to Fail" with respect to certain financial entities.		A bill to amend the Fair Credit Reporting act to provide protections for active duty military consumers, and for other purposes.	
"Too Big to Fail, Too Big to Exist Act"			
May 6, 2015 Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban		"Military Families Credit Reporting Act"	
Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 26		Additional Cosponsor	
		Franken, Baldwin	
		May 7, 2015 Read Twice an	
S. 1234	May 6, 2015	Committee on Banking, Housi Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 15	
Sen. Klobuchar (for herself and	l Sen. Daines)	Antanis. [Related oni: H.R. I.	
A bill to enhance consumer rig consumer report disputes by re		S. 1309	May 12, 2015
of documentation provided by		Sen. Peters (for himself and Se	en. Capito)
"FIX Act" or "FIX Credit Repo	orting Errors Act"	A bill to provide for the remov information from a borrower's	
May 6, 2015 Read Twice and		respect to certain rehabilitated	education loans.
Committee on Banking, Housing	ng, and Urban		
Affairs.		"FAIR Student Credit Act of 2 Adjustment in Reporting Stude 2015"	

May 7, 2015

May 6, 2015

S. 1206

S. 1248

Affairs.

Sen. Warren (for herself and Sen. Vitter)

A bill to amend the Federal Reserve Act to

May 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the

Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban

reform the Federal Reserve System.

"Fed Accountability Act of 2015"

Sen. Sanders

Additional Cosponsor Sullivan

May 12, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2363]

#### S. 1320

May 13, 2015

May 7, 2015

Sen. Menendez (for himself and Sens. Booker

Sen. Warren (for herself and Sen. Vitter)

A bill to amend the Federal Reserve Act to reform the Federal Reserve System.

"Bailout Prevention Act of 2015"

May 13, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 1330 May 13, 2015

Sen. Murray (for herself and Sens. Baldwin, Booker, Boxer, Feinstein, Franken, Hirono, Markey, Merkley, Schatz, Shaheen and Warren)

A bill to amend the Equal Credit Opportunity Act to prohibit discrimination on account of sexual orientation or gender identity when extending credit.

"Freedom from Discrimination in Credit Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Peters, Cantwell

May 13, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2309; H.R. 2625]

#### S. 1344 May 14, 2015

Sen. Portman

A bill to clarify that nonprofit organizations such as Habitat for Humanity can accept donated mortgage appraisals, and for other purposes.

Additional Cosponsor Bennet

May 14, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1484]

S. 1367 May 18, 2015

Sen. Donnelly (for himself and Sen. Portman)

A bill to amend the Federal Home Loan Bank Act with respect to membership eligibility of certain institutions.

May 18, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1484; H.R. 2642; S. 1491; S. 1910; H.R. 299; S. 2132]

#### S. 1372

May 19, 2015

Sen. Heitkamp (for herself and Sens. Corker, Manchin and Murkowski)

A bill to repeal the crude oil export ban, and for other purposes.

"American Crude Oil Export Equality Act"

May 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 156; S. 2011]

#### S. 1383

May 19, 2015

Sen. Perdue

A bill to amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to subject the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection to the regular appropriations process, and for other purposes.

"Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Accountability Act of 2015"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Isakson, Boozman, Daines, Ayotte, Rubio, Inhofe, Sullivan, Rounds, Cornyn, Toomey, Cochran, Lankford, Scott, Hoeven, Enzi, Flake

May 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 3318]

#### S. 1388

May 19, 2015

Sen. Vitter (for himself and Sen. Rubio)

A bill to require the President to submit a plan for resolving all outstanding claims relating to property confiscated by the Government of Cuba before taking action to ease restrictions on travel to or trade with Cuba, and for other purposes.

"Cuba Normalization Accountability Act of 2015"

May 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2466]

#### **S. 1440** May 21, 2015

Sen. Wyden

A bill to amend the Federal Credit Union Act to exclude a loan secured by a non-owner occupied 1- to 4-family dwelling from the definition of a member business loan, and for other purposes.

"Credit Union Residential Loan Parity Act"

Additional Cosponsor Warren, Merkley, Markey

May 21, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1422]

#### S. 1481

June 2, 2015

Sen. Durbin (for himself and Sen. Whitehouse)

A bill to direct the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency to enter into an agreement with the National Academy of Sciences to conduct a study on urban flooding, and for other purposes. "Urban Flooding Awareness Act of 2015"

June 2, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2616]

#### S. 1484

June 2, 2015

Sen. Shelby

An original bill to improve accountability and transparency in the United States financial regulatory system, protect access to credit for consumers, provide sensible relief to financial institutions, and for other purposes.

"Financial Regulatory Improvement Act of 2015"

#### Additional Cosponsor Baldwin

June 2, 2015 – Introduced in Senate. An original measure reported to the Senate by Senator Shelby, without written report. [Related bill: H.R. 299; S. 871; S. 1367; H.R. 2642; S. 1491; S. 1344; S. 1910; S. 2038; H.R. 3808; H.R. 2121; S. 2995]

July 8, 2015 – Hearing held.

July 16, 2015 – Hearing held.

July 23, 2015 – Hearing held.

S.	1491	June 3, 2015

Sen. Brown (for himself and Sens. Donnelly, Heitkamp, Menendez, Merkley, Reed, Schumer, Tester, Warner and Warren)

A bill to provide sensible relief to community financial institutions, to protect consumers, and for other purposes.

"Community Lender Regulatory Relief and Consumer Protection Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Coons, Baldwin, Franken, Klobuchar, Durbin, Casey

June 3, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H.R. 299; H.R. 1334; H. R. 1354; H.R. 2642; S. 1367; S. 1484; S. 1565]

October 28, 2015 – Subcommittee on Financial Institutions and Consumer Protection hearing held.

#### S. 1508

June 4, 2015

Sen. Shaheen

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to redesign \$20 Federal Reserve notes so as to include a likeness of Harriet Tubman, and for other purposes.

"Harriet Tubman Tribute Act of 2015"

June 4, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2610; S. 1633; S. 1720] S. 1530

Sen. Mikulski (for herself and Sen. Cardin)

A bill to renew certain Moving to Work agreements for a period of 10 years.

"Keeping Moving to Work Promises Act"

June 9, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 1543

June 10, 2015

Sen. Moran (for himself and Sen. King)

A bill to lift the trade embargo on Cuba, and for other purposes.

"Cuba Trade Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Boozman

June 10, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 491; H.R. 3238]

S. 1555	June 11, 2015	S. 1561	June 11, 2015
Sen. Hirono (for hers Reid and Schatz)	elf and Sens. Heller, Kaine,	Sen. Leahy (for him	self and Sen. Graham)
A bill to award a Cor collectively, to the Fi	gressional Gold Medal, lipino veterans of World	insurer under the No	definition of nonadmitted onadmitted and Reinsurance ), and for other purposes.
War II, in recognition the veterans during V	of the dedicated service of Vorld War II.	"Captive Insurers C	larification Act"
"Filipino Veterans of Congressional Gold I		<u>Additional Cospons</u> Coons	<u>or</u>
<u>Additional Cosponso</u> Donnelly, Kirk, Warr Schumer, Cardin, Gil Murkowski, Boxer, C	her, Durbin, Murray, librand, Baldwin, Cantwell, Coons,		ad Twice and Referred to the ting, Housing, and Urban
Bennet, Stabenow, G		S. 1565	June 11, 2015
Murphy, Perdue, Boo Manchin, Isakson, Bl	nders, Warren, Leany, nders, Warren, Shaheen, ker, Rounds, Heitkamp, unt, Enzi, Casey, Cochran, sso, Alexander, Wicker,	Durbin, Franken, H	elf and Sens. Blumenthal, irono, Kaine, Menendez, Warner and Warren)
Ayotte, Crapo, Graha	m, Hatch, King, Boozman, es, Moran, Reed, Brown,	A bill to allow the E Financial Protection protection to service	to provide greater
	l Twice and Referred to the ng, Housing, and Urban	"Military Consumer	Protection Act"
Affairs. [Related bill	e	<u>Additional Cospons</u> Klobuchar, Baldwir	
June 13, 2016 – Com Unanimous Consent. amendment by Unan	Passed Senate without	Committee on Bank	ad Twice and Referred to the ting, Housing, and Urban 11: S. 1491; H.R. 2979]
referred to the Comm	ived in the House and ittee on Financial Services on House Administration.	S. 1570	June 11, 2015
November 30, 2016 - by voice vote.	- Passed/agreed to in House	Sen. Schatz	
•	Presented to the President.	A bill to authorize a Secretary of Commo private partnerships	erce to establish public-
December 14, 2016 – and became Public L		Development Coope International Trade other purposes.	erator Program of the Administration, and for
		30	

"American Export Promotion Act of 2015"

June 11, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2729]

**S. 1582** June 16, 2015

Sen. Menendez (for himself and Sen. Warren)

A bill to establish pilot programs to encourage the use of shared equity mortgage modifications, and for other purposes.

"Preserving American Homeownership Act of 2015"

June 16, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3519]

**S. 1613** June 18, 2015

Sen. Shaheen

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to convene a panel of citizens to make a recommendation to the Secretary regarding the likeness of a woman on the ten dollar bill, and for other purposes.

June 18, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 925]

**S. 1617** June 18, 2015

Sen. Rubio (for himself and Sen. Shaheen)

A bill to prevent Hizballah and associated entities from gaining access to international

financial and other institutions, and for other purposes.

"Hizballah International Financing Prevention Act of 2015"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Ayotte, Blumenthal, Crapo, Collins, Klobuchar, Markey, McCain, Peters, Portman Roberts, Rounds, Toomey, Wyden, Cruz, Graham, Moran, Boozman, Hatch, Isakson, Kirk, Thune, Gillibrand, Bennet, Connelly, Heller

June 18, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2297]

December 18, 2015 – H.R. 2297 Presented to the President. Became Public Law 114-102.

#### S. 1633

June 18, 2015

Sen. Daines

A bill to require that the face of Federal Reserve notes bear the likeness of Jeanette Rankin before the likeness of any other woman appears on a Federal Reserve note, and for other purposes.

"Celebrating the First Woman in Congress Currency Act"

June 18, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2610; S. 1508]

**S. 1679** June 25, 2015

Sen. Heller (for himself and Sen. Tester)

A bill to amend the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 to require that certain buildings and personal property be covered by flood insurance, and for other purposes.

"Flood Insurance Market Parity and Modernization Act"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Crapo, Boozman, Wicker, Rubio, Portman, Cochran, Donnelly, Flake, Paul

June 25, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2901]

September 13, 2016 – Hearing held.

**S. 1682** June 25, 2015

Sen. Kirk (for himself and Sen. Menendez)

A bill to extend the Iran Sanctions Act of 1996 and to require the Secretary of the Treasury to report on the use by Iran of funds made available through sanctions relief.

"Iran Sanctions Relief Oversight Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Rubio, Cruz, Ayotte

June 25, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1705; H.R. 4127; S. 3281; H.R. 6297]

**S. 1709** July 7, 2015

Sen. Warren (for herself and Sens. Cantwell, King and McCain)

A bill to reduce risks to the financial system by limiting banks' ability to engage in certain risky activities and limiting conflicts of interest, to reinstate certain Glass-Steagall Act protections that were repealed by the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, and for other purposes.

"21st Century Glass-Steagall Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Sanders, Baldwin, Whitehouse, Mikulski, Markey, Merkley

July 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3054]

#### S. 1711

July 7, 2015

Sen. Scott (for himself and Sens. Ayotte, Crapo, Daines, Donnelly, Heller, Isakson, King, Roberts, Rounds and Shaheen)

A bill to provide for a temporary safe harbor from the enforcement of integrated disclosure requirements for mortgage loan transactions under the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act of 1974 and the Truth in Lending Act, and for other purposes.

Additional Cosponsor

Gardner, McCain, Portman, Thune, Toomey, Inhofe

July 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2213]

#### S. 1715

July 8, 2015

Sen. Hoeven (for himself and Sen. King)

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the 400<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the arrival of the Pilgrims.

"Mayflower Commemorative Coin Act"

Additional Cosponsor

Ayotte, Graham, Wicker, Carper, Fischer, Collins, Burr, Durbin, Blunt, Boozman, Peters, Shaheen, Whitehouse, Isakson, Coons, Heitkamp, Roberts, Schatz

July 8, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2980; H.R. 5598; S. 3105]

#### **S. 1720** July 8, 2015

Sen. Shaheen (for herself and Sens. Cardin and Mikulski)

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to redesign \$10 Federal Reserve notes so as to include a likeness of Harriet Tubman, and for other purposes.

"Harriet Tubman Currency Tribute Act of 2015"

July 8, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2610, S. 1508]

S. 1722 July 8, 2015

Sen. Rounds

A bill to amend the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act to repeal certain additional disclosure requirements, and for other purposes.

"Salary Collection Regulatory Relief Act"

Additional Cosponsor Cotton July 8, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 414]

#### S. 1726

July 9, 2015

Sen. Merkley (for himself and Sens. Bennet, Gardner, Murray, Paul and Wyden)

A bill to create protections for depository institutions that provide financial services to marijuana-related businesses, and for other purposes.

"Marijuana Businesses Access to Banking Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Warren, Sanders, Heller, Mikulski, Schatz

July 9, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H.R. 1538; H.R. 2076; S. 683]

#### S. 1730

July 9, 2015

Sen. Reed (for himself and Sens. Grassley and Leahy)

A bill to enhance civil penalties under the Federal securities laws, and for other purposes.

"Stronger Enforcement of Civil Penalties Act of 2015"

July 9, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H.R. 5983]

S. 1734	July 9, 2015	S. 1802	July 16, 2015
Sen. Kirk		Sen. Toomey (for himself and Manchin and Menendez)	Sens. Crapo,
A bill to authorize the Secretar Transportation to waive the sta certification requirement for pa pilot program for expedited pro	te of good repair articipants in the	A bill to protect the investment American investors, and for oth	
"Expedite Transit Act of 2015"		"Consumer Financial Choice a Markets Protection Act of 2013	
July 9, 2015 Read Twice and Committee on Banking, Housin Affairs.		July 16, 2015 Read Twice ar Committee on Banking, Housin Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 42	ng, and Urban
S. 1786	July 16, 2015	May 19, 2016 – Subcommittee Insurance, and Investment hear	
Sen. Cornyn (for himself and S Paul)	ens. Cruz and	S. 1804	July 21, 2015
A bill to establish a commissio		Sen. Cruz	
United States monetary policy, alternative monetary regimes, a course for monetary policy goi	and recommend a	A bill to eliminate the Bureau of Financial Protection by repeali Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform	ng title X of the
"Centennial Monetary Commis 2015"	ssion Act of	Protection Act, commonly kno Consumer Financial Protection	wn as the
July 16, 2015 Read Twice an Committee on Banking, Housin	ng, and Urban	<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Paul	
Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 29	12, n.k. 3983]	July 21, 2015 Read Twice ar	
S. 1799	July 16, 2015	Committee on Banking, Housin Affairs. [Related bills: H.R. 1 H.R. 2094; H.R. 3118; H.R. 17	266; H.R. 1778;
Sen. Collins		, , ,	, T
A bill to provide authority for a institutions, and for other purpo	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	S. 1813	July 21, 2015
"Community Bank Sensible Re	egulation Act of	Sen. Moran (for himself and Se	en. Donnelly)
2015"	-	A bill to establish a bus state of program.	f good repair
July 16, 2015 Read Twice ar Committee on Banking, Housin Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1910	ng, and Urban	July 21, 2015 Read Twice ar Committee on Banking, Housi Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 22	ng, and Urban

**S. 1816** July 21, 2015

Sen. Rounds (for himself and Sen. Blunt)

A bill to provide relief to community banks, to promote access to capital for community banks, and for other purposes.

"Community Bank Access to Capital Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Ayotte

July 21, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1523; S. 927]

June 23, 2016 – Hearing held.

S. 1840	July 22, 2015

Sen. Cornyn (for himself and Sens. Crapo, Lee and Toomey)

A bill to amend title 11, United States Code, to provide for the liquidation, reorganization, or recapitalization of a covered financial corporation, and for other purposes.

"Taxpayer Protection and Responsible Resolution Act"

July 22, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1841; H.R. 2947; H.R. 4894; H.R. 5485; H.R. 5983]

July 29, 2015 – Subcommittee on Financial Institutions and Consumer Protection hearing held.

#### S. 1847

July 23, 2015

Sen. Schatz (for himself and Sens. Blumenthal, McCaskill, Merkley, Sanders and Warren)

A bill to enhance the accuracy of Credit Reporting and provide greater rights to consumers who dispute errors in their credit reports, and for other purposes.

July 23, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 1848

July 23, 2015

Sen. Lee (for himself and Sen. Cornyn)

A bill to amend the Federal Reserve Act to improve the functioning and transparency of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and the Federal Open Market Committee, and for other purposes.

"Sound Dollar Act of 2015"

July 23, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2913; H.R. 1261; H.R. 1486]

#### S. 1863

July 27, 2015

Sen. Kirk

A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to Timothy Nugent, in recognition of his pioneering work on behalf of people with disabilities, including disabled veterans.

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Durbin, Toomey, Toomey

July 27, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3223]

S. 1901	July 30, 2015
---------	---------------

Sen. Stabenow (for herself and Sens. Peters and Shaheen)

A bill to help small businesses access capital and create jobs by reauthorizing the successful State Small Business credit Initiative.

"Small Business Access to Capital Act of 2015"

July 30, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5144; H.R. 5672]

#### **S. 1909** July 30, 2015

Sen. Lee (form himself and Sens. Cotton, Enzi, Rubio, Sessions and Vitter)

A bill to protect communities from destructive Federal overreach by the Department of Housing and Urban Development.

"Local Zoning Decisions Protection Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Daines, Cruz

July 30, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## S. 1957 August 5, 2015

Sen. Feinstein (for herself and Sens. Capito, Cotton, Crapo, Lankford, Leahy and Merkley)

A bill to require the Attorney General to provide State officials with access to criminal history information with respect to certain financial service providers required to undergo State criminal background checks, and for other purposes.

"State Licensing Efficiency Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Rounds, Cornyn

August 5, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2643]

#### S. 1960 August 5, 2015

Sen. Reed (for himself and Sen. Shaheen)

A bill to establish a statute of limitations for certain actions of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes.

August 5, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 1963 August 5, 2015

Sen. Rounds (for himself and Sen. King)

A bill to amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to establish advisory boards, and for other purposes.

"Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection Advisory Board Enhancement Act"

August 5, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1195]

**S. 1968** August 5, 2015

Sen. Blumenthal (for himself and Sen. Markey)

A bill to amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require certain companies to disclose information describing any measures the company has taken to identify and address conditions of forced labor, slavery, human trafficking, and the worst forms of child labor within the company's supply chains.

"Business Supply Chain Transparency on Trafficking and Slavery Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Franken, Gillibrand, Baldwin

August 5, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3226]

#### S. 1974

August 5, 2015

Sen. Heitkamp

A bill to require the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection to amend its regulations relating to qualified mortgages, and for other purposes.

"Relationship Lending Preservation Act of 2015"

Additional Cosponsor Portman

August 5, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

S. 1978 August 5, 2015

Sen. Kirk (for himself and Sen. Donnelly)

A bill to amend the Investment advisers Act of 1940 to prevent duplicative regulation of advisers of small business investment companies.

"SBIC Advisers Relief Act of 2015"

August 5, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H.R. 37; H.R. 432]

## S. 1980 August 5, 2015

Sen. Menendez (for himself and Sens. Booker, Boxer, Feinstein, Franken, Gillibrand, Klobuchar and Mikulski)

A bill to posthumously award a Congressional gold medal to Alice Paul, in recognition of her role in the women's suffrage movement and in advancing equal rights for women.

"Alice Paul Congressional Gold Medal Act"

Additional Cosponsor Nelson

August 5, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4204]

S. 2008 August 6, 2015

Sen. Merkley

A bill to enhance transportation programs in order to achieve an interconnected transportation system which connects people to jobs, schools, and other essential services through a multimodal network, and for other purposes.

"Transportation, Access, and Opportunity Act of 2015"

August 6, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## **S. 2028** September 10, 2015

Sen. Paul (for himself and Sens. Reed and Whitehouse)

A bill to amend the Federal Credit Union Act, to advance the ability of credit unions to promote small business growth and economic development opportunities, and for other purposes.

"Small Business Lending Enhancement Act of 2015"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Feinstein, Boxer, Heinrich, Leahy, Collins, Hirono

September 10, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1188]

#### S. 2038 September 16, 2015

Sen. Corker (for himself and Sens Vitter, Warner and Warren)

A bill to provide certainty that Congress and the Administration will undertake substantive and structural housing finance reform, and for other purposes.

"Jumpstart GSE Reform Act"

September 16, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1481; S. 1910]

September 24, 2015

#### S. 2077

Sen. Toomey

A bill to amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to clarify the ability to request consumer reports in certain cases to establish and enforce child support payments and awards.

"Child Support Assistance Act of 2015"

September 24, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2091]

### S. 2085 September 28, 2015

Sen. Portman (for himself and Sen. Bennet)

A bill to clarify that nonprofit organizations such as Habitat for Humanity may accept donated mortgage appraisals, and for other purposes.

Additional Cosponsor Connelly, Perdue, Boozman

September 28, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3704]

## S. 2185 October 20, 2015

Sen. Heitkamp (for herself and Sens. Ayotte, Capito, Collins, Feinstein, Gillibrand, Hirono, Hoeven and Klobuchar)

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in recognition of the fight against breast cancer.

"Breast Cancer Awareness Commemorative Coin Act"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Baldwin, Boxer, McCaskill, Mikulski, Murkowski, Murray, Shaheen, Stabenow, Cantwell, Cardin, Coons, Leahy, Merkley, Whitehouse, Casey, King, Markey, Udall, Warren, Blumenthal, Booker, Manchin, Peters, Durbin, Donnelly, Carper, Reid, Bennet, Heinrich, Murphy, Nelson, Tester, Warner, Wyden, Menendez, Schatz, Franken, Schumer, Reed, Blunt, Kirk Barrasso, Burr, Cochran, Cornyn, Crapo, Graham, Heller, Isakson, Moran, Thune, Tillis, Wicker, Johnson, Rounds, Sanders, Sullivan, Brown

October 20, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2722]

April 19, 2016 – Senate Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs discharged from H.R. 2722 by Unanimous Consent. Passed/ agreed to in Senate without amendment by Unanimous Consent.

April 20, 2016 – H.R. 2722 presented to the President.

April 29, 2016 - Signed by the President.

S. 2216

October 28, 2015

Sen. Collins (for herself and Sen. McCaskill)

A bill to provide immunity from suit for certain individuals who disclose potential examples of financial exploitation of senior citizens, and for other purposes.

"Senior Safe Act of 2015"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Cotton, Donnelly, Ayotte, Heller, Kirk, Murray, Mikulski, Klobuchar, Franken, Kaine, Perdue, Heitkamp, Tillis, Casey, Tester, Boozman, Isakson, Shaheen, Capito, Toomey, Barrasso, Flake, Wicker, Hoeven

October 28, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### **S. 2234** November 4, 2015

Sen. Blunt (for himself and Sens. Burr, Coats, Collins, Cotton, Feinstein, Heinrich, Hirono, King, Lankford, Mikulski, Risch, Rubio, Warner and Wyden)

A bill to award the Congressional Gold Medal, collectively, to the members of the Office of Strategic Services (OSS) in recognition of their superior service and major contributions during World War II.

"Office of Strategic Services Congressional Gold Medal Act"

## Additional Cosponsor

Cochran, Moran, Alexander, Ayotte, Baldwin, Barrasso, Blumenthal, Boozman, Brown, Capito, Cardin, Carper, Casey, Cassidy, Coons. Corker, Cornyn, Crapo, Daines, Donnelly, Durbin, Enzi, Ernst, Fischer, Gardner, Gillibrand, Graham, Grassley, Hatch, Heitkamp, Heller, Hoeven, Inhofe, Isakson, Johnson, Kaine, Kirk, Klobuchar, Menendez, Murkowski, Murphy, Nelson, Perdue, Peters, Roberts, Rounds, Sasse, Schatz, Scott, Sessions, Shelby, Stabenow, Sullivan, Thune, Tillis, Toomey, Udall, Whitehouse, Wicker

November 4, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3929]

February 22, 2016 – Committee discharged by Unanimous Consent. Passed Senate without amendment by Unanimous Consent.

February 23, 2016 – Received in the House and held at the desk.

February 24, 2016 – Referred to House Administration Committee; House Financial Services Committee.

November 30, 2016 -- Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.

December 7, 2016 – Presented to the President.

December 14, 2016 – Signed by the President and became Public Law No. 114-269

#### S. 2255

November 5, 2015

Sen. Booker

A bill to amend the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act to restrict the debt collection practices of certain debt collectors.

"Stop Debt Collection Abuse Act of 2015"

### Additional Cosponsor Lee

November 5, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5434]

## S. 2268 November 10, 2015

Sen. Cornyn (for himself and Sen. Manchin)

A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to the United States Army Dust Off crews of the Vietnam War, collectively, in recognition of their extraordinary heroism and life-saving actions in Vietnam.

"Dust Off Crews of the Vietnam War Congressional Gold Medal Act"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Moran, Toomey, Cotton, Isakson, Boozman, Tillis, Perdue, Baldwin, Murkowski, Nelson

November 10, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5299]

S. 2289	November 17, 2015	"Prepaid Card and Mo Protection Act of 2015	bile Account Consumer
Sen. Kaine (for himsel Murray and Schatz)	f and Sens. Collins,	November 19, 2015 – Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and	
A bill to modernize an Unification Program, a		Urban Affairs.	
"Family Unification, P Modernization Act of 2		<b>S. 2324</b>	November 19, 2015
	Feinstein, Franken, Udall Read Twice and Referred anking, Housing, and	A bill to provide for tr	form of the National Flood
S. 2292	November 17, 2015	to the Committee on B	
Sen. Tester (for himself and Sen. Fischer) A bill to reform laws relating to small public housing agencies, and for other purposes.		Urban Affairs. [Relate 4107]	ed bill: H.R. 3456; H.R.
"Small Public Housing of 2015"	Agency Opportunity Act	<b>S. 2355</b>	December 3, 2015
Additional Cosponsor Cotton, Blunt, Ayotte, Wicker, Crapo, Isakson November 17, 2015 – 1 to the Committee on B Urban Affairs. [Relate	n, Thune Read Twice and Referred anking, Housing, and	clarify Federal law wit	ir Credit Reporting Act to th respect to reporting mer credit information to gencies, and for other
S. 2315 Sen. Menendez (for hi Blumenthal, Merkley a		to the Committee on B	Read Twice and Referred Banking, Housing, and ed bills: H.R. 3035; H.R.
	ction for consumers who mobile accounts, and for		

other purposes.

S. 2405	December 15, 2015	December 17, 2015 F to the Committee on Ba	Read Twice and Referred unking, Housing, and
Sen. Schumer		Urban Affairs.	
A bill to require the disc		S. 2433	December 18, 2015
concerning the manufact methamphetamine upon covered housing.		Sen. Schumer	
"METH Disclosure Act the Home Disclosure Act	*	A bill to provide Federal Support to increase public transportation ridership by college students.	
December 15, 2015 R to the Committee on Ba Urban Affairs.	ead Twice and Referred nking, Housing, and	"University Transit Rid Act of 2015" or "UTRI	
S. 2407	December 16, 2015	December 18, 2015 F to the Committee on Ba Urban Affairs.	Read Twice and Referred unking, Housing, and
Sen. Markey (for himse		S. Res. 348	January 21, 2016
Boxer, Feinstein, Merkl Wyden)	ey, Rubio, Warren and	Sen. Lankford	
Gold Medal to each of J		A resolution supporting efforts to place a woman on the currency of the United States.	
Glen Doherty, Tyrone Woods, and Sean Smith in recognition of their contributions to the Nation.		January 21, 2016 Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.	
<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Cotton, Isakson, Perdue		S. 2497	February 4, 2016
December 16, 2015 R to the Committee on Ba Urban Affairs. [Related	<b>e</b>	Sen. Blunt (for himself and Sens. Capito, Crapo, Daines, Isakson and Kirk)	
S. 2410	December 17, 2015		urities Exchange Act of ions for retail customers,
			ion A at of 2016
Sen. Reed (for himself a	and Sen. Collins)	"Retail Investor Protect	10n Act 01 2016
A bill to promote transp of cybersecurity risks at companies.		Additional Cosponsor Enzi, Cassidy, Scott, Al	lexander
"Cybersecurity Disclosu	ure Act of 2015"	•	d Twice and Referred to ing, Housing, and Urban H.R. 1090]
	42		

S. 2531 February 10, 2016

Sen. Kirk (for himself and Sen. Manchin)

A bill to authorize State and local governments to divest from entities that engage in commercerelated or investment-related boycott, divestment, or sanctions activities targeting Israel, and for other purposes.

#### "Combatting BDS Act of 2016"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Ayotte, Blumenthal, Hatch, Wyden, Menendez, Rubio, Boozman, Cardin, Cornyn, Cruz, Heller, Moran, Portman, Roberts, Bennet, Nelson, Schumer, Risch, Grassley, Tillis, Crapo, Lee, Murkowski, Vitter, Boxer, Markey, Ernst, Peters, Casey, Burr, Coats, Collins, Lankford, Capito, Murphy, Scott Blunt, Sasse, Donnelly, Stabenow, McConnell, Cotton, Gardner, Wicker

February 10, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4514; S. 3117]

#### **S. 2591** February 25, 2016

Sen. Baldwin

A bill to strengthen incentives and protections for whistleblowers in the financial industry and related regulatory agencies, and for other purposes.

"WARN Act of 2016" or "Whistleblower Augmented Reward and Nonretaliation Act of 2016"

February 25, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4619] S. 2592

February 25, 2016

Sen. Merkley (for himself and Sens. Blumenthal, Durbin, Menendez and Schumer)

A bill to amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act by instituting a 180-day waiting period before medical debt will be reported on a consumer's credit report and removing paid-off and settled medical debts from credit reports that have been fully paid or settled, to amend the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act by providing for a timetable for verification of medical debt and to increase the efficiency of credit markets with more perfect information, and for other purposes.

"Medical Debt Relief Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor Warren, Feinstein

February 25, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2362]

#### S. 2598 February 25, 2016

Sen. Warren (for herself and Sen. McCain)

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in recognition of the 60<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the Naismith Memorial Basketball Hall of Fame.

"Naismith Memorial Basketball Hall of Fame Commemorative Coin Act"

### Additional Cosponsor

Cotton, Ayotte, Durbin, Markey, Whitehouse, Feinstein, Mikulski, Warner, Blumenthal, Peters, Blunt, Reed

February 25, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**S. 2631** March 3, 2016

Sen. Durbin (for himself and Sen. Menendez)

A bill to amend the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 to define environmental intervention blood lead level, and for other purposes.

"Lead-Safe Housing for Kids Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor Cardin, Blumenthal

March 3, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 2821]

#### S. 2663 March 10, 2016

Sen. Moran

A bill to nullify certain guidance of the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection and to provide requirements for guidance issued by the Bureau with respect to indirect auto lending.

"Reforming CFPB Indirect Auto Financing Guidance Act"

March 10, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1737; H.R. 5983]

April 7, 2016 – Hearing held.

## S. 2668 March 10, 2016

Sen. Collins (for herself and Sens. Durbin, Kirk, Reed and Schatz)

A bill to provide housing opportunities for individuals living with HIV or AIDS.

Additional Cosponsor Sessions

March 10, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4707; S. 3083]

#### S. 2716

March 17, 2016

Sen. Reed (for himself and Sens. Feinstein and Whitehouse)

A bill to update the oil and gas and mining industry guides of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Markey

March 17, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4792]

#### S. 2720

March 17, 2016

Sen. Baldwin (for herself and Sens. Merkley, Sanders and Warren)

A bill to require the Securities and Exchange Commission to amend certain regulations, and for other purposes.

"Brokaw Act"

Additional Cosponsor Menendez

March 17, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 2722

March 17, 2016

Sen. Heitkamp (for herself and Sen. Moran)

A bill to amend the Home Owners' Loan Act to allow Federal savings associations to elect to

operate as national banks, and for other purposes.

"Federal Savings Association Charter Flexibility Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor Crapo

March 17, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1660; H.R. 5983]

## S. 2725 March 17, 2016

Sen. Ayotte (for herself and Sens Cornyn, Cruz, Ernst, Gardner, Graham, Kirk, McConnell, Murkowski, Portman, Risch and Rubio)

A bill to impose sanctions with respect to the ballistic missile program of Iran, and for other purposes.

"Iran Ballistic Missile Sanctions Act of 2016"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Burr, Inhofe, Perdue Tillis, Rounds, Barrasso, Roberts, Johnson, Heller

March 17, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 2730

March 17, 2016

Sen. Markey (for himself and Sen. Warren)

A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to the 23<sup>rd</sup> Headquarters Special Troops, known as the "Ghost Army", collectively, in recognition of its unique and incredible service during World War II.

"Ghost Army Congressional Gold Medal Act"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Portman, Whitehouse, Sessions

March 17, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

S. 2752

April 6, 2016

Sen. Rubio (for himself and Sen. Kirk)

A bill to prohibit the facilitation of certain financial transactions involving the Government if Iran or Iranian persons and to impose sanctions with respect to the facilitation of those transactions and for other purposes.

"Preventing Iran's Access to United States Dollars Act of 2016"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Ayotte, Roberts, Capito, Perdue, Toomey, Grassley

April 6, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill; H.R. 4995]

#### S. 2756

April 6, 2016

Sen. Rounds

A bill to impose sanctions with respect to Iranian persons responsible for knowingly engaging in significant activities undermining cybersecurity, and for other purposes.

"Iran Cyber Sanctions Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor Ernst, Cruz, Thune, Moran

April 6, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5222]

## S. 2757

April 6, 2016

Sen. Sullivan

A bill to prohibit certain transactions with Iran and to impose sanctions with respect to foreign financial institutions that facilitate such transactions, and for other purposes.

"Iran Financial System Access Limitation Act of 2016"

April 6, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## **S. 2760** April 7, 2016

Sen. Merkley (for himself and Sens. Baldwin, Blumenthal, Booker, Durbin, Franken, Heinrich, Markey, Murray, Sanders, Udall, Warren and Wyden)

A bill to amend the Truth in Lending Act to address certain issues related to the extension of consumer credit, and for other purposes.

"SAFE Lending Act of 2016" or "Stopping Abuse and Fraud in Electronic Lending Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor Feinstein

April 7, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5023].

## S. 2783 April 12, 2016

Sen. Shaheen

A bill to provide rental assistance to low-income tenants of certain multifamily rural housing projects, and for other purposes. "Rural Housing Preservation Act of 2016"

April 12, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4908]

#### S. 2790

April 13, 2016

Sen. Cruz (for himself and Sens. Cornyn, Crapo and Lee)

A bill to provide requirements for the appropriate Federal banking agencies when requesting or ordering a depository institution to terminate a specific customer account, to provide for additional requirements related to subpoenas issued under the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989, and for other purposes.

"Financial Institution Customer Protection Act of 2016"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Vitter, Blunt, Paul, Heller, Cassidy

April 13, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 766; H.R. 5983]

#### S. 2818

April 19, 2016

Sen. Reed

A bill to reduce housing-related health hazards, and for other purposes.

"Title X Amendments Act of 2016"

April 19, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 2821]

S. 2819 April 19, 2016

Sen. Reed

A bill to establish the Council on Healthy Housing and for other purposes.

"Healthy Housing Council Act of 2016"

April 19, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 2821]

S. 2867 April 27, 2016

Sen. Heitkamp (for herself and Sens. Heller and Peters)

A bill to amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to establish an Office of the Advocate for Small Business Capital Formation and a Small Business Capital Formation Advisory Committee, and for other purposes.

"SEC Small Business Advocate Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor Murphy

April 27, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H.R. 3784; H.R. 4168; H.R. 5485; H.R. 5983; H.R. 6427]

June 14, 2016 – Hearing held.

December 16, 2016 – H.R. 3784 became Public Law 114-284.

#### S. 2890 April 28, 2016

Sen. Ayotte (for herself and Sen. Shaheen)

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in recognition of Christa McAuliffe.

"Christa McAuliffe Commemorative Coin Act of 2016"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Merkley, Stabenow, Feinstein, Franken

April 28, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 2903

May 9, 2016

Sen. Reid

A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to former United States Senator Max Cleland.

"Max Cleland Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2016"

#### Additional Cosponsor Isakson

May 9, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 2924; H.R. 5561]

#### S. 2909

May 10, 2016

Sen. Nelson (for himself and Sen. Rubio)

A bill to amend the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 to allow for the use of certain assets of foreign persons and entities to satisfy certain judgments against terrorist parties, and for other purposes.

"CAPTIVE Act" or "Clarifying Amendment to Provide Terrorism Victims Equity Act"

Additional Cosponsor Shelby

May 10, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R, 3394]

## **S. 2924** May 12, 2016

Sen. Reid (for himself and Sens. Durbin, Isakson and Perdue)

A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to former United States Senator Max Cleland.

"Max Cleland Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor

Blumenthal, Boxer, Brown, Franken, Leahy, Markey, Merkley, Murphy, Shaheen, Feinstein, King, Menendez, Casey, Mikulski, Tester, Wyden, Gillibrand, Nelson

May 12, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 2903; H.R. 5561]

#### S. 2935

May 17, 2016

Sen. Flake (for himself and Sen. Coats)

A bill to limit the availability of public housing for over-income families.

"End Housing Subsidies for the Rich Act of 2016"

May 17, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## S. 2939 May 17, 2016

Sen. Vitter

A bill to prohibit the provision of Federal funds to State and local governments for payment of obligations, to prohibit the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System from financially assisting State and local governments, and for other purposes. "State, Territory, and Local Government Bailout Prevention Act"

May 17, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 94; H.R. 5276]

#### S. 2957

May 19, 2016

Sen. Nelson (for himself and Sens. Gardner, Peters and Rubio)

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint commemorative coins in recognition of the 50<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the first manned landing on the Moon.

"Apollo 11 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Commemorative Coin Act"

Additional Cosponsor

Bennet, Fischer, Merkley, Wicker, Boozman, Cornyn, Murkowski, Alexander, Cardin, Cochran, Feinstein, Rounds, Schatz, Cotton, Blunt, Booker, Boxer, Cantwell, Carper, Casey, Collins, Coons, Durbin, Franken, Gillibrand, Heinrich, Hirono, Inhofe, Kaine, King, Markey, Shaheen, Stabenow, Udall, Whitehouse, Wyden, Baldwin, Blumenthal, Brown, Burr, Capito, Coats, Daines, Donnelly, Enzi, Graham, Heitkamp, Heller, Hoeven, Kirk, Klobuchar, Leahy, Manchin, McCaskill, Menendez, Mikulski, Moran, Murphy, Murray, Reed, Risch, Roberts, Schumer, Sessions, Tillis, Warner, Reid

May 19, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2726]

S. 2988 May 25, 2016

Sen Kaine (for himself and Sen. Murphy)

A bill to extend the sunset of the Iran Sanctions Act of 1996 in order to effectuate the Joint Comprehensive Plan of Action in guaranteeing that all nuclear material in Iran remains in peaceful activities.

May 25, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

S. 2989	May 25, 2016

Sen. Murkowski (for herself and Sens. Cochran and Sullivan)

A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal, collectively, to the United States merchant mariners of World War II, in recognition of their dedicated and vital service during World War II.

"Merchant Mariners of World War II Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2016"

#### Additional Cosponsor

Cantwell, Donnelly, Gillibrand, Rounds, Wicker, Tillis, Whitehouse, Collins, Coats, Blunt, Capito, Cassidy, Heinrich, King, Klobuchar, Markey, Mikulski, Roberts, Rubio, Vitter, Booker, Coons, Schatz, Shaheen, Capito, Cassidy, Heinrich, King, Klobuchar, Markey, Mikulski, Roberts, Rubio, Vitter, Booker, Coons, Schatz, Shaheen, Hirono, Burr, Feinstein, Nelson, Reed

May 25, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2992] S. 2990

Sen. Collins (for herself and Sen. King)

A bill to prohibit the President from preventing foreign air carriers traveling to or from Cuba from making transit stops in the United States for refueling and other technical services based on the Cuban Assets Control Regulations.

May 25, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 2995

May 26, 2016

Sen. Paul

A bill to amend the Truth in Lending Act to provide a safe harbor from certain requirements related to qualified mortgages for residential mortgage loans held on an originating depository institution's portfolio, and for other purposes.

"Portfolio Lending and Mortgage Access Act"

May 26, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1113; H.R. 1210; H.R. 1233; H.R. 1389; S. 1484; H.R. 5983]

S. 3083

June 22, 2016

Sen. Menendez (for himself and Sens. Blunt, Coons and Scott)

A bill to provide housing opportunities in the United States through modernization of various housing programs, and for other purposes.

"Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor

Boozman, Leahy, Crapo, Warner, Klobuchar, Isakson, Durbin, Merkley, Rubio, Wicker, Baldwin, Kaine, Portman, Risch, Roberts, Tester, Udall, Vitter, Bennet, Cantwell Cochran, Collins, Peters, Sanders, Shaheen, Wyden

June 22, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H.R. 251; H.R. 3700; H.R. 3827; H.R. 4707; S. 2668; S. 2935]

July 14, 2016 – Committee discharged from consideration of H.R. 3700 by Unanimous Consent and the bill was passed by the Senate without amendment by Unanimous Consent.

July 29, 2016 – H.R. 3700 was signed by the President and became Public Law No. 114-201.

September 22, 2016 – hearing held.

## S. 3092

June 23, 2016

Sen. Heller (for himself and Sen. Peters)

A bill to direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to provide a safe harbor related to certain investment fund research reports, and for other purposes.

"Fair Access to Investment Research Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor Crapo

June 23, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5019; H.R. 5983]

#### S. 3105

June 28, 2016

Sen. Markey (for himself and Sen. Warren)

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the 400<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the landing and settlement of Plymouth Colony, the signing of the Mayflower Compact, and the role of the indigenous Wampanoag tribes in the realization of the settlement.

"Plymouth 400<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Commemorative Coin Act of 2016"

June 28, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2980; H.R. 5598; S. 1715]

#### S. 3138

July 7, 2016

Sen. Rubio (for himself and Sens. Cornyn, Cotton and Cruz)

A bill to prevent Iran from directly or indirectly receiving assistance from the Export-Import Bank of the United States.

"No Ex-Im Financing for Iran Act"

Additional Cosponsor Lankford, Perdue, Roberts, Toomey

July 7, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [H.R. 5608]

S. 3143

July 7, 2016

Sen. Merkley

A bill to amend the Consumer Credit Protection Act to strengthen debt collection exemptions to protect debtors and their families from poverty or bankruptcy, and for other purposes.

"WAGE Act" or "Wage and Garnishment Equity Act of 2016"

July 7, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. Related bill: H.R. 5664]

## **S. 3146** July 7, 2016

Sen. Menendez (for himself and Sens. Booker and Merkley)

A bill to require servicers to provide certain notices relating to foreclosure proceedings and for other purposes.

"Preventing Abandoned Foreclosures and Preserving Communities Act of 2016"

July 7, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 3149

July 7, 2016

Sen. Brown (for himself and Sen. Booker)

A bill to posthumously award a Congressional Gold Medal to Lawrence Eugene "Larry" Doby in recognition of his achievements and contributions to American major league athletics, civil rights, and the Armed Forces during World War II.

Additional Cosponsor Menendez, Murphy July 7, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5621]

#### S. 3153

Sen. Rounds

A bill to require the Federal financial institutions regulatory agencies to take risk profiles and business models of institutions into account when taking regulatory actions, and for other purposes.

"TAILOR Act of 2016" or "Taking Account of Institutions with Low Operation Risk Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor Gardner

July 11, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2896]

#### S. 3161

July 12, 2016

July 11, 2016

Sen. Grassley

A bill to include the Secretary of Agriculture on the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States and to provide for the consideration by that Committee of the national security effects of foreign investment on agricultural assets.

July 12, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## S. 3164

July 12, 2016

Sen. Shaheen

A bill to provide protection for survivors of domestic violence or sexual assault under the Fair Housing Act.

"Fair Housing for Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survivors Act of 2016"

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Franken, Menendez, Gillibrand, Klobuchar, Murphy, Booker, Stabenow

July 12, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 6211]

## **S. 3196** July 13, 2016

Sen. Fischer (for herself and Sens. Barrasso Flake and Johnson)

A bill to amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to transition the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection to a 5-member board of directors.

"Consumer Financial Protection Board Act of 2016"

July 13, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5485; S. 1910; S. 2132; H.R. 5983]

### **S. 3215** July 14, 2016

Sen. Rounds

A bill to amend the Home Mortgage Disclosure Act of 1975 to specify which depository institutions are subject to the maintenance of records and disclosure requirements of such Act, and for other purposes. "Home Mortgage Disclosure Adjustment Act"

July 14, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4997]

### S. 3219

July 14, 2016

Sen. Nelson (for himself and Sen. Rubio)

A bill to provide standards for physical condition and management of housing receiving assistance payments under section 8 of the United States Housing Act of 1937.

"Housing Accountability Act of 2016"

July 14, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

September 22, 2016 – hearing held.

#### S. 3220

July 14, 2016

Sen. Shaheen

A bill to amend the Fair Housing Act to establish that certain conduct, in or around a dwelling, shall be considered to be severe or pervasive for purposes of determining whether a certain type of sexual harassment has occurred under that Act, and for other purposes.

"Combating Sexual Harassment in Housing Act"

July 14, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 3324]

**S. 3235** July 14, 2016

Sen. Udall (for himself and Sen. Heinrich)

A bill to grant the Congressional Gold Medal to the troops who defended Bataan during World War II.

July 14, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5990]

#### S. 3258 July 14, 2016

Sen. Donnelly (for himself and Sen. Rounds)

A bill to amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act and the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act to delay the inclusion in consumer credit reports and to establish requirements for debt collectors with respect to medical debt information of veterans due to inappropriate or delayed billing payments or reimbursements from the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes.

"Protecting Veterans Credit Act of 2016"

July 14, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5593]

## S. 3281

July 14, 2016

Sen. Reid (for himself and Sens. Baldwin, Bennet, Blumenthal, Booker, Cardin, Coons, Klobuchar, Markey, Schatz, Schumer, Stabenow, Warner and Wyden)

A bill to extend the Iran Sanctions Act of 1996.

<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Casey, Gillibrand, Merkley, Peters, Hirono July 14, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1682; S. 3267; H.R. 6297]

#### S. 3286

September 6, 2016

Sen. Rubio

A bill to prohibit the issuing of licenses for the export or reexport of aircraft and related parts and services to Iran.

"Keeping Aircraft Away from Terrorists Act of 2016"

September 6, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4992]

## S. 3321 September 14, 2016

Sen. Whitehouse (for himself and Sens. Merkley, Reed, Sanders and Warren)

A bill to amend the Truth in Lending Act to empower the States to set the maximum annual percentage rates applicable to consumer credit transactions, and for other purposes.

"Empowering States' Rights To Protect Consumers Act of 2016"

September 14, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### 

SENATE RESOLUTIONS and BILLS				
S. 3324	September 14, 2016	Boozman, Heitka	amp, Crapo	
Sen. Shaheen		September 21, 2016 Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and		
establish that ce	the Fair Housing Act to rtain conduct, in or around a		Related bill: H.R. 5660; H.R.	
pervasive for pu	be considered to be severe or a provident of the severe of determining whether a			
	exual harassment has occurred and for other purposes.	S. 3398	September 27, 2016	
"Combat Sexua	l Harassment in Housing Act"	Sen. Rubio		
September 14, 2 to the Committee	2016 Read Twice and Referred ee on Banking, Housing, and [Related bill: S. 3220]	housing assisted	the inspection process of by the Department of Housing lopment, and for other purposes.	
		"HUD Inspection Reform Act of 2	n Process and Enforcement 016"	
S. 3347	September 15, 2016	September 27, 20	016 Read Twice and Referred	
Sen. Durbin (for himself and Sens. Franken and Reed)		to the Committee	e on Banking, Housing, and Related bill: H.R. 5908]	
	the Truth in Lending Act and cation Act of 1965 to require	S. 3404	September 27, 2016	
	s to obtain certifications from	5. 5404	September 27, 2010	
institutions of higher education, and for other purposes.			(for himself and Sens. amp, Kirk, Moran, Schumer, tter. Warner)	
"Know Before" Loan Act of 201	You Owe Private Education 16"	A bill to amend	the Federal Deposit Insurance	
September 15, 2016 Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 840]		agencies to treat	e appropriate Federal banking certain municipal obligations as ssets, and for other purposes.	

September 27, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### S. 3405 September 27, 2016

Sen. Daines (for himself and Sen. Capito)

A bill to transfer certain items from the United States Munitions List to the Commerce Control List.

### Additional Cosponsor

broker, and for other purposes.

Sen. Warner (for himself and Sen. Moran)

A bill to amend the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to ensure that the reciprocal deposits of an

insured depository institution are not considered

to be funds obtained by or through a deposit

S. 3373

September 21, 2016

"Export Control Reform Act of 2016"

Additional Cosponsor Cotton, Fischer, Grassley, Hatch, Isakson, Moran, Murkowski, Thune, Boozman, Ernst, Inhofe, Crapo

September 27, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 6176]

**S. 3426** September 28, 2016

Sen. Booker (for himself and Sen. Menendez)

A bill to provide nonprofit organizations and local governments with the opportunity to match a bid with respect to the sale of certain nonperforming loans by the Government-sponsored enterprises and the Federal Housing Administration, and for other purposes.

"Homeowner Foreclosure Reduction Act of 2016"

September 28, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

S. 3442 September 28, 2016

Sen. Blumenthal

A bill to amend the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 to provide for the release of certain blocked assets, and for other purposes.

"Terrorism Victims Protection Act"

September 28, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

S. 3453 September 28, 2016

Sen. Daines

A bill to amend provisions in the securities laws relating to regulation crowdfunding to raise the dollar amount limit and to clarify certain requirements and exclusions for funding portals established by such Act.

"Crowdfunding Enhancement Act"

September 28, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4855; H.R. 6427]

## **S. 3461** September 29, 2016

Sen. Kirk

A bill to require the Securities and Exchange Commission to refund or credit certain excess payments made to the Commission.

"Securities and Exchange Commission Overpayment Credit Act"

September 29, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### **S. 3465** September 29, 2016

Sen. Cardin (for himself and Sen. Portman)

A bill to amend the Export Administration Act of 1979 to include in the prohibitions on boycotts against allies of the United States boycotts fostered by international governmental organizations against Israel and to direct the Export-Import Bank of the United States to oppose boycotts against Israel, and for other purposes.

"Protecting Israel Against Economic Discrimination Act of 2016"

September 29, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 6298]

S. 3467	September 29, 2016	investments in the cap financial institutions as	
Sen. Menendez (for himself and Sen. Hatch)		instruments, and for other purposes.	
1940 to terminate an er	vestment Company Act of xemption for companies the Virgin Islands, and f the United States.	December 5, 2016 R to the Committee on B Urban Affairs. [Relate	
"U.S. Territories Inves 2016"	tor Protection Act of	S. 3518	December 7, 2016
	Read Twice and Referred	Sen. Rubio (for himsel Cornyn and Kirk)	If and Sens. Ayotte,
	ed bill: H.R. 6427; H.R.	A bill to impose nonnuclear sanctions with respect to Iran, and for other purposes.	
		"Nonnuclear Iran Sanc	ctions Act of 2016"
S. 3491	December 1, 2016	<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Ayotte, Cornyn, Kirk	
Sen. Brown (for himse Casey, Durbin, Franke Leahy, Menendez, Me Tester, Warner and Wa	rkley, Murray, Reed,	•	Read Twice and Referred Panking, Housing, and
A bill to amend the Tru the Electronic Fund Tr justice to victims of fra	ansfer Act to provide	S. 3536	December 8, 2016
-		Sen. Rubio (for himsel	f and Sen. Casey)
"Justice for Victims of	Fraud Act of 2016"	A bill to impose sancti	ons on persons that
Additional Cosponsor Sanders		threaten the peace or s Government of Iraq an emergency in Syria, ar	nd to address the
December 1, 2016 R to the Committee on B Urban Affairs. [Relate			ation of Iraq and Syria
		<u>Additional Cosponsor</u> Casey	
S. 3500	December 5, 2016	D	

December 8, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

Sen. Wicker (for himself and Sen. Cochran)

agencies to treat certain non-significant

A bill to require the appropriate Federal banking

**S. 3537** December 9, 2016

Sen. Menendez

A bill to authorize the Department of Housing and Urban Development to transform neighborhoods of extreme poverty into sustainable, mixed-income neighborhoods with access to economic opportunities, public assets, public transportation, and improved access to jobs.

"Choice Neighborhoods Initiative Act of 2016"

December 9, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2231]

**H.R. 26** January 6, 2015

Rep. Neugebauer

To extend the termination date of the Terrorism Insurance Program established under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002.

"Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2015"

January 6, 2015 – Introduced in House.

January 7, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House 416-5.

January 8, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in Senate without amendment 93-4.

January 9, 2015 – Presented to President.

January 12, 2015 – Signed by President and became Public Law No. 114-1.

H.R. 37 January 16, 2015

Rep. Fitzpatrick

To make technical corrections to the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, to enhance the ability of small and emerging growth companies to access capital through public and private markets, to reduce regulatory burdens, and for other purposes.

"Promoting Job Creation and Reducing Small Business Burdens Act"

January 6, 2015 – Introduced in House.

January 7, 20156 – Failed passage/not agreed to in House, 276 – 146.

January 14, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House, 271-154.

January 16, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.Res. 27; H.R. 686; S. 576; H.R. 1317; H.R. 1334; H.R. 1525; H.R. 1659; H.R. 1675; S. 876; H.R. 1841; H.R. 1847; H.R. 1912; S. 1010; H.R. 1965; H.R. 2064; S. 1560; S. 1978]

#### H.R. 431

February 12, 2015

Rep. Sewell

To award a Congressional Gold Medal to the Foot Soldiers who participated in Bloody Sunday, Turnaround Tuesday, or the final Selma to Montgomery Voting Rights March in March of 1965, which served as a catalyst for the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

January 21, 2015 – Introduced in House.

February 11, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 420-0.

February 12, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 527]

March 2, 2015 – Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs discharged by Unanimous Consent. Passed Senate without amendment by Unanimous Consent.

March 3, 2015 – Message on Senate action sent to the House.

March 4, 2015 – Presented to President.

March 7, 2015 – Signed by President and became Public Law No: 114-5.

H.R. 233	March 24, 2015	H.R. 601	April 14, 2015
Rep. Perlmutter		Rep. Luetkemeyer	
To allow reviews of certain fan every 3 years for purposes of d eligibility for certain Federal as programs.	etermining	To amend the Gramm-Leach-B provide an exception to the ann notice requirement.	-
"Tenant Income Verification R	elief Act of	"Eliminate Privacy Notice Con	fusion Act"
2015"		January 28, 2015 – Introduced	in House.
January 8, 2015 – Introduced in	n House.	April 13, 2015 – Reported by th Financial Services, H. Rept. 11	
March 23, 2015 – Passed/agree voice vote.	d to in House by	Passed/Agreed to in House by	
March 24, 2015 Read Twice the Committee on Banking, Ho Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 22	using, and Urban	April 14, 2015 Read Twice a the Committee on Banking, Ho Affairs. [Related bills: H.R. 12 1910; H.R. 22; S. 2132]	using, and Urban
H.R. 299	April 14, 2015	H.R. 1259	April 14, 2015
Rep. Stivers		Rep. Barr	
To amend the Federal Home Lo authorize privately insured crea become members of a Federal l and for other purposes.	lit unions to	To provide for an application p interested parties to apply for a designated as a rural area, and t purposes.	n area to be
"Capital Access for Small Com Institutions Act of 2015"	munity Financial	"Helping Expand Lending Prac Communities Act"	tices in Rural
January 13, 2015 - Introduced	in House.	March 4, 2015 – Introduced in	House.
April 13, 2015 – Reported by th Financial Services, H. Rept. 11 Passed/agreed to in House by v	4-58. oice vote.	April 13, 2015 – Reported by th Financial Services, H. Rept. 11 Passed/agreed to in House by Y 401-1.	4-60.
April 14, 2015 Read Twice a the Committee on Banking, Ho Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1484 1491; S. 1910; S. 1367; H.R. 22	using, and Urban ; H.R. 2642; S.	April 14, 2015 Read Twice a the Committee on Banking, Ho Affairs. [Related bill: S. 871; 1910; S. 2132]	using, and Urban

H.R. 1265	April 14, 2015	H.R. 1480	April 14, 2015
Rep. Duffy		Rep. Dold	
To apply the requirement Advisory Committee Advisory Committee Advisory Committee Advisory Consumer Financial Proc	ct to the Bureau of	To ensure access to ce financial services indu other purposes.	rtain information for stry regulators, and for
"Bureau Advisory Com Act"	mission Transparency	"Safe Act Confidentia Enhancement Act"	lity and Privilege
March 4, 2015 – Introdu	uced in House.	March 19, 2015 – Intro	oduced in House.
April 6, 2015 – Reporte Financial Services, H. F Committee on Oversigh discharged.	Rept. 114-56, Part 1.	Financial Services, H.	rted by the Committee on Rept. 114-62. Duse by Yeas and Nays,
April 13, 2015 – Passed Yeas and Nays, 401-2.	agreed in House by		l Twice and Referred to king, Housing, and Urban S. 372; S. 1910]
April 14, 2015 Read 7 the Committee on Bank Affairs. [Related bill: 1 2132]	ing, Housing, and Urban	H.R. 650 Rep. Fincher	April 15, 2015
H.R. 1367 Rep. Radewagen	April 14, 2015	To amend the Truth in	Lending Act to modify ortgage originator and a
To amend the Expedited	d Funds Availability Act	"Preserving Access to Act of 2015"	Manufactured Housing
Samoa and the Northerr	n of that Act to American 1 Mariana Islands.	February 2, 2015 – Int	roduced in House.
March 16, 2015 – Introd	duced in House.	April 6, 2015 – Report Financial Services, H.	ted by the Committee on Rept. 114-53.
April 13, 2015 – Report Financial Services, H. R Passed/agreed to in Hou		April 14, 2015 – Passe Yeas and Nays, 263 -1	ed/agreed to in House by 62.
April 14, 2015 Read 7 the Committee on Bank Affairs.	Twice and Referred to ing, Housing, and Urban	the Committee on Ban	l Twice and Referred to king, Housing, and Urban : H. Res. 189, S. 682; S.
	6	51	

	HOUSE RESOLU	TIONS allu DILLS	
H.R. 685	April 15, 2015	H.R. 2297	May 18, 2015
Rep. Huizenga		Rep. Royce	
upon the definition	onth in Lending Act to improve ons provided for points and fees h a mortgage transaction.	An act to prevent Hizba entities from gaining ac financial and other insti purposes.	cess to international
"Mortgage Choic	e Act of 2015"	parposes	
00	– Introduced in House.	"Hizballah Internationa Act of 2015"	l Financing Prevention
· ·	eported by the Committee on s, H. Rept. 114-54.	May 13, 2015 – Introdu	iced in House.
April 14, 2015 – 1	Passed/agreed to in House by	May 14, 2015 – Passed the Yeas and Nays, 423	
the Committee or	86-140. Read Twice and Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban bill: H. Res. 189; H.R. 2892]	May 18, 2015 Read 7 Committee on Banking Affairs. [Related bill:	
April 16, 2015 – 1	Hearing held.	November 17, 2015 – Committee discharged Unanimous Consent. Passed/agreed to in Se with an amendment and an amendment to th Title by Unanimous Consent.	
H.R. 1195	April 23, 2015		
Rep. Pittenger		December 16, 2015 – H and agreed to the Senat Yeas and Nays, 425-0.	louse suspended the rule e amendment, Agreed b
To amend the Co	nsumer Financial Protection		
Act of 2010 to esother purposes.	tablish advisory boards, and for	December 18, 2015 – P Signed by the President 114-102.	resented to President. and became Public Lav
"Bureau of Consu Advisory Boards	amer Financial Protection		
, <b>u</b> u		H.R. 1816	May 19, 2015
March 2, 2015 –	Introduced in House.		-
April 6 2015 D	aparted by the Committee on	Rep. Heck	
A	eported by the Committee on s, H. Rept. 114-55.	To exclude from consid the United States Housi	
the Yeas and Nay		of pension made under section 1521 of title 38 United States Code, to veterans who are in nee of regular aid and attendance.	
the Committee or	Read Twice and Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban bill: H. Res. 200; S. 1963;	"Vulnerable Veterans H 2015"	Iousing Reform Act of
II.R. 5705]		2	

April 15, 2015 – Introduced in House.

May 18, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House as amended Agreed to by voice vote.

May 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3700]

**H.R. 1698** June 24, 2015

Rep. Huizenga

To amend design and content requirements for certain gold and silver coins, and for other purposes.

"Bullion and Collectible Coin Production Efficiency and Cost Savings Act"

March 26, 2015 – Introduced in House.

June 23, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House, as amended by voice vote.

June 24, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### H.R. 251 July 15, 2015

Rep. Green

To transfer the position of Special Assistant for Veterans Affairs in the Department of Housing and Urban Development of the Office of the Secretary, and for other purposes.

"Homes for Heroes Act of 2015"

January 9, 2015 – Introduced in House.

July 14, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House 412-1.

July 15, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3700; S. 3083; H.R. 6062]

#### H.R. 432

July 15, 2015

Rep. Luetkemeyer

To amend the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 to prevent duplicative regulation of Advisers of small business investment companies.

"SBIC Advisers Relief Act of 2015"

January 21, 2015 – Introduced in House.

July 14, 2015 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-199. Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.

July 15, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1978; H.R. 22]

#### H.R. 1047

July 15, 2015

Rep. Peters

To authorize private nonprofit organizations to administer permanent housing rental assistance provided through the Continuum of Care Program under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, and for other purposes.

"Housing Assistance Efficiency Act"

February 24, 2015 – Introduced in House.

July 14, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.

July 15, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3700; H.R. 22]

H.R. 1334	July 15, 2015	H.R. 1723	July 15, 2015
Rep. Womack		Rep. Wagner	
To amend the Securities Exchant to make the shareholder thresho registration of savings and loan companies the same as for bank companies.	ld for holding	To direct the Securities and Exc Commission to revise Form S-1 smaller reporting companies to incorporation by reference for s "Small Company Simple Regis	so as to permit use forward uch form.
"Holding Company Registration Equalization Act of 2015"	n Threshold	2015"	uation Act of
March 4, 2015 – Introduced in H	House.	March 26, 2015 – Introduced in	House.
July 14, 2015 – Reported by the Financial Services, H. Rept. 114 Passed/agreed to in House by vo	4-200.	July 14, 2015 – Reported by the Financial Services, H. Rept. 114 Passed/agreed to in House 426	4-201.
July 15, 2015 Read Twice and Committee on Banking, Housin Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 37; 1491; S. 1910; H.R. 22; S. 2132	d Referred to the g, and Urban H.R. 2642; S.	July 15, 2015 Read Twice an Committee on Banking, Housin Affairs.	
		H.R. 2064	July 15, 2015
H.R. 1408	July 15, 2015	Rep. Fincher	
Rep. Perlmutter To require certain Federal banki		To amend certain provisions of laws relating to the treatment of growth companies.	
conduct a study of the appropria requirements for mortgage servi banking institutions, and for oth	cing assets for	"Improving Access to Capital for Growth Companies Act"	or Emerging
"Mortgage Servicing Asset Cap Requirements Act of 2015"	ital	April 28, 2015 – Introduced in 2	House.
March 17, 2015 – Introduced in	House.	July 14, 2015 – Reported as am Committee on Financial Service 203. Passed/agreed to in House	es, H. Rept. 114-
July 14, 2015 – Passed/agreed to voice vote. July 15, 2015 Read Twice and Committee on Banking, Housin Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 123 2029; S. 2132]	d Referred to the g, and Urban	July 15, 2015 Read Twice and R Committee on Banking, Housing, a o the Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 37; H. n	

July 15, 2015	H.R. 2722	July 16, 2015
	Rep. Maloney	
	To require the Secretary coins in recognition of t cancer.	of the Treasury to mint the fight against breast
d Savings	"Breast Cancer Awaren Coin Act"	ess Commemorative
House.	June 10, 2015 – Introdu	ced in House.
to in House by	July 15, 2015 – passed/a 9.	agreed to in House 421-
ng, and Urban	July 16, 2015 Read T Committee on Banking, Affairs. [Related bill: S	-
ut a r into budget- ntracts for energy vements for g Act of 2015" ouse. to in House 395-	Housing, and Urban Af	assed/agreed to in Senate Unanimous Consent. ted to the President. I by the President and
	ousing meownership Act ad Savings House. to in House by nd Referred to the ng, and Urban 700]	Rep. MaloneyDusing neownership ActTo require the Secretary coins in recognition of t cancer.ad Savings"Breast Cancer Awaren Coin Act"House.June 10, 2015 – Introdu to in House byHouse.June 10, 2015 – passed/ 9.Ind Referred to the ng, and Urban 700]July 16, 2015 Read T Committee on Banking, Affairs. [Related bill: 1July 15, 2015April 19, 2016 – Senate Housing and ut a er into budget- ntracts for energy vements forg Act of 2015"april 29, 2016 – Signed became Public Law Noto in House 395-and Referred to the housing and ut a

65

Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 3700; H.R. 22]

H.R. 1525	October 7, 2015
-----------	-----------------

Rep. Garrett

To require the Securities and Exchange Commission to make certain improvements to form 10-K and regulation S-K, and for other purposes.

"Disclosure Modernization and Simplification Act of 2015"

March 23, 2015 – Introduced in House.

October 6, 2015 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-279.

October 6, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.

October 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 37; H.R. 22]

#### **H.R. 1553** October 7, 2015

Rep. Tipton

To amend the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to specify which smaller institutions may qualify for an 18-month examination cycle.

"Small Bank Exam Cycle Reform Act of 2015"

March 23, 2015 – Introduced in House.

October 6, 2015 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-280.

October 6, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House by Yeas and Nays, 411-0.

October 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 970] H.R. 1839

October 7, 2015

Rep. McHenry

To amend the Securities Act of 1933 to exempt certain transactions involving purchases by accredited investors, and for other purposes.

"RAISE Act of 2015" or "Reforming Access for Investments in Startup Enterprises Act of 2015"

April 16, 2015 – Introduced in House.

October 6, 2015 – Reported as amended by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-281.

October 6, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in house by Yeas and Nays, 404-0.

October 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 22]

October 7, 2015

#### H.R. 2091

Rep. Poliquin

To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to clarify the ability to request consumer reports in certain cases to establish and enforce child support payments and awards.

"Child Support Assistance Act of 2015"

April 29, 2015 – Introduced in House.

October 6, 2015 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-282.

October 6, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.

October 7, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**H.R. 702** October 19, 2015

Rep. Barton

To adapt to changing crude oil market conditions.

February 4, 2015 – Introduced in House.

September 25, 2015 – Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H. Rep5. 114-267, Part I. Committee on Foreign Affairs discharged.

October 1, 2015 – Supplemental report filed by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, H. Rept. 114-267, Part II.

October 9, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House by recorded vote, 261-159.

October 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H. Res. 466; H.R. 666]

**H.R. 1090** October 28, 2015

Rep. Wagner

To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to provide protections for retail customers, and for other purposes.

"Retail Investor Protection Act"

February 25, 2015 – Introduced in House.

October 22, 2015 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-304, Part I. Committee on Education and the Workforce discharged.

October 27, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 245-186.

October 28, 2015 -- October 20, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H. Res. 491; S. 2497; H.R. 5983

H.R. 2643

October 29, 2015

Rep. Williams

To direct the Attorney General to provide State officials with access to criminal history information with respect to certain financial service providers required to undergo State criminal background checks, and for other purposes.

"State Licensing Efficiency Act of 2015"

June 3, 2015 – Introduced in House.

October 28, 2015 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-316, Part I. Committee on the Judiciary discharged. Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.

October 29, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

H.R. 1478 November 17, 2015

Rep. Posey

To provide for notice to, and input by, State insurance commissioners when requiring an insurance company to serve as a source of financial strength or when the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation places a lien against an insurance company's assets, and for other purposes.

"Policyholder Protection Act of 2015"

March 19, 2015 – Introduced in House.

November 16, 2015 – Reported, as amended, by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-338. Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.

November 17, 2015 – Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 2029; S. 2132]

#### **H.R. 3032** November 17, 2015

Rep. Sinema

To amend the Securities Exchange Act of f1934 to repeal a certain reporting requirement of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

"Securities and Exchange Commission Reporting Modernization Act"

July 10, 2015 – Introduced in House.

November 16, 2015 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-337. Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.

November 17, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

H.R. 1210

November 19, 2015

Rep. Barr

To amend the Truth in Lending Act to provide a safe harbor from certain requirements related t60 qualified mortgages for residential mortgage loans held on an originating depository institution's portfolio, and for other purposes.

"Portfolio Lending and Mortgage Access Act"

March 3, 2015 – Introduced in House.

November 16, 2015 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-330.

November 18, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 255-174.

November 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H. Res. 529; H.R. 1113; H.R. 1233; H.R. 1389; S. 2995; H.R. 5983]

#### H.R. 1737

November 19, 2015

Rep. Guinta

To nullify certain guidance of the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection and to provide requirements for guidance issued by the Bureau with respect to indirect auto lending.

"Reforming CFPB Indirect Auto Financing Guidance Act"

April 13, 2015 – Introduced in House.

November 9, 2015 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-329.

November 18, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 332-96.

November 19, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H.Res. 526; S. 2663; H.R. 5983]

**H.R. 3189** December 17, 2015

Rep. Huizenga

To amend the Federal Reserve Act to establish requirements for policy rules and blackout periods of the Federal Open Market Committee, to establish requirements for certain activities of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, and to amend title 31, United States Code, to reform the manner in which the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System is audited and for other purposes.

"Fed Oversight Reform and Modernization Act of 2015" or "FORM Act of 2015" or "Centennial Monetary Commission Act of 2015"

July 23, 2015 – Introduced in House.

November 16, 2015 – Reported as amended by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-332, Part I. Committee on Oversight and Government discharged.

November 19, 2015 – Passed/agreed to in House by recorded vote, 241-185.

December 17, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5429; H.R. 5983] H.R. 2187

February 2, 2016

Rep. Schweikert

To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise its regulations regarding the qualifications of natural persons as accredited investors.

"Fair Investment Opportunities for Professional Experts Act"

April 30, 2015 – Introduced in House.

February 1, 2016 – Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-406. Passed/agreed to in House by Yeas and Nays, 347-8.

February 2, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5983; H.R. 6427]

February 2, 2016

#### H.R. 2209

Rep. Messer

To require the appropriate Federal banking agencies to treat certain municipal obligations as level 2A liquid assets, and for other purposes.

May 1, 2015 – Introduced in House.

February 1, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-407. Passed/agreed to in House by Voice Vote.

February 2, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

February 11, 2015 – Hearing held.

H.R. 3784 February 2, 2016

Rep. Carney

To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 934 to establish an Office of the Advocate for Small Business Capital Formation and a Small Business Capital Formation Advisory Committee, and for other purposes.

"SEC Small Business Advocate Act of 2016"

October 21, 2015 – Introduced in House.

February 1, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-408. Passed/agreed to in House by Voice Vote.

February 2, 2015 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4168; S. 2867; H.R. 5485; H.R. 5983; H.R. 6427]

December 10, 2016 – Committee discharged by Unanimous Consent. Passed/agreed to in Senate without amendment by Unanimous Consent.

December 15, 2016 – Presented to the President.

December 16, 2016 – Signed by the President and became Public Law No. 114-284.

#### H.R. 3662 February 3, 2016

Rep. Russell

To enhance congressional oversight over the administration of sanctions against certain Iranian terrorism financiers, and for other purposes.

"Iran Terror Finance Transparency Act"

October 1, 2015 – Introduced in House.

January 11, 2016 -- Reported by the Committee on Foreign Affairs, H. Rept. 114-393. Committee on Financial Services discharged.

February 2, 2016 -- Passed/agreed to in House by Yeas and Nays, 246-181.

February 3, 20156 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.Res. 583]

#### H.R. 3700

Rep. Luetkemeyer

To provide housing opportunities in the United States through modernization of various housing programs, and for other purposes.

"Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016"

October 7, 2015 – Introduced in House.

January 28, 2016 – Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-397.

February 2, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 427-0.

February 3, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 4707; S. 3083]

July 14, 2016 – Committee discharged by Unanimous Consent. Passed Senate without amendment by Unanimous Consent.

July 19, 2016 – Presented to the President.

July 29, 2016 – Signed by the President and became Public Law No. 114-201.

**H.R. 1675** February 4, 2016

Rep. Hultgren

To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise its rules so as to increase the threshold amount for requiring issuers to provide certain disclosures relating to compensator benefit plans.

"Encouraging Employee Ownership Act of 2015"

March 26, 2015 – Introduced in House.

January 28, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial services, H. Rept. 114-398.

February 3, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 265-159.

February 4, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H. Res. 595, H.R. 37, S. 576, S. 1910; H.R. 2354; H.R. 2356; S. 2132; H.R. 686; H.R. 1912; H.R. 1965; H.R. 5019; S. 1010; H.R. 5983]

## H.R. 766 February 8, 2016

Rep. Luetkemeyer

To provide requirements for the appropriate Federal banking agencies when requesting or ordering a depository institution to terminate a specific customer account, to provide for additional requirements related to subpoenas issued under the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989, and for other purposes.

"Financial Institution Customer Protection Act of 2015"

February 5, 2015 – Introduced in House.

January 28, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-402.

February 4, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 250-169.

February 8, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 2790; H.R. 5983]

#### H.R. 3340

April 18, 2016

Rep. Emmer

To place the Financial Stability Oversight Council and the Office of Financial Research under the regular appropriations process, to provide for certain quarterly reporting and public notice and comment requirements for the Office of Financial Research, and for other purposes.

"Financial Stability Oversight Council Reform Act"

July 29, 2015 – Introduced in House.

March 23, 2016 – Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-473.

April 14, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by Yeas and Nays: 239-179.

April 18, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

April 18, 2016 To clarify the definition of general solicitation under Federal securities law. "HALOS Act" or "Helping Angels Lead Our Startups Act" September 15, 2015 – Hearing held by the Subcommittee on Capital Markets and Government Sponsored Enterprises prior to introduction and referral. February 9, 2016 – Introduced in House. April 19, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-509. April 27, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by Yeas and Nays, 325-89.

April 27, 2016

April 28, 2016

April 28, 2016 – Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H. Res. 701; S. 978; H.R. 5983]

#### H.R. 2901

May 9, 2016

Rep. Ross

To amend the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 to require that certain buildings and personal property be covered by flood insurance, and for other purposes.

"Flood Insurance Market Parity and Modernization Act"

June 25, 2015 – Introduced in House.

April 26, 2016 – Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-524.

April 28, 2016 - Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 419-0.

May 9, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 1679]

April 27, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# H.R. 4498

Rep. Chabot

H.R. 3791

Rep. Love

To raise the consolidated assets threshold under the small bank holding company policy statement, and for other purposes.

October 21, 2015 – Introduced in House.

March 23, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-474.

April 14, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by Yeas and Nays: 247-171.

April 18, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

June 23, 2016 – Hearing held.

H.R. 4096

Rep. Capuano

To amend the Volcker Rule to permit certain investment advisers to share a similar name with a private equity fund, subject to certain restrictions, and for other purposes.

"Investor Clarity and Bank Parity Act"

November 19, 2015 – Introduced in House.

April 26, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-523. Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 395-3.

72

May 9, 2016

Rep. Hill

To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to provide a safe harbor related to certain investment fund research reports, and for other purposes.

"Fair Access to Investment Research Act of 2016"

April 21, 2016 – Introduced in House.

April 28, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 411-6.

May 9, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 1675; S. 3092; H.R. 5983]

# H.R. 2121

May 24, 2016

Rep. Stivers

To amend the S.A.F.E. Mortgage Licensing Act of 2008 to provide a temporary license for loan originators transitioning between employers, and for other purposes.

"SAFE Transitional Licensing Act of 2015"

April 29, 2015 – Introduced in House.

May 23, 2016 – Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-584. Passed/agreed to in House, as amended, by voice vote.

May 24 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: S. 1484; S. 1910; S. 2132; H.R. 5983]

# **D** *G*

H.R. 4139

Rep. Sinema

To amend the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 to provide a temporary exemption for low-revenue issuers from certain auditor attestation requirements.

"Fostering Innovation Act of 2015"

December 1, 2015 – Introduced in House.

May 23, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-588. Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.

May 24 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 5983]

#### H.R. 5322

July 12, 2016

Rep. Velázquez

To amend the Investment Company Act of 1940 to terminate an exemption for companies located in Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, and any other possession of the United States.

"U.S. Territories Investor Protection Act of 2016"

May 25, 2016 – Introduced in House.

July 11, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-673. Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.

July 12, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.R. 6427]

May 24, 2016

	HOUSE RESOLU			
H.R. 5594 July 12, 2016 Rep. Fitzpatrick		December 10, 2016 – SA 5127 proposed by Senator Shelby and agreed to by Unanimous Consent.		
				To require the establishment of a national strategy for combating the financing of terrorism and related financial crimes, and for other purposes.
"National Strategy for Combating Terrorist, Underground, and other Illicit Financing Act"		H.R. 5607	July 12, 2016	
		Rep. Pittenger		
June 28, 2016 – Introduced in House.		To anhance the Department of the Treesury's		
July 11, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote.		To enhance the Department of the Treasury's role in protecting national security and for other purposes.		
July 12, 2016 Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.		"Enhancing Treasury's Anti-Terror Tools Act"		
		June 28, 2016 – Introduced in House.		
H.R. 5602	July 12, 2016	July 11, 2016 – Passed and Nays, 362-45.	/agreed in House by Yeas	
Rep. Lynch		July 12, 2016 Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban		
To amend title 31, Unite authorize the Secretary of	of the Treasury to	Affairs.	, G,	
include all funds when issuing certain geographic targeting orders, and for other purposes. June 28, 2016 – Introduced in House.		H.R. 5421	July 13, 2016	
		Rep. Royce		
		To amend the Securities Act of 1933 to apply the exemption from State regulation of securities offerings to securities listed on a national		
July 11, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 356-47.				
July 12, 2016 Read Ty Committee on Banking,		security exchange that has listing standards that have been approved by the Commission.		
Affairs.		"National Securities Exchange Regulatory Parity Act of 2016"		

December 5, 2016 – Senator Shelby proposed Amendment SA 5127, in the nature of a substitute, which was agreed to in the Senate by Unanimous Consent. Senate vitiated previous adoption of amendment SA 5127.

June 9, 2016 – Introduced in House.

July 12, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-684. Passed/agreed to in House by voice vote. July 13, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

H.R. 4992

July 14, 2016

Rep. Royce

To codify regulations relating to transfers of funds involving Iran, and for other purposes.

"United States Financial System Protection Act of 2016"

April 19, 2016 – Introduced in House.

July 14, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by Yeas and Nays 246-181.

July 14, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: S. 3286]

H.R. 2357 September 12, 2016

Rep. Wagner

To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise Form S-3 so as to add listing and registration of a class of common equity securities on a national securities exchange as an additional basis for satisfying the requirements of General Instruction I.B.1. of such form and to remove such listing and registration as a requirement of General Instruction I.B.6. of such form.

"Accelerating Access to Capital Act of 2016"

May 15, 2015 – Introduced in House.

April 19, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-506.

September 8, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by recorded vote, 236-178.

September 12, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H.Res. 844; H.R. 5983; H.R. 4850; H.R. 4852]

#### H.R. 5424

September 12, 2016

Rep. Hurt

To amend the Investment Advisers Act of 140 and to direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to amend its rules to modernize certain requirements relating to investment advisers, and for other purposes.

"Investment Advisers Modernization Act of 2016"

June 9, 2016 – Introduced in House.

July 21, 2016 – Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-698.

September 9, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 261-145.

September 12, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H.Res. 844]

H.R. 5461 September 22, 2016

Rep. Poliquin

To require the Secretary of the treasury to submit a report to the appropriate congressional committees on the estimated total assets under direct or indirect control by certain senior Iranian leaders and other figures, and for other purposes.

"Iranian Leadership Asset Transparency Act"

June 13, 2016 – Introduced in House.

September 13, 2016 – Reported by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-746, Part I.

September 13, 2016 – Committee on Foreign Affairs discharged.

September 21, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by the Yeas and Nays, 282-143.

September 22, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bill: H. Res. 876] H.R. 5711

November 28, 2016

Rep. Huizenga

To prohibit the Secretary of the Treasury from authorizing certain transactions by a U.S financial institution in connection with the export or re-export of a commercial passenger aircraft to the Islamic Republic of Iran.

"No U.S. Financing for Iran Act" or "No Ex-Im Assistance for Terrorism Act"

July 11, 2016 – Introduced in House.

November 14, 2016 – Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 114-810.

November 17, 2016 – Passed/agreed to in House by Yeas and Nays, 243-174.

November 28, 2016 -- Read Twice and Referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. [Related bills: H. Res. 921; H.R. 5716; H.R.5729]

# **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

# **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Public Law 114-1	H.R. 26	Public Law 114-201 H.F	R. 3700
To extend the termination date of the Terrorism Insurance Program established under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002.		To provide housing opportunities in the United States through modernization of various housin programs, and for other purposes.	
Public Law 114-5	S. 527; H.R. 431	Public Law 114-265	S. 1555
A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to the Foot Soldiers who participated in Bloody Sunday, Turnaround Tuesday, or in the final Selma to Montgomery Voting Rights March in March of 1965, which served as a catalyst for		A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal, collectively, to the Filipino veterans of World War II, in recognition of the dedicated service of the veterans during World War II.	

#### Public Law 114-269 S. 2234

A bill to award the Congressional Gold Medal, collectively, to the Filipino veterans of World War II, in recognition of the dedicated service of the veterans during World War II.

of

#### Public Law 114-284 H.R. 3784; S. 2867

To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 934 to establish an Office of the Advocate for Small Business Capital Formation and a Small **Business Capital Formation Advisory** Committee, and for other purposes.

#### Public Law 114-30 H.R. 893, S. 301

the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the centennial of Boys Town, and for other purposes.

#### Public Law 114-102 H.R. 2297; S. 1617

An act to prevent Hezbollah and associated entities from gaining access to international financial and other institutions, and for other purposes.

#### Public Law 114-148 H.R. 2722; S. 2185

To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in recognition of the fight against breast cancer.

# **PUBLIC LAWS**

**EC52** January 07, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Federal Credit Union Ownership of Fixed Assets" (RIN3133-AE05) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 15, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC53 January 07, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Department of Commerce's Bureau of Industry and Security Annual Report for fiscal year 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC99** January 08, 2015 A communication from the Chair, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Commission's Agency Financial Report for fiscal year 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC100** January 08, 2015 A communication from the Acting General Counsel, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a vacancy in the position of Chief Financial Officer, Department of Housing and Urban Development, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 22, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC101

January 08, 2015

A communication from the General Counsel, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a vacancy in the Department in the position of Assistant Secretary for Housing/Federal Housing Commissioner, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 22, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC102** January 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Expansion of the Microprocessor Military End-Use and End-User Control" (RIN0694-AG27) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 19, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC103** January 08, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a vacancy in the position of Deputy Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 19, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC104 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2014-0002)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 19, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. EC105 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations" ((44 CFR Part 67)(Docket No. FEMA-2014-0002)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 19, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC106 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Temporary Rule Regarding Principal Trades with Certain Advisory Clients" (RIN3235-AL56) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 19, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC107 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Department of State, transmitting, pursuant to law, a six-month periodic report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to the proliferation of weapons of mass destruction that was originally declared in Executive Order 12938 of November 14, 1994; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC108** January 08, 2015 A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Annual Stress Test--Schedule Shift and Adjustments to Regulatory Capital Projections" (RIN1557-AD85) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC109

January 08, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the Western Balkans that was declared in Executive Order 13219 of June 26, 2001; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC110** January 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to blocking property of the Government of the Russian Federation relating to the disposition of highly enriched uranium extracted from nuclear weapons that was declared in Executive Order 13617 of June 25, 2012; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC111** January 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to North Korea that was declared in Executive Order 13466 of June 26, 2008; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC112** January 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 12947 with respect to terrorists who threaten to disrupt the Middle East peace process; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC113** January 08, 2015 A communication from the Chairman of the Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the 100th Annual Report of the Federal Reserve Board covering operations for calendar year 2013; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC114** January 08, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Credit Risk Retention" (RIN2501-AD53) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC115

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations" ((44 CFR Part 67)(Docket No. FEMA-2014-0002)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

January 08, 2015

EC116 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant General Counsel for Law and Policy, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Consumer Leasing (Regulation M)" (RIN7100-ZA09) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs

EC117 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant General Counsel for Law and Policy, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Truth in Lending (Regulation Z)" ((RIN7100-ZA08)(12 CFR Part 1026)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC118

January 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant General Counsel for Law and Policy, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Appraisals for Higher-Priced Mortgage Loans Exemption Threshold Adjustment--Final Rule" ((RIN3170-AA11)(12 CFR Part 1026)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC119 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant General Counsel for Law and Policy, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Home Mortgage Disclosure (Regulation C) Adjustment to Asset-Size Exemption Threshold" (12 CFR Part 1003) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

January 08, 2015 EC120 A communication from the Assistant General Counsel for Law and Policy, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Truth in Lending (Regulation Z) Adjustment to Asset-Size Exemption Threshold" (12 CFR Part 1026) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC121 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-8363)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January

5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC122 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Housing-Federal Housing Commissioner, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Federal Housing Administration (FHA): Section 232 Healthcare Facility Insurance Program--Aligning Operator Financial Reports With HUD's Uniform Financial Reporting Standards" (RIN2502-AJ25) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2014: to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC123 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revision to the Export Administration Regulations: Controls on Electronic Commodities; Exports and Reexports to Hong Kong" (RIN0694-AG33) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC124 January 08, 2015 A communication from the Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Defining Larger Participants of the International Money Transfer Market" ((RIN3170-AA25)(Docket No. CFPB-2014-0003)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC125

January 08, 2015

A communication from the Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Electronic Fund Transfers (Regulation E)" ((RIN3170-AA45)(Docket No. CFPB-2014-0008)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC126** January 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Corrections and Clarifications to the Export Administration Regulations" (RIN0694-AG34) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC127 January 08, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Credit Risk Retention" (RIN2590-AA43) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 23, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC217** January 12, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Clarification to Scope of Certain '600 Series' ECCNs" (RIN0694-AG40) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC218** January 12, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the issuance of an Executive Order to take additional steps to address the Russian occupation of the Crimea region of Ukraine, with respect to the national emergency declared in Executive Order 13660 of March 6, 2014, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 19, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC219** January 12, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the issuance of an Executive Order with respect to North Korea that expands the national emergency declared in Executive Order 13455 of June 26, 2008, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 2, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC260 January 20, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC261** January 20, 2015 A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Credit Risk Retention" (RIN1557-AD40) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC262 January 20, 2015 A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Appraisals for Higher-Priced Mortgage Loans Exemption Threshold Adjustment--Final Rule" (RIN1557-AD90) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC263** January 20, 2015 A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Subordinated Debt Issued by a National Bank" (RIN1557-AD73) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC264 January 20, 2015 A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Community Reinvestment Act Regulations" (RIN1557-AD89) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC265

January 20, 2015

A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Regulatory Capital Rules, Liquidity Coverage Ratio: Interim Final Revisions to Definition of Qualifying Master Netting Agreement and Related Definitions" (RIN1557-AD91) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC266** January 20, 2015 A communication from the Assistant to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Credit Risk Retention" (RIN7100-AD70) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 12, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC267** January 20, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13405 of June 16, 2006, with respect to Belarus; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC268** January 20, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the continuation of the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13396 on February 7, 2006, with respect to Cote d'Ivoire; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC305** January 21, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuban Assets Control Regulations" (31 CFR Part 515) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 15, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC306** January 21, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Russian Sanctions: Licensing Policy for the Crimea Region of Ukraine" (RIN0694-AG43) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 15, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC307** January 21, 2015 A communication from the Under Secretary for Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a Foreign Policy Report on the imposition of a license requirement on exports, reexports, and transfers (in-country) to the Crimea region of Ukraine; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC308** January 21, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Department of Commerce's 2014 Report on Foreign Policy-Based Export Controls; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC371 January 26, 2015 A communication from the Director, Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "OMB Final Sequestration Report to the President and Congress for Fiscal Year 2015"; to the Special Committee on Aging; Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry; Appropriations; Armed Services; Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs; the Budget; Commerce, Science, and Transportation; Energy and Natural Resources; Environment and Public Works: Select Committee on Ethics: Finance: Foreign Relations; Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions; Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs: Indian Affairs: Select Committee on Intelligence; the Judiciary; Rules and Administration; Small Business and Entrepreneurship: and Veterans' Affairs.

EC464

# January 29, 2015

A communication from the Under Secretary for Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a Foreign Policy Report on the imposition of a license requirement on exports, reexports, and transfers (in-country) to the Crimea region of Ukraine; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC465

January 29, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuba: Providing Support for the Cuban People" (RIN0694-AG42) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 22, 2015: to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC516 February 04, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13441 with respect to Lebanon; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC517 February 04, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2014-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 3, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC518

February 04, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel. Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2014-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 2, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC519 February 04, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Libya that was originally declared in Executive Order 13566 of February 25, 2011; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC520 February 04, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13348 of July 22, 2004, relative to the former Liberian regime of Charles Taylor; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC521 February 04, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to transnational criminal organizations that was declared in Executive Order 13581 of July 24, 2011; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC522 February 04, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2014-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 28, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC523 February 04, 2015 A communication from the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "U.S.-India Bilateral Understanding: Additional Revisions to the U.S. Export and Reexport Controls Under the Export Administration Regulations" (RIN0694-AF72) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 28, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC596 February 09, 2015 A communication from the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Russian Sanctions: Licensing Policy for the Crimea Region of Ukraine" (RIN0694-AG43) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 3, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC597** February 09, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revisions to the Unverified List (UVL)" (RIN0694-AG35) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 4, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC598** February 09, 2015 A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to transactions involving U.S. exports to Norway; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC599

February 09, 2015

A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to transactions involving U.S. exports to the United Arab Emirates; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC600** February 09, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Community Planning and Development, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Housing Trust Fund" (RIN2506-AC30) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC638** February 10, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to persons undermining democratic processes or institutions in Zimbabwe that was declared in Executive Order 13288 of March 6, 2003; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC639** February 10, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Ukraine that was originally declared in Executive Order 13660 of March 6, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC682** February 25, 2015 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to Libya declared in Executive Order 13566; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. **EC783** February 26, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Iran as declared in Executive Order 12957 of March 15, 1995; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC784 February 26, 2015 A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to Turkey; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC785** February 26, 2015 A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to Vietnam; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC786** February 26, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Sudanese Sanctions Regulations" (31 CFR Part 538) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 18, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC787 February 26, 2015 A communication from the Secretary, Division of Trading and Markets, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Regulation SBSR -- Reporting and Dissemination of Security-Based Swap Information" (RIN3235-AK80) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC788

February 26, 2015

A communication from the Secretary, Division of Trading and Markets, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Security-Based Swap Data Repository Registration, Duties, and Core Principles" (RIN3235-AK79) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC789** February 26, 2015 A communication from the Chair of the Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Board's semiannual Monetary Policy Report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC838** March 04, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Appraisals for Higher-Priced Mortgage Loans; Supplemental Final Rule" (RIN3133-AE21) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 2, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC839** March 04, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Appraisals for Higher-Priced Mortgage Loans" (RIN3133-AE04) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 2, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC848 March 09, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2014-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 3, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC858

March 10, 2015

A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Federal Home Loan Bank Capital Stock and Capital Plans" (RIN2590-AA71) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 4, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC859** March 10, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to South Sudan that was declared in Executive Order 13664 of April 3, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC860** March 10, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the issuance of an Executive Order declaring a national emergency with respect to the unusual and extraordinary threat to the national security and foreign policy of the United States posed by the situation in Venezuela; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC928 March 16, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 11, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC929** March 16, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 11, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC930** March 16, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to Existing Validated End-User Authorization in the People's Republic of China: Samsung China Semiconductor Co. Ltd." (RIN0694-AG50) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 11, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC931** March 16, 2015 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report of the continuation of the national emergency with respect to Iran that was declared in Executive Order 12957 on March 15, 1995; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC932** March 16, 2015 A communication from the Assistant General Counsel, General Law, Ethics, and Regulation, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, three (3) reports relative to vacancies in the Department of the Treasury, received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 11, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. **EC950** March 18, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Somalia that was declared in Executive Order 13536 on April 12, 2010; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC951** March 18, 2015 A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to South Korea; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC952** March 18, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Public and Indian Housing, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Removal of Obsolete Section 8 Rental Assistance Certificate Program Regulations" (RIN2577-AC93) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 12, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC999** March 24, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Housing Trust Fund" (RIN2590-AA73) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 20, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC1017 April 13, 2015 A communication from the Director, Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2015, and requirements for a "Within-Session Sequestration Report to the President and Congress"; to the Special Committee on Aging; Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry; Appropriations; Armed Services; Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs; the Budget; Commerce, Science, and Transportation; Energy and Natural Resources; Environment and Public Works; Select Committee on Ethics; Finance; Foreign Relations; Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions; Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs; Indian Affairs; Select Committee on Intelligence; the Judiciary; Rules and Administration; Small Business and Entrepreneurship; and Veterans' Affairs.

#### EC1026

A communication from the Assistant General Counsel, General Law, Ethics, and Regulation, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, two (2) reports relative to vacancies in the Department of the Treasury, received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 19, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

April 13, 2015

April 14, 2015

#### EC1065

A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the issuance of an Executive Order declaring a national emergency with respect to the unusual and extraordinary threat to the national security, foreign policy, and economy of the United States posed by the increasing prevalence and severity of malicious cyberenabled activities originating from, or directed by persons located, in whole or in substantial part, outside the United States, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 1, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1066

April 14, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the Central African Republic that was declared in Executive Order 13667 of May 12, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1067

April 14, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Syria that was declared in Executive Order 13338 of May 11, 2004; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1068

April 14, 2015

A communication from the Senior Counsel for Regulatory Affairs, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Department of the Treasury Acquisition Regulations; Technical Amendments" (48 CFR Parts 1001, 1002, 1016, 1019, 1028, 1032, 1034, 1042, and 1052) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 8, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1176

April 15, 2015

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a notice of the continuation of the national emergency with respect to Somalia that was declared in Executive Order 13536 of April 12, 2010; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC1177 April 15, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Housing-Federal Housing Commissioner, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Federal Housing Administration (FHA): Removal of Section 235 Home Ownership Program Regulations" (Docket No. FR-5829-F-01) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 8, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1178

A communication from the Chairman, Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Council's 2014 Annual Report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1179

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a notice of the continuation of the national emergency with respect to South Sudan that was declared in Executive Order 13664 of April 3, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1180

April 15, 2015

April 15, 2015

April 15, 2015

A communication from the Secretary, Division of Corporate Finance, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to Regulation A" (RIN3235-AL39) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 31, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1181

April 15, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency declared in Executive Order 13224 of September 23, 2001, with respect to persons who commit, threaten to commit, or support terrorism; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1182

April 15, 2015

A communication from the Executive Director of the Office of Minority and Women Inclusion, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Office's fiscal year 2014 Annual Report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1183

April 15, 2015

A communication from the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Bank's 2014 management reports; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1184

April 15, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# **EC1185** April 15, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revisions to Support Documents Requirements for License Applications Under the Export Administration Regulations" (RIN0694-AG00) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 24, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1290

April 20, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1291

A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Syrian Sanctions Regulations" (31 CFR Part 542) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1292

April 20, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1330

April 21, 2015

April 21, 2015

A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Transferred OTS Regulations Regarding Possession by Conservators and Receivers for Federal and State Savings Associations" (RIN3064-AE17) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 15, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1331

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 15, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

April 20, 2015

# EC1332

April 21, 2015

A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to China; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1364

April 23, 2015

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revisions to the Export Administration Regulations Based on the 2014 Missile Technology Control Regime Plenary Agreements" (RIN0694-AG41) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 20, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1365

April 23, 2015

A communication from the Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Submission of Credit Card Agreements Under the Truth in Lending Act" ((RIN3170-AA50)(Docket No. CFPB-2015-0006)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 21, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1366

April 23, 2015

A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Removal of Transferred **OTS Regulations Regarding Rules of Practice** and Procedure and Amendments to FDIC Rules and Regulations" (RIN3064-AE08) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 20, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1367

April 23, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Yemen that was originally declared in Executive Order 13611 on May 16, 2012; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1368

April 23, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Burma that was declared in Executive Order 13047 of May 20, 1997; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC1369

April 23, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the stabilization of Iraq that was declared in Executive Order 13303 of May 22, 2003; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1393 April 29, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 23, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC1394

April 29, 2015

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the

Senate on April 22, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1395

April 29, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency declared in Executive Order 12978 of October 21, 1995, with respect to significant narcotics traffickers centered in Colombia; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1396

April 29, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the situation in or in relation to the Democratic Republic of the Congo that was declared in Executive Order 13413 of October 27, 2006: to the Committee on Banking. Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1397

April 29, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1510

May 05, 2015

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Addition to Certain Persons to the Entity List" (RIN0694-AG58) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 29, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC1511 May 05, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Minority and Women Inclusion Amendments" (RIN2590-AA67) received in the

Office of the President of the Senate on April 30, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1560

May 11, 2015 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13338 of May 11, 2004, with respect to the blocking of property of certain persons and prohibition of exportation and reexportation of certain goods to Syria; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1561

May 11, 2015

A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Restrictions on Sale of Assets of a Failed Institution by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation" (RIN3064-AE26) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 6, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1562

May 11, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a six-

month periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13067 of November 3, 1997, with respect to Sudan; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1584

May 13, 2015 A communication from the Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Homeownership Counseling Organizations Lists and High-Cost Mortgage Counseling Interpretive Rule" (RIN3170-AA52) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 11, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1585

May 13, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1586

May 13, 2015

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13667 of May 12, 2014, with respect to the Central African Republic; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1587

May 13, 2015

A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to Turkey; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1588

May 13, 2015 A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to China; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban

#### EC1608

Affairs.

May 19, 2015

A communication from the Assistant General Counsel, General Law, Ethics, and Regulation, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a vacancy in the position of Under Secretary (Terrorism and Financial Intelligence), Department of the Treasury, received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1609

May 19, 2015

A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to Turkey; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1633

May 19, 2015

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 14, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC1634

May 19, 2015

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations" ((44 CFR Part 67)(Docket No. FEMA-2014-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 14, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1635

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13405 of June 16, 2006, with respect to Belarus; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1636

May 19, 2015

May 19, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Iran that was declared in Executive Order 12170 on November 14, 1979; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1637

May 19, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of a national emergency declared in Executive Order 13222 with respect to the lapse of the Export Administration Act of 1979; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1638

May 19, 2015

A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Integration of National Bank and Federal Savings Association Regulations: Licensing Rules; Final Rule" (RIN1557-AD80) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 19, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1666

June 01, 2015

A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Affordability Determination -- Energy Efficiency Standards" (RIN2501-ZA01) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1667

June 01, 2015

A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to Azerbaijan; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1668

June 01, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1669

June 01, 2015

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Wassenaar Arrangement 2014 Plenary Agreements Implementation and Country Policy Amendments." (RIN0694-AG44) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 20, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1670

A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to Luxembourg; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1671

June 01, 2015

June 01, 2015

A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to the United Arab Emirates; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1672

A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to South Africa; to the Committee on Banking, Housing,

#### EC1673

and Urban Affairs.

June 01, 2015

June 01, 2015

A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a transaction involving U.S. exports to Mexico; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1695

June 01, 2015

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations" ((44 CFR Part 67)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 19, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1758

June 01, 2015

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, an Executive Order that terminates the national emergency declared in Executive Order 13617 of June 25, 2012, and revokes Executive Order 13617, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 27, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1759

June 01, 2015

A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Federal Home Loan Bank Community Support Program - Administrative Amendments" (RIN2590-AA38) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 22, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1760

June 01, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to North Korea that was declared in Executive Order 13466 of June 26, 2008; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1761

June 01, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the Western Balkans that was

declared in Executive Order 13219 of June 26, 2001; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1780

A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Minimum Requirements for Appraisal Management Companies Joint-Agency Rule" (RIN2590-AA61) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 29, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

June 03, 2015

June 03, 2015

# EC1781

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Updated Statements of Legal Authority for the Export Administration Regulations" (RIN0694-AG62) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 29, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC1782 June 03, 2015 A communication from the Director, Office of Financial Research, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Office's 2014 Annual Report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1783

A communication from the Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Bank's 2014 management report; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1784

June 03, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Russian Sanctions: Revisions and

June 03, 2015

Clarifications for Licensing Policy for the Crimea Region of Ukraine" (RIN0694-AG54) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 29, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1785

A communication from the Chair of the Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Report to the Congress on the Profitability of Credit Card Operations on Depository Institutions"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC1839

June 08, 2015

June 03, 2015

A communication from the Chairman of the Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the 101st Annual Report of the Federal Reserve Board covering operations for calendar year 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1877

June 15, 2015

A communication from the Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Minimum Requirements for Appraisal Management Companies" (RIN3170-AA44) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 11, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1878

June 15, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency,

Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 9, 2015: to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC1879

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Addition of Certain Person to the Entity List" (RIN0694-AG55) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 9, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1952

June 16, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Department of State, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Iran-Related Multilateral Sanctions Regime Efforts" covering the period August 7, 2014 to February 6, 2015; to the Committees on Foreign Relations; Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs; and Finance.

## EC1957

June 16, 2015

A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Minimum Requirements for Appraisal Management Companies" (RIN1557-AD64) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 11, 2015: to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1958

June 16, 2015

A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuban Assets Control Regulations; **Terrorism List Governments Sanctions** Regulations" (31 CFR Parts 515 and 596) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 11, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

June 15, 2015

#### EC1959

June 16, 2015

A communication from the President and Chief Executive Officer, Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati, transmitting, pursuant to law, Bank's 2014 Management Report and statement on system of internal controls; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1960

June 16, 2015 A communication from the President and Chief

Executive Officer. Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Bank's 2014 management report and statement on the system of internal controls; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC1961

June 16, 2015 A communication from the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta. transmitting, pursuant to law, the Bank's 2014 management report and statement on system of internal controls; to the Committee on Banking,

Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1962

June 16, 2015

A communication from the Assistant to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Small Bank Holding Company Policy Statement; Capital Adequacy of Board-Regulated Institutions; Bank Holding Companies; Savings and Loan Holding Companies." (RIN1700-AE30)(FRB Docket No. R-1509)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 11, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC1980 June 22, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Department of State, transmitting, pursuant to law, a six-month periodic report relative to the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 12938 of November 14, 1994;

to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC1998

A communication from the Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Integrated Mortgage Disclosures Under the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (Regulation X) and the Truth in Lending Act (Regulation Z)" (RIN3170-AA19) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 17, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

June 22, 2015

June 22, 2015

June 24, 2015

#### EC1999

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Implementation of the Australia Group (AG) November 2013 Intersessional Decisions" (RIN0694-AG45) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 17, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2000

June 22, 2015 A communication from the Chairman of the Appraisal Subcommittee, Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Appraisal Subcommittee's 2014 Annual Report; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2035

A communication from the Deputy Secretary, Office of the General Counsel, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Commission Guidance Regarding the Definition of the Terms 'Spouse' and 'Marriage' Following the Supreme Court's Decision in United States v. Windsor" (17 CFR Parts 231, 241, 271, and 276) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 22, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC2036

June 24, 2015

A communication from the Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to the 2013 Integrated Mortgage Disclosures Rule Under the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (Regulation X) and the Truth In Lending Act (Regulation Z) and the 2013 Loan Originator Rule Under the Truth in Lending Act (Regulation Z)" (RIN3170-AA48) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 22, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2037

June 24, 2015

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13466 of June 26, 2008, with respect to North Korea; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2038

June 24, 2015

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13219 of June 26, 2001, with respect to the Western Balkans; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2039

June 24, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2116

July 07, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13348 of July 22, 2004, relative to the former Liberian regime of Charles Taylor; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2117

A communication from the Chairman and President of the Export-Import Bank, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Report to the U.S. Congress on Global Export Credit Competition"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2127

July 08, 2015

July 07, 2015

A communication from the Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Defining Larger Participants of the Automobile Financing Market and Defining Certain Automobile Leasing Activity as a Financial Product or Service" (RIN3170-AA46) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 30, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2128

July 08, 2015

July 08, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to transnational criminal organizations that was declared in Executive Order 13581 of July 24, 2011; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2129

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 25, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC2168

July 09, 2015

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations" ((44 CFR Part 67)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 1, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2169

July 09, 2015

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13441 with respect to Lebanon; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2170

July 09, 2015

A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Venezuela Sanctions Regulations" (31 CFR Parts 591) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 7, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2171

July 09, 2015

A communication from the Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Bank's management report for fiscal year 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2256 July 15, 2015 A communication from the Secretary, Office of FOIA Services, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Freedom of Information Act Regulations: Fee Schedule, Addition of Appeals Time Frame, and Miscellaneous Administrative Changes" (RIN3235-AL58) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 10, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2318

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Clarifications and Corrections to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR): Control of Spacecraft Systems and Related Items the President Determines No Longer Warrant Control Under the United States Munitions List (USML)" (RIN0694-AG59) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 14, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC2319

July 21, 2015

July 21, 2015

A communication from the Assistant General Counsel, General Law, Ethics, and Regulation, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a vacancy in the position of Deputy Under Secretary (Legislative Affairs), received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 14, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2320

July 21, 2015

July 21, 2015

A communication from the Chair of the Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Board's semiannual Monetary Policy Report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2321

A communication from the Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to pre-dispute arbitration clauses in consumer financial markets; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC2354

July 23, 2015

A communication from the Senior Vice President/Chief Financial Officer, Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Bank's 2014 Annual Report, 2014 Management Report, Statement on the System of Internal Controls, and Audited Financial Statements; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2355

July 23, 2015

A communication from the General Counsel, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a vacancy in the position of Chief Financial Officer, Department of Housing and Urban Development, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 17, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2356

July 23, 2015

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to the former Liberian regime of Charles Taylor that was established in Executive Order 13348 on July 22, 2004; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2363

July 23, 2015

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 20, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2388

July 28, 2015

A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory

Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Loans in Areas Having Special Flood Hazards" (RIN1557-AD84) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 22, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2389

A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing" (RIN2501-AD33) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 22, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2390

July 28, 2015

July 28, 2015

July 28, 2015

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 22, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2391

A communication from the Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "2013 Integrated Mortgage Disclosures Rule Under the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (Regulation X) and the Truth In Lending Act (Regulation Z) and Amendments; Delay of Effective Date" (RIN3170-AA46) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 24, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2392

July 28, 2015

A communication from the Director, Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Imposition of Special Measure against FBME Bank Ltd., formerly known as the Federal Bank of the Middle East Ltd., as a Financial Institution of Primary Money Laundering Concern" (RIN1506-AB27) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 24, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2441

July 29, 2015

A communication from the Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "2013 Integrated Mortgage Disclosures Rule Under the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (Regulation X) and the Truth In Lending Act (Regulation Z) and Amendments; Delay of Effective Date" (RIN3170-AA48) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 27, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2442** July 29, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 12947 with respect to terrorists who threaten to disrupt the Middle East peace process; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2463 July 30, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Department of State, transmitting, pursuant to law, the text of the Joint Comprehensive Plan of Action (JCPOA); the Secretary of State's verification assessment report; and additional documents, received in the Senate on July 19, 2015; pursuant to Sec. 135(h) of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 (42 U.S.C. 2011, et seq.) to the Committees on Finance; Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs; Select Committee on Intelligence; and Foreign Relations.

EC2471 August 04, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "U.S. Industrial Base Surveys Pursuant to the Defense Production Act of 1950" (RIN0694-AG17) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 22, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2472 August 04, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 29, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2473 August 04, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuba: Implementing Rescission of State Sponsor of Terrorism Designation" (RIN0694-AG60) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 29, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2474** August 04, 2015 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Regulatory Capital

Rules: Regulatory Capital, Final Revisions Applicable to Banking Organizations Subject to the Advanced Approaches Risk-Based Capital Rule" (RIN3064-AE12) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 29, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2475** August 04, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Organization and Functions, and Seal Amendments" (RIN2590-AA75) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 29, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2476** August 04, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Loans in Areas Having Special Flood Hazards" (RIN3133-AE40) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 29, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2477 August 04, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Addition of Certain Persons to the Entity List; and Removal of Certain Persons from the Entity List Based on Removal Requests" (RIN0694-AG61) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 31, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2478** August 04, 2015 A communication from the Assistant General Counsel, General Law, Ethics, and Regulation, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a vacancy in the position of Director of the Mint, Department of the Treasury, received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 30, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2538** September 08, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2632** September 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2633** September 08, 2015 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Loans in Areas Having Special Flood Hazards" (RIN3064-AE27) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 4, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2634** September 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to operation of the Exchange Stabilization Fund (ESF) for fiscal year 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2635 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Chair of the Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Annual Report to Congress on the Presidential \$1 Coin Program"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2636 September 08, 2015 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of a national emergency declared in Executive Order 13222 with respect to the lapse of the Export Administration Act of 1979; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2637 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the continuation of the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13396 on February 7, 2006, with respect to Cote d'Ivoire; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2638 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary, Division of Trading and Markets, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Registration Process for Security-Based Swap Dealers and Major Security-Based Swap Participants" (RIN3235-AL05) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 11, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2639 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary, Division of Corporate Finance, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Pay Ratio Disclosure" (RIN3235-AL47) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 11, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC2640

September 08, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Loans in Areas Having Special Flood Hazards; Final Rule" (RIN3133-AE40) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 12, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2641 September 08, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Chartering and Field of Membership Manual" (RIN3133-AE31) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 12, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2642 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Housing-Federal Housing Commissioner, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Federal Housing Administration (FHA): Updating Regulations Governing HUD Fees and the Financing of the Purchase and Installation of Fire Safety Equipment in FHA-Insured Healthcare Facilities" (RIN2502-AJ27) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 20, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2643 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Deputy General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Derivatives" (RIN3133-AD90) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 20, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2644 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Russian Sanctions Addition to the Entity List to Prevent Violations of Russian Industry Sector Sanctions" (RIN0694-AG66) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 20, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2645 September 08, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "2015-2017 Enterprise Housing Goals" (RIN2590-AA65) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 24, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2646 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revision of Freedom of Information Act Regulation" (RIN2501-AD57) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 24, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2647 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency declared in Executive Order 13224 of September 23, 2001, with respect to persons who commit, threaten to commit, or support terrorism; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC2648

September 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a final report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13617 of June 25, 2012, with respect to Russia; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2649 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to the Export Administration Regulations: Removal of Special Comprehensive License Provisions" (RIN0694-AG13) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 26, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2650 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2658 September 08, 2015 A communication from the Director. Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "OMB Sequestration Update Report to the President and Congress for Fiscal Year 2016"; to the Special Committee on Aging; Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry; Appropriations; Armed Services; Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs; the Budget; Commerce, Science, and Transportation; Energy and Natural Resources: Environment and Public Works; Select Committee on Ethics; Finance; Foreign Relations; Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions; Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs; Indian Affairs; Select Committee on Intelligence; the Judiciary; Rules and Administration; Small Business and Entrepreneurship; and Veterans' Affairs.

**EC2780** September 15, 2015 A communication from the Assistant to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Loans in Areas Having Special Flood Hazards" ((RIN7100-AE22)(12 CFR Part 208)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 8, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2781** September 15, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations" ((44 CFR Part 67)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 8, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2782** September 15, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Ukraine that was originally declared in Executive Order 13660 of March 6, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2783** September 15, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to persons undermining democratic processes or institutions in Zimbabwe that was declared in Executive Order 13288 of March 6, 2003; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2784** September 15, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Update to List of Countries Where Persons in the United States May Request Department of Defense Assistance in Obtaining Priority Delivery of Contracts" (RIN0694-AG68) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 26, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2785** September 15, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Libya that was originally declared in Executive Order 13566 of February 25, 2011; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2786 September 15, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 2, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2787 September 15, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Housing-Federal Housing Commissioner, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Federal Housing Administration (FHA): Standardizing Method of Payment for FHA Insurance Claim" (RIN2502-AJ26) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 2, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. **EC2788** September 15, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 2, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2789** September 15, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Addition of Certain Persons to the Entity List" (RIN0694-AG65) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 3, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC2790 September 15, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revisions to License Exception Availability for Consumer Communications Devices and Licensing Policy for Civil Telecommunication-related Items Such as Infrastructure Regarding Sudan: Correction" (RIN0694-AG63) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 3, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2791** September 15, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Updated Statements of Legal Authority for the Export Administration Regulations to Include August 7, 2015 Extension of Emergency Declared in Executive Order 13222" (RIN0694-AG71) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 3, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2920** September 17, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Venezuela that was originally declared in Executive Order 13692 of March 8, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2976** September 24, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Housing-Federal Housing Commissioner, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "On-Site Completion of Construction of Manufactured Homes" (RIN2502-AI83) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 16, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2977** September 24, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Public and Indian Housing, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Streamlining Administrative Regulations for Public Housing: Revisions to Public Housing Flat Rents" (RIN2577-AC94) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 16, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. **EC2978** September 24, 2015 A communication from the Secretary, Division of Investment Management, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Removal of Certain References to Credit Ratings and Amendment to the Issuer Diversification Requirement in the Money Market Fund Rule" (RIN3235-AL02) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 17, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC2979** September 24, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Iran as declared in Executive Order 12957 of March 15, 1995; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3027** October 01, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Enhancing Support for the Cuban People" (RIN0694-AG67) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 28, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3028** October 01, 2015 A communication from the Certifying Officer, Bureau of the Fiscal Service, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuban Assets Control Regulations" (31 CFR Part 515) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 23, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3029** October 01, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 30, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3030 October 01, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 23, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3031** October 01, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency declared in Executive Order 12978 of October 21, 1995, with respect to significant narcotics traffickers centered in Colombia; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3032** October 01, 2015 A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Regulatory Capital Rules: Regulatory Capital, Final Revisions Applicable to Banking Organizations Subject to the Advanced Approaches Risk-Based Capital Rule" (RIN1557-AD88) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 28, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3033 October 01, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3092 October 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the situation in or in relation to the Democratic Republic of the Congo that was declared in Executive Order 13413 of October 27, 2006; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3093 October 08, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Promulgation of NCUA Rules and Regulations" (RIN3133-AE45) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3094 October 08, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustment - Part 747" (RIN3133-AE56) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 5, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3095 October 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to South Sudan that was declared in Executive Order 13664 of April 3, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC3096

October 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13067 of November 3, 1997, with respect to Sudan; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3097 October 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13694 of April 1, 2015, with respect to significant malicious cyber-enabled activities; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3201 October 21, 2015 A communication from the Assistant to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Regulatory Capital Rules: Implementation of Risk-Based Capital Surcharges for Global Systemically Important Bank Holding Companies" ((RIN7100-AE26)(12 CFR Parts 208 and 217)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 8, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3202 October 21, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Iran that was declared in Executive Order 12170 on November 14, 1979; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3203** October 21, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Somalia that was declared in Executive Order 13536 on April 12, 2010; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3204** October 21, 2015 A communication from the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revisions to the Unverified List (UVL)" (RIN0694-AG72) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3205 October 21, 2015 A communication from the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Updated Statements of Legal Authority for the Export Administration Regulations to Include Continuation of Emergency Declared in Executive Order 13224" (RIN0694-AG75) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 15, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3244 October 22, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 19, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC3245

October 22, 2015

A communication from the Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments Relating to Small Creditors and Rural or Underserved Areas Under the Truth in Lending Act (Regulation Z)" (RIN3170-AA43) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3246** October 22, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3282** October 26, 2015 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency with respect to narcotics traffickers centered in Colombia that was declared in Executive Order 12978; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3283** October 26, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Public and Indian Housing, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Housing Choice Voucher Program: Streamlining the Portability Process" (RIN2577-AC86) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 19, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3284** October 26, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 21, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3321** October 28, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3410** November 03, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations" ((44 CFR Part 67)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 28, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3443** November 04, 2015 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency with respect to persons who commit, threaten to commit, or support terrorism that was established in Executive Order 13224 on September 23, 2001; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3444** November 04, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to Existing Validated End-User Authorizations in the People's Republic of China" (RIN0694-AG69) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 29, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3516** November 17, 2015 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency with respect to Iran that was declared in Executive Order 12170 on November 14, 1979; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3517 November 17, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Community Planning and Development, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Section 108 Loan Guarantee Program: Payment of Fees to Cover Credit Subsidy Costs" (RIN2506-AC35) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 12, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3518** November 17, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Syria that was declared in Executive Order 13338 of May 11, 2004; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3519** November 17, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Yemen that was originally declared in Executive Order 13611 on May 16, 2012; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. **EC3520** November 17, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Responsibilities of Boards of Directors, Corporate Practices and Corporate Governance Matters" (RIN2590-AA59) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3521** November 17, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Addition of Certain Persons and Modifications of Certain Entries to the Entity List; and Removal of Certain Persons from the Entity List" (RIN0694-AG74) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 13, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3522** November 17, 2015 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, an Executive Order that terminates the national emergency declared in Executive Order 13348 of July 22, 2004, and revokes Executive Order 13348, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 12, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3523** November 17, 2015 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency declared in Executive Order 12938 with respect to the proliferation of weapons of mass destruction, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 12, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC3641

December 03, 2015 the Chair, Securities an

A communication from the Chair, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the 2014 Annual Report of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC); to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3687** December 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the stabilization of Iraq that was declared in Executive Order 13303 of May 22, 2003; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3688** December 08, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Burma that was declared in Executive Order 13047 of May 20, 1997; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3689** December 08, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Community Planning and Development, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Changes to Accounting Requirements for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program" (RIN2506-AC39) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 23, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. EC3690 December 08, 2015 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the issuance of an Executive Order declaring a national emergency with respect to the unusual and extraordinary threat to the national security and foreign policy of the United States posed by the situation in Burundi; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

December 08, 2015

#### EC3691

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendment to the Export Administration Regulations to Add XBS Epoxy System to the List of 0Y521 Series; Technical Amendment to Update Other 0Y521 Items." (RIN0694-AG70) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 2, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3692 December 08, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Wassenaar Arrangement 2014 Plenary Agreements Implementation and Country Policy Amendments; Correction" (RIN0694-AG44) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 2, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3755 December 09, 2015 A communication from the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Office of the Comptroller's 2014 Annual Report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC3756

December 09, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Margin and Capital Requirements for Covered Swap Entities Joint Agency Final Rule" (RIN2590-AA45) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 19, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3757 December 09, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Margin and Capital Requirements for Covered Swap Entities Joint Agency Interim Final Rule" (RIN2590-AA45) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 19, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3758 December 09, 2015 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability Minority and Women Outreach Program Contracting" (RIN3064-AE35) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 18, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3759 December 09, 2015 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program; Unlimited Deposit Insurance Coverage for Noninterest-Bearing Transaction Accounts" (RIN3064-AE34) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 18, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3760 December 09, 2015 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Filing Requirements and Processing Procedures for Changes in Control with Respect to State Nonmember Banks and State Savings Associations" (RIN3064-AE24) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 18, 2015: to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3761 December 09, 2015 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Removal of Transferred OTS Regulations Regarding Safety and Soundness Guidelines and Compliance Procedures; Rules on Safety and Soundness" (RIN3064-AE28) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 18, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3762 December 09, 2015 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Removal of Transferred **OTS Regulations Regarding Fair Credit** Reporting and Amendments; Amendment to the 'Creditor' Definition in Identity Theft Red Flags Rule; Removal of FDIC Regulations Regarding Fair Credit Reporting Transferred to the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau" (RIN3064-AE29) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 18, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC3763

December 09, 2015 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Stress Testing of Regulated Entities" (RIN2590-AA74) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 19, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3764 December 09, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of a national emergency declared in Executive Order 13222 with respect to the lapse of the Export Administration Act of 1979; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3765 December 09, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "The Consumer Credit Card Market"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3856 December 14, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Updated Statements of Legal Authority for the Export Administration Regulations to Include Continuation of Emergency Declared in Executive Order 12938" (RIN0694-AG78) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 9, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3857 December 14, 2015 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3911 December 15, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Community Planning and Development, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Homeless Emergency Assistance and Rapid Transition to Housing: Defining 'Chronically Homeless'" (RIN2506-AC37) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 10, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3912 December 15, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations" ((44 CFR Part 67)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 10, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3913 December 15, 2015 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 10, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3932 December 18, 2015 A communication from the Senior Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Appraisals for Higher-Priced Mortgage Loans Exemption Threshold" (RIN3170-AA11) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 15, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC3933

December 18, 2015 A communication from the Senior Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Truth in Lending (Regulation Z) Annual Threshold Adjustments (CARD Act, HOEPA and ATR/OM)" (12 CFR Part 1026) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 15, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3934 December 18, 2015 A communication from the Senior Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Consumer Leasing (Regulation M)" (RIN3170-AA06) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 15, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3935 December 18, 2015 A communication from the Senior Counsel. Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Truth in Lending (Regulation Z)" (12 CFR Part 1026) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 15, 2015: to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3936 December 18, 2015 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards: Conforming Amendments" (RIN2501-AD66) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 16, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3937** December 18, 2015 A communication from the Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Annual Report of the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau on College Credit Cards; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3967 January 11, 2016 A communication from the Senior Congressional Liaison, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Home Mortgage Disclosure (Regulation C) Adjustment to Asset-Size Exemption Threshold" (12 CFR Part 1003) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 31, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3968** January 11, 2016 A communication from the Assistant to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to the Capital Plan and Stress Test Rules" ((RIN7100-AE33)(12 CFR Parts 225 and 252)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3969** January 11, 2016 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Treatment of Financial Assets Transferred in Connection With a Securitization or Participation" (RIN3064-AE32) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC3970

January 11, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to terrorists who threaten to disrupt the Middle East peace process that was declared in Executive Order 12947 of January 23, 1995; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3971** January 11, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the Western Balkans that was declared in Executive Order 13219 of June 26, 2001; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3972** January 11, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to North Korea that was declared in Executive Order 13466 of June 26, 2008; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3973** January 11, 2016 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspended Counterparty Program" (RIN2590-AA60) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 17, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC3974** January 11, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13405 of June 16, 2006, with respect to Belarus; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3975 January 11, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Department of Commerce's Bureau of Industry and Security Annual Report for fiscal year 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3976 January 11, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Department of State, transmitting, pursuant to law, a six-month periodic report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to the proliferation of weapons of mass destruction that was originally declared in Executive Order 12938 of November 14, 1994; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3977 January 11, 2016 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Technical Amendments: FHFA Address and Zip Code Change." (RIN2590-AA79) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 17, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC3978 January 11, 2016 A communication from the Senior Congressional Liaison, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Truth in Lending Act (Regulation Z) Adjustment to Asset-Size Exemption Threshold" (12 CFR Part 1026) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 31, 2015: to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC4038

January 12, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4039 January 12, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Russian Sanctions: Addition of Certain Persons to the Entity List" (RIN0694-AG64) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2015: to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4040 January 12, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cyber-Related Sanctions Regulations" (31 CFR Part 578) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 30, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4069 January 19, 2016 A communication from the Program Specialist (Paperwork Reduction Act) of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Community Reinvestment Act Regulations" (RIN1557-AE01) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 6, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4070 January 19, 2016 A communication from the Assistant to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Regulatory Capital Rules: Regulatory Capital, Final Rule Demonstrating Application of Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Eligibility Criteria and Excluding Certain Holding Companies from Regulation Q" (RIN7100-AE27) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4071 January 19, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the continuation of the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13396 on February 7, 2006, with respect to Cote d'Ivoire; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4072 January 19, 2016 A communication from the Director, Office of Financial Research, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "2015 Annual Report to Congress on Human Capital Planning"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4132 January 20, 2016 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Removal of Transferred **OTS Regulations Regarding Management** Official Interlocks and Amendments to FDIC's Rules and Regulations" (RIN3064-AE20) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 12, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4133

January 20, 2016 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Members of Federal Home Loan Banks" (RIN2590-AA39) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 13, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4134 January 20, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 14, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4135 January 20, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 14, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4177 January 21, 2016 A communication from the Assistant to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Extensions of Credit by Federal Reserve Banks" (RIN7100-AE08) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 15, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4178** January 21, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Division of Corporate Finance, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Simplification of Disclosure Requirements for Emerging Growth Companies and Forward Incorporation by Reference on Form S-1 for Smaller Reporting Companies" (RIN3235-AL88) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 15, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4179** January 21, 2016 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Community Reinvestment Act Regulations" (RIN3064-AD90) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 12, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4180** January 21, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the issuance of an Executive Order revoking Executive Orders 13574, 13590, 13622, and 13645 with respect to Iran and amending Executive Order 13628 with respect to Iran, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 16, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4210** January 27, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States of America, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 12947 with respect to terrorists who threaten to disrupt the Middle East peace process; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4229

January 28, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Iranian Transactions and Sanctions Regulations" (31 CFR Part 560) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 21, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4230 January 28, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Department of Commerce's 2016 Report on Foreign Policy-Based Export Controls; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4231** January 28, 2016 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of the Deputy Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Federal Housing Administration (FHA): Removal of 24 CFR 280 -- Nehemiah Housing Opportunity Grants Program" (RIN2502-AJ31) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 21, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4232** January 28, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to transnational criminal organizations that was declared in Executive Order 13581 of July 24, 2011; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4267 February 03, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4268** February 03, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Libya that was originally declared in Executive Order 13566 of February 25, 2011; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4269** February 03, 2016 A communication from the Director, Office of Financial Research, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Office's 2015 Annual Report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4299** February 08, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13441 with respect to Lebanon; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4321** February 10, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to persons undermining democratic processes or institutions in Zimbabwe that was declared in Executive Order 13288 of March 6, 2003; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4322** February 10, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Ukraine that was originally declared in Executive Order 13660 of March 6, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4323** February 10, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuban Assets Control Regulations" (31 CFR Part 515) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4324** February 10, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Venezuela that was originally declared in Executive Order 13692 of March 8, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4420** February 23, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the final six-month periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13348 of July 22, 2004, relative to the former Liberian regime of Charles Taylor; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4421** February 23, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "The CFPB strategic plan, budget, and performance plan and report"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4422** February 23, 2016 A communication from the Chair of the Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Board's semiannual Monetary Policy Report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4423** February 23, 2016 A communication from the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuba Licensing Policy Revisions" (RIN0694-AG79) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 11, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4459** February 24, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Iran as declared in Executive Order 12957 of March 15, 1995; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4460** February 24, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to Libya declared in Executive Order 13566; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4461 February 24, 2016 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Rules of Practice and Procedure; Civil Money Penalty Inflation Adjustment" (RIN2590-AA77) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 18, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4462

February 24, 2016

A communication from the Director, Community Development Financial Institutions Fund, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Bank Enterprise Award Program" ((RIN1505-AA91)(12 CFR Part 1806)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 22, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4463 February 24, 2016 A communication from the Director, Community Development Financial Institutions Fund, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Community Development Financial Institutions Program" ((RIN1505-AA92)(12 CFR Part 1805)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 22, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4464** February 24, 2016 A communication from the Director, Community Development Financial Institutions Fund, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Capital Magnet Fund" (RIN1559-AA00) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 22, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4527** March 01, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Division of Trading and Markets, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Security-Based Swap Transactions Connected with a Non-U.S. Person's Dealing Activity That Are Arranged, Negotiated, or Executed by Personnel Located in a U.S. Branch or Office or in a U.S. Branch or Office of an Agent; Security-Based Swap Dealer De Minimis Exception" (RIN3235-AL05) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 23, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4528 March 01, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 24, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC4546 March 02, 2016 A communication from the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Addition of Certain Persons and Modification of Certain Entries to the Entity List; and Removal of Certain Persons from the Entity List" (RIN0694-AG81) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on February 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC4610** March 03, 2016 A communication from the Program Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Expanded Examination Cycle for Certain Small Insured Depository Institutions and U.S. Branches and Agencies of Foreign Banks" (RIN1557-AE01) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 2, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4632

March 08, 2016

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 2, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4633

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Export Control Reform: Conforming Change to Defense Sales Offset Reporting Requirements" (RIN0694-AG38) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 2, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4634

March 08, 2016

March 08, 2016

A communication from the Assistant to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Expanded Examination Cycle for Certain Small Insured Depository Institutions and U.S. Branches and Agencies of Foreign Banks" (RIN7100-AE45) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 7, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4635

March 08, 2016

A communication from the Assistant to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Federal Reserve Bank Capital Stock" (RIN7100-AE47) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 7, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4636

March 08, 2016

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, the continuation of the national emergency originally declared in Executive Order 13692 on March 8, 2015, with respect to Venezuela; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4637

March 08, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13694 of April 1, 2015, with respect to significant malicious cyber-enabled activities; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4638

March 08, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to South Sudan that was declared in Executive Order 13664 of April 3, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4639

March 08, 2016

A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Expanded Examination Cycle for Certain Small Insured Depository Institutions and U.S. Branches and Agencies of Foreign Banks" (RIN3064-AE42) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 7, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4681

March 14, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Updated Legal Authority Citations for 15 CFR Chapter VII" (RIN0694-AG84) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4682

March 14, 2016

March 16, 2016

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report of the continuation of the national emergency with respect to Iran that was declared in Executive Order 12957 on March 15, 1995; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4698

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Additions to the Entity List" (RIN0694-AG82) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 10, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4699

March 16, 2016 A communication from the Special Inspector General for the Troubled Asset Relief Program, transmitting, pursuant to law, the October 2015 Quarterly Report to Congress of the Special Inspector General for the Troubled Asset Relief Program; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4700

March 16, 2016 A communication from the Special Inspector General for the Troubled Asset Relief Program, transmitting, pursuant to law, the January 2016 Quarterly Report to Congress of the Special Inspector General for the Troubled Asset Relief Program; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4738

March 16, 2016

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 10, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4739

March 16, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel,

Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2015-0001)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 10, 2016: to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4773

April 05, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency declared in Executive Order 13224 of September 23, 2001, with respect to persons who commit, threaten to commit, or support terrorism; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4774

April 05, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Addition of Certain Persons and Modification to Entries on the Entity List; and Removal of Certain Persons from the Entity List" (RIN0694-AG87) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4775

April 05, 2016

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report of the continuation of the national emergency with respect to significant malicious cyber-enabled activities that was declared in Executive Order 13694 on April 1, 2015, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC4776

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4777

April 05, 2016

April 05, 2016

A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Public and Indian Housing, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Streamlining Administrative Regulations for Public Housing, Housing Choice Voucher, Multifamily Housing, and Community Planning and Development Programs" (RIN2577-AC92) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 16, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4778

April 05, 2016

A communication from the Deputy Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Fair Debt Collection Practices Act"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4779

April 05, 2016

A communication from the Assistant General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to the HUD Acquisition Regulation (HUDAR)" (RIN2501-AD73) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 23, 2016: to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC4780

April 05, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuban Assets Control Regulations" (31 CFR Part 515) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 23, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4781

April 05, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuba: Revisions to License Exceptions and Licensing Policy" (RIN0694-AG86) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 23, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4782

April 05, 2016

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 18, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC4783

April 05, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Somalia that was declared in Executive Order 13536 on April 12, 2010; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4784

April 05, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel. Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 18, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4911

April 06, 2016

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a notice of the continuation of the national emergency with respect to Somalia that was declared in Executive Order 13536 of April 12, 2010; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC4912

A communication from the Chairman, Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Council's 2015 Annual Report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC4913

April 06, 2016

April 06, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Consumer Response Annual Report"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4914

April 06, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Consumer Financial Protection Bureau's Office of Minority and Women Inclusion Annual Report to Congress"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4998

April 07, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Temporary General License" (RIN0694-AG82) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 1, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC4999

April 07, 2016 A communication from the Senior Counsel,

Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Operations in Rural Areas Under the Truth in Lending Act (Regulation Z); Interim Final Rule" (RIN3170-AA59) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on March 30, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5000

April 07, 2016

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a notice of the continuation of the national emergency with respect to South Sudan that was declared in Executive Order 13664 of April 3, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC5001

April 07, 2016

A communication from the Senior Counsel for Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Engraving and Printing, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule

entitled "Conduct on Bureau of Engraving and Printing Property" (31 CFR Part 605) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 5, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC5002

April 07, 2016 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Assessments" (RIN3064-AE40) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 4, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5004

A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Burundi Sanctions Regulations" (31 CFR Part 554) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 4, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

April 07, 2016

EC5104 April 13, 2016 A communication from the Executive Director, Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Office of the Comptroller's 2015 Office of Minority and Women Inclusion Annual Report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5105

April 13, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel. Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 6, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5116

April 18, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revisions to the Export Administration Regulations Based on the 2015 Missile Technology Control Regime Plenary Agreements" (RIN0694-AG77) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 6, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5117

April 18, 2016

A communication from the President and Chief Executive Officer, Securities Investor Protection Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Order Approving the Determination of the Board of Directors of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation not to Adjust for Inflation the Standard Maximum Cash Advance Amount and Notice of the Standard Maximum Cash Advance Amount" received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 6, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5165

April 20, 2016

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "National Flood Insurance Program: Update To Address Information for Claims Appeals" ((RIN1660-AA88)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0009)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 14, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC5166 April 20, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations" (Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 14, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

April 20, 2016

April 25, 2016

## EC5167

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the Central African Republic that was declared in Executive Order 13667 of May 12, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC5168

April 20, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Hizballah Financial Sanctions Regulations" (31 CFR Part 566) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 14, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5200

A communication from the Secretary, Division of Trading and Markets, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Business Conduct Standards for Security-Based Swap Dealers and Major Security-Based Swap Participants" (RIN3235-AL10) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 20, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC5223

April 26, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Burma that was declared in Executive Order 13047 of May 20, 1997; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC5224

April 26, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the stabilization of Iraq that was declared in Executive Order 13303 of May 22, 2003; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC5273

April 27, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Yemen that was originally declared in Executive Order 13611 on May 16, 2012; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5274

April 27, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency declared in Executive Order 12978 of October 21, 1995, with respect to significant narcotics traffickers centered in Colombia; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5275

April 27, 2016

A communication from the Assistant General Counsel for Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Federal Agency Final Regulations Implementing Executive Order 13559: Fundamental Principles and Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood Organizations" (RIN2501-AD65) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 13, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC5276

April 27, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5320

A communication from the Senior Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Finalization of Interim Final Rules (Subject to Any Intervening Amendments) Under Consumer Financial Protection Laws" (RIN3170-AA06) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 28, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5321

A communication from the Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Fair Lending Report of the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5322

May 09, 2016

May 09, 2016

May 09, 2016

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 27, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5323

May 09, 2016

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations" (Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 27, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5372

May 11, 2016

A communication from the Secretary, Division of Corporation Finance, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Changes to Exchange Act Registration Requirements to Implement Title V and Title VI of the JOBS Act" (RIN3235-AL40) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 4, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5373

May 11, 2016

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13338 of May 11, 2004, with respect to the blocking of property of certain persons and prohibition of exportation and reexportation of certain goods to Syria; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5374

May 11, 2016

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 4, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC5375

May 11, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the situation in or in relation to the Democratic Republic of the Congo that was declared in Executive Order 13413 of October 27, 2006; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC5376

May 11, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to operation of the Exchange Stabilization Fund (ESF) for fiscal year 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC5377

May 11, 2016

May 19, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC5432

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Removal of Short Supply License Requirements on Exports of Crude Oil" (RIN0694-AG83) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 12, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC5433** May 19, 2016 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Pass-Through Share Insurance for Interest on Lawyers Trust Accounts" (RIN3133-AE49) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 11, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC5434** May 19, 2016 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Investment and Deposit Activities--Bank Notes" (RIN3133-AE55) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 11, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5435

May 19, 2016

A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Registration of Securities Transfer Agents" (RIN3064-AE41) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 17, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5436

May 19, 2016

A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13667 of May 12, 2014, with respect to the Central African Republic; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5437

May 19, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13405 of June 16, 2006, with respect to Belarus; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC5438

May 19, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Iran that was declared in Executive Order 12170 on November 14, 1979; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5439

May 19, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13067 of November 3, 1997, with respect to Sudan; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5490

May 19, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, proposed legislation relative to financial transparency; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC5549

May 24, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of a national emergency declared in Executive Order 13222 with respect to the lapse of the Export Administration Act of 1979; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5550

May 24, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13712 of November 22, 2015, with respect to Burundi; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC5551

May 24, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Burmese Sanctions Regulations" (31 CFR Part 537) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 18, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5593

May 26, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Department of State, transmitting, pursuant to law, a six-month periodic report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to the proliferation of weapons of mass destruction that was originally declared in Executive Order 12938 of November 14, 1994; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5611

May 26, 2016

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 25, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5612

May 26, 2016

A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 25, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5613

May 26, 2016

A communication from the Deputy Director, Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Customer Due Diligence Requirements for Financial Institutions" (RIN1506-AB25) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 25, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5614

May 26, 2016

A communication from the Deputy Director, Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Imposition of Special Measure against FBME Bank Ltd., formerly known as Federal Bank of the Middle East Ltd., as a Financial Institution of Primary Money Laundering Concern" (RIN1506-AB27) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 25, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5642

June 08, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Division of Corporation Finance, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Form 10-K Summary" (RIN3235-AL89) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 3, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

June 08, 2016

June 08, 2016

## EC5643

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revisions to Definitions in the Export Administration Regulations" (RIN0694-AG32) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 3, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC5644 June 08, 2016 A communication from the Chair of the Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the 102nd Annual Report of the Federal Reserve Board covering operations for calendar year 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC5674

A communication from the President and Chief Executive Officer, Federal Home Loan Bank of Topeka, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Bank's management reports and statements on system of internal controls for fiscal year 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5675

June 08, 2016

A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Risk Based Capital" (RIN3133-AD77) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 31, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5676

June 08, 2016

A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Member Business Loans; Commercial Lending" (RIN3133-AE37) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 31, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5677

June 08, 2016 A communication from the Assistant General Counsel for Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Removal of the Equal **Employment Opportunity; Policy, Procedures** and Programs Regulation" (RIN2501-AD78) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 31, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5678

June 08, 2016

A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Assessments" (RIN3064-AE37) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on May 31, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5679

June 08, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the Western Balkans that was declared in Executive Order 13219 of June 26, 2001; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC5680 June 08, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to North Korea that was declared in Executive Order 13466 of June 26, 2008; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC5712

Affairs.

June 10, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Implementation of the February 2015 Australia Group (AG) Intersessional Decisions and the June 2015 AG Plenary Understandings" (RIN0694-AG88) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban

EC5760 June 15, 2016) A communication from the Deputy Secretary, Division of Trading and Markets, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Trade Acknowledgment and Verification of Security-Based Swap Transactions" (RIN3235-AK91) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 9, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5778

June 16, 2016

A communication from the Chair of the Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Report to the Congress on the Profitability of Credit Card Operations of Depository Institutions"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC5793 June 20, 2016 A communication from the Honors Attorney, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Civil Penalty Inflation Adjustments" (RIN3170-AA62) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 15, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC5923

June 28, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Guidance on Charging and Penalty Determinations in Settlement of Administrative Enforcement Cases, Revision of Supplement No. 1 to part 766 of the Export Administration Regulations" (RIN0694-AG73) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 27. 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC5924

June 28, 2016

A communication from the Senior Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Truth in Lending (Regulation Z) Annual Threshold Adjustments (CARD Act, HOEPA, and ATR/QM)" (12 CFR Part 1026) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 27, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC6057

July 07, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13441 with respect to Lebanon; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC6058

July 07, 2016

A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to transnational criminal organizations that was declared in Executive Order 13581 of July 24, 2011; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC6059

July 07, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Division of Corporation Finance, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Disclosure of Payments by Resource Extraction Issuers" (RIN3235-AL53) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 30, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6060 July 07, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Director for Legislative Affairs, Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Semiannual Report of the Bureau for the period from October 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC6061

July 07, 2016

A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency. transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Implementation of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986" (RIN2590-AA76) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC6062

July 07, 2016

A communication from the Deputy Secretary, Division of Trading and Markets, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Adjustments to Civil Monetary Penalty Amounts" (RIN3235-AL94) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC6063

July 07, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to Existing Validated End-User Authorization in the People's Republic of China; Advanced Micro Devices, Inc." (RIN0694-AG91) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC6064

July 07, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Temporary General License: Extension of Validity" (RIN0694-AG82) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# EC6065

July 07, 2016

A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustment" (RIN3133-AE59) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC6066

July 07, 2016

A communication from the Deputy Director, Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Civil Monetary Penalty Adjustment and Table" (RIN1506-AB33) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on June 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC6100

July 12, 2016

A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Financial Stability Oversight Council 2016 annual report to Congress; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC6101

July 12, 2016

A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Rules of Practice and Procedure; Civil Money Penalty Inflation Adjustment" (RIN2590-AA88) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 6, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC6102

July 12, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Implementation of the Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act" (31 CFR Parts 501, 535, 536, 537, 538, 539, 541, 542, 543, 544, 546, 547, 548, 549, 560, 561, 566, 576, 588, 592, 593, 594, 597, and 598) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 7, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6245 September 06, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of a national emergency declared in Executive Order 13222 with respect to the lapse of the Export Administration Act of 1979; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6246 September 06, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13441 with respect to Lebanon; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6247 September 06, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to significant transnational criminal organizations that was established in Executive Order 13581 on July 24, 2011; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6248 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary, Division of Trading and Markets, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Regulation SBSR -- Reporting and Dissemination of Security-Based Swap Information" (RIN3235-AL71) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 20, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6249 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Under Secretary of Defense (Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics), transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Defense Production Act Annual Fund Report for Fiscal Year 2015"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC6250

September 06, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Updated Statements of Legal Authority for the Export Administration Regulations" (RIN0694-AG99) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 13, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6251 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendment to the Export Administration Regulations to Add Targets for the Production of Tritium and Related Development and Production Technology to the List of 0Y521 Series" (RIN0694-AG90) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 3, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6252 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Commerce Control List: Addition of Items Determined to No Longer Warrant Control Under United States Munitions List Category XIV (Toxicological Agents) or Category XVIII (Directed Energy Weapons)" (RIN0694-AF52) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6253 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Chair of the Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Annual Report to Congress on the Presidential \$1 Dollar Coin Program"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6254 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to terrorists who threaten to disrupt the Middle East peace process that was declared in Executive Order 12947 of January 23, 1995; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6255 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Libya that was originally declared in Executive Order 13566 of February 25, 2011; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6256 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency declared in Executive Order 13224 of September 23, 2001, with respect to persons who commit, threaten to commit, or support terrorism; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6257 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the continuation of the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13396 on February 7, 2006, with respect to Cote d'Ivoire; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC6258

September 06, 2016 A communication from the Deputy Secretary, Office of the General Counsel, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to the Commission's Rules of Practice" (RIN3235-AL87) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 20, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6259 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the 2015 Annual Report on Preservation and Promotion of Minority-Owned National Banks and Federal Savings Associations; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

September 06, 2016 EC6260 A communication from the Program Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Rules of Practice and Procedure; Rules of Practice and Procedure in Adjudicatory Proceedings; Civil Money Penalty Inflation Adjustments" (RIN1557-AE04) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 12, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6261 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Regulatory Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Appraisals for Higher-Priced Mortgage Loans Exemption Threshold" (RIN7100-AD99) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 19, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC6262** September 06, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility; Maine: Bald Island, Hancock County" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 10, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6263 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Final Flood Elevation Determinations; Onondaga County, New York" (Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 10, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC6634** September 06, 2016 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Regulations, Office of the Housing-Federal Housing Commissioner, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Disposition of HUD - Acquired Single Family Properties; Updating HUD's Single Family Property Disposition Regulations" (RIN2502-AJ32) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 18, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC6676** September 06, 2016 A communication from the Director, Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "OMB Sequestration Update Report to the President and Congress for Fiscal Year 2017"; to the Special Committee on Aging; Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry; Appropriations; Armed Services; Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs; the Budget; Commerce, Science, and Transportation; Energy and Natural Resources; Environment and Public Works; Select Committee on Ethics; Finance; Foreign Relations; Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs; Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions; Indian Affairs; Select Committee on Intelligence; the Judiciary; Rules and Administration; Small Business and Entrepreneurship; and Veterans' Affairs.

**EC6687** September 06, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Addition of Certain Persons to the Entity List" (RIN0694-AH06) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 24, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC6688** September 06, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Temporary General License: Extension of Validity" (RIN0694-AG82) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 24, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC6689** September 06, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Division of Investment Management, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Form ADV and Investment Advisers Act Rules" (RIN3235-AL75) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 26, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. EC6690 September 06, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revisions to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR): Harmonization of the Destination Control Statements" (RIN0694-AG47) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on August 26, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6749 September 08, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Updated Statements of Legal Authority for the Export Administration Regulations to Include August 4, 2016 Continuation of Emergency Declared in Executive Order 13222" (RIN0694-AH09) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 6, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6750 September 08, 2016 A communication from the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago, transmitting, pursuant to law, the Bank's 2015 management reports; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6751 September 08, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility; Sacramento County, CA, et al." ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 1, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC6752

September 08, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility; Athens-Clarke County, GA, et al." ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 1. 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6753 September 08, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Access to Data Obtained by Security-Based Swap Data Repositories" (RIN3235-AL74) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 1, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6754 September 08, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to the terrorist attacks on the United States of September 11, 2001; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6872 September 19, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revisions to the Entity List" (RIN0694-AH00) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 14, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6873 September 19, 2016 A communication from the Chair, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the 2015 Annual Report of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC); to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6874 September 19, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Russian Sanctions: Addition of Certain Entities to the Entity List" (RIN0694-AH02) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6875 September 19, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to Existing Validated End-User Authorization in the People's Republic of China: Boeing Tianjin Composites Co. Ltd." (RIN0694-AH05) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC6876 September 19, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Wassenaar Arrangement 2015 Plenary Agreements Implementation, Removal of Foreign National Review Requirements, and Information Security Updates" (RIN0694-AG85) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 13, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## EC7015

September 28, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Iran as declared in Executive Order 12957 of March 15, 1995; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7016 September 28, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Ukraine that was originally declared in Executive Order 13660 of March 6, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7017 September 28, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to persons undermining democratic processes or institutions in Zimbabwe that was declared in Executive Order 13288 of March 6. 2003; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7018 September 28, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Venezuela that was originally declared in Executive Order 13692 of March 8, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7019 September 28, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency with respect to persons who commit, threaten to commit, or support terrorism that was established in Executive Order 13224 on September 23, 2001; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7020 September 28, 2016 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Regulations and Legislation, Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Quid Pro Quo and Hostile Environment Harassment and Liability for Discriminatory Housing Practices Under the Fair Housing Act" (RIN2529-AA94) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 21, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7077 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Community Planning and Development, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Equal Access in Accordance With an Individual's Gender Identity in Community Planning and Development Programs" (RIN2506-AC40) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 28, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### EC7078

November 15, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Standards for Covered Clearing Agencies" (RIN3235-AL48) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7135 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Program Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "OCC Guidelines Establishing standards for Recovery Planning by Certain Large Insured National Banks, Insured Federal Savings

Associations, and Insured Federal Branches; Technical Amendments" (RIN1557-AD96) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7215 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Deputy General Counsel for Operations, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to a vacancy in the position of General Counsel, Department of Housing and Urban Development, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 6, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7216 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency declared in Executive Order 12978 of October 21, 1995, with respect to significant narcotics traffickers centered in Colombia; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7217 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Iran that was declared in Executive Order 12170 on November 14, 1979; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7218 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to South Sudan that was declared in Executive Order 13664 of April 3, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7219 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13694 of April 1, 2015, with respect to significant malicious cyber-enabled activities; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7220

November 15, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the situation in or in relation to the Democratic Republic of the Congo that was declared in Executive Order 13413 of October 27, 2006; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7221 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13067 of November 3, 1997, with respect to Sudan; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7222 November 15, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency with respect to narcotics traffickers centered in Colombia that was declared in Executive Order 12978, received during the adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 18, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7223 November 15, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a six-month periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the situation in or in relation to the Democratic Republic of the Congo that was declared in Executive Order 13413 of October 27, 2006, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 21, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7224 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Investment Company Swing Pricing" (RIN3235-AL61) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 20, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7225 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Investment Company Liquidity Risk Management Programs" (RIN3235-AL61) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 20, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7226 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Investment Company Reporting Modernization" (RIN3235-AL42) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 20, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7227 November 15, 2016 A communication from the Director, Community Development Financial Institutions Fund, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Bank Enterprise Award System" ((RIN1505-AA91)(12 CFR Part 1806)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 4, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7228** November 15, 2016 A communication from the Assistant to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Regulatory Capital Rules: The Federal Reserve Board's Framework for Implementing the U.S. Basel III Countercyclical Capital Buffer" (RIN7100-AE43) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 6, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7229** November 15, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility; Louisa County, VA, and Unincorporated Areas" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 6, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7419** November 16, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency with respect to Iran that was declared in Executive Order 12170 on November 14, 1979, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 3, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7420** November 16, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Somalia that was declared in Executive Order 13536 on April 12, 2010; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7421** November 16, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13712 of November 22, 2015, with respect to Burundi; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7422** November 16, 2016 A communication from the Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Exemptions to Facilitate Intrastate and Regional Securities Offerings" (RIN3235-AL80) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 31, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7423** November 16, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Director for Regulatory Affairs, Office of Foreign Assets Control, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuban Assets Control Regulations" (31 CFR Part 515) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 14, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. EC7424 November 16, 2016 A communication from the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to the Export Administration Regulations: Part 760, Reporting Requirements Optional Electronic Filing of Reports of Requests For Restrictive Trade Practice or Boycott" (RIN0694-AG92) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 27, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7425** November 16, 2016 A communication from the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Cuba: Revisions to License Exceptions" (RIN0694-AH12) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 26, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7426 November 16, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revisions to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR): Control of Fire Control, Laser, Imaging, and Guidance Equipment the President Determines No Longer Warrant Control Under the United States Munitions List (USML)" (RIN0694-AF75) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 13, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7427** November 16, 2016 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Regulations, Office of the Housing-Federal Housing Commissioner, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Retrospective Review--Improving the Previous Participation Reviews of Prospective Multifamily Housing and Healthcare Programs Participants" (RIN2502-AJ28) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 21, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7428** November 16, 2016 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Regulatory Capital Rules, Liquidity Coverage Ratio: Revisions to the Definition of Qualifying Master Netting Agreement and Related Definitions" (RIN3064-AE30) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 1, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7429** November 16, 2016 A communication from the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Finance Agency, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Technical and Conforming Changes and Corrections to FHFA Regulations" (RIN2590-AA80) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 25, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7430** November 16, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency relative to the actions and policies of the Government of Sudan as declared in Executive Order 13067 of November 3, 1997, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on October 31, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. **EC7530** November 17, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7552** November 17, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13712 of November 22, 2015, with respect to Burundi, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 9, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7553** November 17, 2016 A communication from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency declared in Executive Order 12938 with respect to the proliferation of weapons of mass destruction, received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7554 November 17, 2016 A communication from the Senior Counsel for Regulatory Affairs, Departmental Offices, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Qualified Financial Contracts Recordkeeping Related to Orderly Liquidation Authority" (RIN1505-AC46) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7555 November 17, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendments to the Export Administration Regulations: Update of Arms Embargoes on Cote d'Ivoire, Liberia, Sri Lanka and Vietnam, and Recognition of India as Member of the Missile Technology Control Regime" (RIN0694-AH07) received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 9, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7618** November 28, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Updated Statements of Legal Authority for the Export Administration Regulations" (RIN0694-AH15) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 16, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7619** November 28, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility; Ulster County, NY, et al." ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 16, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7672** November 29, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Department of State, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Iran-Related Multilateral Sanctions Regime Efforts" covering the period August 7, 2015 to February 6, 2016; to the Committees on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs; Finance; and Foreign Relations. **EC7673** November 29, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the Central African Republic that was declared in Executive Order 13667 of May 12, 2014; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7674** November 29, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Syria that was declared in Executive Order 13338 of May 11, 2004; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7700** November 29, 2016 A communication from the Assistant General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Establishing a More Effective Fair Market Rent System; Using Small Area Fair Market Rents in the Housing Choice Voucher Program Instead of the Current 50th Percentile FMRs" (RIN2501-AD74) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 28, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7701** November 29, 2016 A communication from the Assistant General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013: Implementation in HUD Housing Programs" (RIN2501-AD71) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 28, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7702** November 29, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary

for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Commerce Control List: Removal of Certain Nuclear Nonproliferation (NP) Column 2 Controls" (RIN0694-AH04) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 28, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7703** November 29, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Temporary General License: Extension of Validity" (RIN0694-AG82) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 28, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7704 November 29, 2016 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of Community Planning and Development, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Equal Access to Housing in HUD's Native American and Native Hawaiian Programs--Regardless of Sexual Orientation of Gender Identity" (RIN2506-AC40) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 28, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7769** December 01, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Clarifications and Revisions to Military Aircraft, Gas Turbine Engines and Related Items License Requirements" (RIN0694-AG76) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 28, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# **EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS**

**EC7770** December 01, 2016 A communication from the Chief Counsel, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland Security, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Suspension of Community Eligibility; Massachusetts: Marshfield, Town of, Plymouth County" ((44 CFR Part 64)(Docket No. FEMA-2016-0002)) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 28, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7771** December 01, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to the stabilization of Iraq that was declared in Executive Order 13303 of May 22, 2003; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7772** December 01, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a final report on the national emergency with respect to Burma that was declared in Executive Order 13047 of May 20, 1997; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7773** December 01, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the national emergency with respect to Yemen that was originally declared in Executive Order 13611 on May 16, 2012; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7774** December 01, 2016 A communication from the Director of Legislative Affairs, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revision of the FDIC's Freedom of Information Act Regulations" (RIN3064-AE53) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 29, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7775** December 01, 2016 A communication from the General Counsel of the National Credit Union Administration, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustment" (RIN3133-AE59) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 30, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7776** December 01, 2016 A communication from the Senior Counsel, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Prepaid Accounts Under the electronic Fund Transfer Act (Regulation E) and the Truth in Lending Act (Regulation Z)" (RIN3170-AA22) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on November 30, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7777** December 01, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Department of State, transmitting, pursuant to law, a six-month periodic report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to the proliferation of weapons of mass destruction that was originally declared in Executive Order 12938 of November 14, 1994; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7837** December 08, 2016 A communication from the Honors Attorney, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Truth in Lending (Regulation Z)" (RIN3170-AA67) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 1, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# **EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS**

**EC7838** December 08, 2016 A communication from the Honors Attorney, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Consumer Leasing (Regulation M)" (RIN3170-AA66) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 1, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7839** December 08, 2016 A communication from the Honors Attorney, Legal Division, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Appraisals for Higher-Priced Mortgage Loans Exemption Threshold" (RIN3170-AA68) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 1, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7878** December 09, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7879** December 09, 2016 A communication from the Program Specialist of the Legislative and Regulatory Activities Division, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Appraisals for Higher-Priced Mortgage Loans Exemption Threshold" (RIN1557-AD99) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 5, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. **EC7880** December 09, 2016 A communication from the Senior Counsel for Regulatory Affairs, Departmental Offices, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Terrorism Risk Insurance Program; Adjustment to Civil Penalty Amount Under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002" (31 CFR Part 50) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7881** December 09, 2016 A communication from the Senior Counsel for Regulatory Affairs, Departmental Offices, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Terrorism Risk Insurance Program; Certification" (RIN1505-AC53) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7882** December 09, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Temporary Exports to Mexico under License Exception TMP" (RIN0694-AG97) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 5, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**EC7883** December 09, 2016 A communication from the Director, Office of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, Securities and Exchange Commission, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report entitled "Report on Modernization and Simplification of Regulation S-K"; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. EC7884 December 09, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendment to the Export Administration Regulations: Removal of Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation from the List of Validated End-Users in the People's Republic of China" (RIN0694-AH16) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7885 December 09, 2016 A communication from the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration, Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Amendment to the Export Administration Regulations: Removal of Special Iraq Reconstruction License" (RIN0694-AG89) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7886 December 09, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, a sixmonth periodic report on the continuation of the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13396 on February 7, 2006, with respect to Cote d'Ivoire; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7887 December 09, 2016 A communication from the Secretary of Commerce, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### EC7888

December 09, 2016 A communication from the Associate General Counsel for Legislation and Regulations, Office of the Secretary, Department of Housing and Urban Development, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Changes to HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program Commitment Requirement" (RIN2501-AD69) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

EC7973 December 09, 2016 A communication from the Senior Counsel for Regulatory Affairs, Financial Stability Oversight Council, Department of the Treasury, transmitting, pursuant to law, the report of a rule entitled "Revision of Freedom of Information Act Regulations" (12 CFR Part 1301) received in the Office of the President of the Senate on December 8, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# **PRESIDENTIAL MESSAGES**

**PM2** January 21, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared on January 23, 1995, with respect to foreign terrorists who threaten to disrupt the Middle East peace process; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM4** February 04, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13396 on February 7, 2006, with respect to the situation in or in relation to Cote d'Ivoire; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM7** February 25, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency with respect to Cuba and of the emergency authority relating to the regulation of the anchorage and movement of vessels, as amended; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM8** March 03, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, the continuation of the national emergency originally declared in Executive Order 13660 on March 6, 2014, as modified by the order of December 19, 2014, with respect to Ukraine; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM9** March 03, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, the continuation of the national emergency originally declared in executive order 13288 on March 6, 2003, with respect to the actions and policies of certain members of the Government of Zimbabwe and other persons to undermine Zimbabwe's democratic processes or institutions; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# PM16

May 13, 2015

A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13611 of May 16, 2012, with respect to Yemen; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

## PM17

May 18, 2015

A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13047 of May 20, 1997, with respect to Burma, received during adjournment of the Senate on May 15, 2015; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### **PM18**

May 19, 2015

A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13303 of May 22, 2003, with respect to the stabilization of Iraq; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM19** June 10, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13405 of June 16, 2006, with respect to Belarus; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### **PM21**

July 21, 2015

A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to significant transnational criminal organizations that was established in Executive Order 13581 on July 24, 2011; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### **PM22**

July 29, 2015

A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13441 with respect to Lebanon; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM23** September 10, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency with respect to the terrorist attacks on the United States of September 11, 2001; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM29** October 21, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency originally declared in Executive Order 13413 of October 27, 2006, with respect to the situation in or in relation to the Democratic Republic of the Congo; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM30** October 28, 2015 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the continuation of the national emergency relative to the actions and policies of the Government of Sudan as declared in Executive Order 13067 of November 3, 1997; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### **PM40**

February 03, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was declared in Executive Order 13396 on February 7, 2006, with respect to the situation in or in relation to Cote d'Ivoire; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM42** February 24, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the modification and continuation of the national emergency with respect to Cuba and of the emergency authority relating to the regulation of the anchorage and movement of vessels, as amended; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM43** March 02, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, the continuation of the national emergency originally declared in Executive Order 13660 on March 6, 2014, with respect to Ukraine; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM44** March 02, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, the continuation of the national emergency originally declared in executive order 13288 on March 6, 2003, with respect to the actions and policies of certain members of the Government of Zimbabwe and other persons to undermine Zimbabwe's democratic processes or institutions; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM45** March 16, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the issuance of an Executive Order to take additional steps with respect to the national emergency originally declared in Executive Order 13466 of June 26, 2008 with respect to North Korea; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM46** April 19, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the issuance of an Executive Order expanding the scope of the national emergency originally declared in Executive Order 13566 of February 25, 2011, with respect to Libya; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM47** May 12, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13611 of May 16, 2012, with respect to Yemen; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM48** May 17, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13047 of May 20, 1997, with respect to Burma; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM49** May 18, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13303 of May 22, 2003, with respect to the stabilization of Iraq; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### PM50

June 13, 2016

A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13405 of June 16, 2006, with respect to Belarus, received during adjournment of the Senate on June 10, 2016; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM52** June 21, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13466 of June 26, 2008, with respect to North Korea; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM53** June 21, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report on the continuation of the national emergency that was originally declared in Executive Order 13219 of June 26, 2001, with respect to the Western Balkans; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**PM54** September 14, 2016 A message from the President of the United States, transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the issuance of an Executive Order terminating the national emergency originally declared in Executive Order 13396 of February 7, 2006, with respect to Cote d'Ivoire, and revoking Executive Order 13396; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# PRESIDENTIAL MESSAGES

# **PETITION OR MEMORIAL**

# **POM50**

July 21, 2015

A concurrent resolution adopted by the Legislature of the State of Louisiana memorializing the United States Congress to eliminate the current ban on crude oil exports; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**POM51** July 21, 2015 A petition by a citizen from the State of Texas relative to United States paper currency; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

#### **POM54**

July 23, 2015

A joint resolution adopted by the Legislature of the State of California urging the President of the United States and the United States Congress to enact legislation to establish guarantees by the federal government to support the responsible sale of postearthquake bonds by financially sound residential-earthquake-insurance programs operated by any of the several states on an actuarially sound basis; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

### **POM55**

July 23, 2015

A joint resolution adopted by the Legislature of the State of California urging the United States Congress to support legislation reauthorizing the Export-Import Bank of the United States; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**POM106** November 18, 2015 A resolution adopted by the House of Representatives of the State of Ohio requesting the United States Congress to renew funding for Save the Dream Ohio to help homeowners in the state of Ohio avoid foreclosure; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# **POM113**

December 08, 2015 A joint resolution adopted by the Legislature of the State of California urging the President of the United States and the United States Congress to support legislation which will provide a comprehensive solution to allow banks and credit unions to perform financial services for cannabis businesses without federal retribution; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**POM169** May 19, 2016 A petition from a citizen of the State of Texas relative to United States currency; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

**POM206** September 28, 2016 A petition from a citizen of the State of Texas relative to currency; to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

# **PETITION OR MEMORIAL**

# NOMINATIONS INDEXED BY AGENCY

### BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Allan R. Landon, of Utah, to be a Member of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System for the unexpired term of fourteen years from February 1, 2002, vice Sarah Bloom Raskin, resigned [PN 2].

Allan R. Landon, of Utah, to be a Member of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System for the unexpired term of fourteen years from February 1, 2016 [PN 3]. (Reappointment)

#### **DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY**

Adewale Adeyemo, of California, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Treasury, vice Marisa Lago [PN 86].

Amias Moore Gerety, of Connecticut, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Treasury, vice Cyrus Amir-Mokri, resigned [PN 208].

Adam J. Szubin, of the District of Columbia, to be Under Secretary for Terrorism and Financial Crimes, vice David S. Cohen, resigned [PN 371].

# EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF THE UNITED STATES

John Mark McWatters, of Texas, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Export-Import Bank of the United States for a term expiring January 20, 2019, vice Sean Robert Mulvaney, term expired [PN 1053].

**Patricia M. Loui-Schmicker**, of Hawaii, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Export-Import Bank of the United States for a term expiring January 20, 2019 [PN 288].

**Kimberly J. Walker**, of Iowa, to be Inspector General of the Export-Import Bank of the United States, vice Osvaldo Luis Gratacos Munet, resigned [PN1608].

# FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

**Jay Neal Lerner**, of Illinois, to be Inspector General, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, vice Jon T. Rymer, resigned [PN 65].

#### FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION

**Therese W. McMillan**, of California, to be Federal Transit Administrator, vice Peter M. Rogoff, resigned [PN 41].

#### <u>U. S. MINT</u>

**Matthew Rhett Jeppson**, of Florida, to be Director of the Mint for a term of five years, vice Edmund C. Moy, resigned [PN 650].

## <u>NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF</u> <u>REGISTERED AGENTS AND BROKERS</u>

**Susan Louise Castaneda**, of California, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of one year (New Position) [PN 1192]. PRIVILEGED

**Raymond G. Farmer**, of South Carolina, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of one year (New Position) [PN 1047]. PRIVILEGED

Lori K. Wing-Heier, of Alaska, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1607]. PRIVILEGED

# NOMINATIONS INDEXED BY AGENCY

John M. Huff, of Missouri, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of one year (New Position) [PN 1605]. PRIVILEGED

**Thomas McLeary**, of Illinois, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1048]. PRIVILEGED

Angela L. Kokosko Ripley, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1393]. PRIVILEGED

Michael J. Rothman, of Minnesota, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1049]. PRIVILEGED

Marguerite Salazar, of Colorado, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1496]. PRIVILEGED

Heather Ann Steinmiller of Pennsylvania, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1050]. PRIVILEGED

**Robert P. Suglia**, of Rhode Island, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of one year (New Position) [PN 1606]. PRIVILEGED

**Kimberly J. Walker**, of Iowa, to be Inspector General of the Export-Import Bank of the United States, vice Osvaldo Luis Gratacos Munet, resigned [PN1608].

### SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

**Lisa M. Fairfax**, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission for a term expiring June 5, 2020, vice Luis Aguilar, term expired [PN 912].

Hester Maria Peirce, of Ohio, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission for the remainder of the term expiring June 5, 2016, vice Daniel M. Gallagher, Jr., resigned [PN 913].

**Hester Maria Peirce**, of Ohio, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission for a term expiring June 5, 2021 [PN 940]. (Reappointment)

# SECURITIES INVESTOR PROTECTION CORPORATION

**Leslie E. Bains**, of New York, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2015, vice William S. Jasien, term expired PRIVILEGED [PN 472].

**Leslie E. Bains**, of New York, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2018 (Reappointment) PRIVILEGED [PN 473].

**Bonnie A. Barsamian Dunn**, of New York, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2017, vice Orlan Johnson, resigned [PN 1531]. PRIVILEGED **John E. Mendez**, of California, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2015, vice Sharon Y. Bowen, resigned PRIVILEGED [PN 84].

**John E. Mendez**, of California, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2018 (Reappointment) PRIVILEGED [PN 85]. Adewale Adeyemo, of California, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Treasury, vice Marisa Lago [PN 86].

January 16, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

September 29, 2015 – Hearing held.

December 18, 2015 – Nomination withdrawn.

**Leslie E. Bains**, of New York, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2015, vice William S. Jasien, term expired PRIVILEGED [PN 472].

May 14, 2015 – Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

March 14, 2016 -- Certification of Receipt of PRIVILEGED Nomination Information transmitted to the Executive Clerk.

Leslie E. Bains, of New York, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2018 (Reappointment) PRIVILEGED [PN 473].

May 14, 2015 – Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

March 14, 2016 -- Certification of Receipt of PRIVILEGED Nomination Information transmitted to the Executive Clerk.

**Susan Louise Castaneda**, of California, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of one year (New Position) [PN 1192]. PRIVILEGED

March 3, 2016 -- Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

**Kathryn M. Dominguez**, of Michigan, to be a Member of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System for the unexpired term of fourteen years from February 1, 2004, vice Jeremy C. Stein, resigned [PN 674].

July 21, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

**Bonnie A. Barsamian Dunn**, of New York, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2017, vice Orlan Johnson, resigned [PN 1531]. PRIVILEGED

June 9, 2016 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

**Lisa M. Fairfax**, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission for a term expiring June 5, 2020, vice Luis Aguilar, term expired [PN 912].

October 21, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

March 15, 2016 – Hearing held.

May 19, 2016 – Reported out of Committee.

# NOMINATIONS INDEXED BY NOMINEE

**Raymond G. Farmer**, of South Carolina, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of one year (New Position) [PN 1047]. PRIVILEGED

January 11, 2016 – Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

March 14, 2016 -- Certification of Receipt of PRIVILEGED Nomination Information transmitted to the Executive Clerk.

Amias Moore Gerety, of Connecticut, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Treasury, vice Cyrus Amir-Mokri, resigned [PN 208].

February 25, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

September 29, 2015 – Hearing held.

May 19, 2016 – Reported out of Committee.

Lori K. Wing-Heier, of Alaska, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1607]. PRIVILEGED

July 7, 2016 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

**John M. Huff**, of Missouri, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of one year (New Position) [PN 1605]. PRIVILEGED

July 7, 2016 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

**Matthew Rhett Jeppson**, of Florida, to be Director of the Mint for a term of five years, vice Edmund C. Moy, resigned [PN 650].

July 13, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

March 15, 2016 – Hearing held.

May 19, 2016 - Reported out of Committee.

Allan R. Landon, of Utah, to be a Member of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System for the unexpired term of fourteen years from February 1, 2002, vice Sarah Bloom Raskin, resigned [PN 2].

January 7, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

Allan R. Landon, of Utah, to be a Member of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System for the unexpired term of fourteen years from February 1, 2016 [PN 3]. (Reappointment)

January 7, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

**Jay Neal Lerner**, of Illinois, to be Inspector General, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, vice Jon T. Rymer, resigned [PN 65].

January 13, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

September 29, 2015 – Hearing held.

May 19, 2016 – Reported out of Committee.

December 10, 2016 – Confirmed by Voice Vote.

# NOMINATIONS INDEXED BY NOMINEE

**Patricia M. Loui-Schmicker**, of Hawaii, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Export-Import Bank of the United States for a term expiring January 20, 2019 [PN 288].

March 16, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

January 11, 2016 – Nomination withdrawn.

**Thomas McLeary**, of Illinois, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1048]. PRIVILEGED

January 11, 2016 – Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

**Therese W. McMillan**, of California, to be Federal Transit Administrator, vice Peter M. Rogoff, resigned [PN 41].

January 8, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

March 3, 216 – Nomination withdrawn by the President.

John Mark McWatters, of Texas, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Export-Import Bank of the United States for a term expiring January 20, 2019, vice Sean Robert Mulvaney, term expired [PN 1053].

January 11, 2016 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

**John E. Mendez**, of California, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2015, vice Sharon Y. Bowen, resigned PRIVILEGED [PN 84].

January 16, 2015 – Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

March 14, 2016 -- Certification of Receipt of PRIVILEGED Nomination Information transmitted to the Executive Clerk.

**John E. Mendez**, of California, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2018 (Reappointment) PRIVILEGED [PN 85].

January 16, 2015 – Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

March 14, 2016 -- Certification of Receipt of PRIVILEGED Nomination Information transmitted to the Executive Clerk.

**Hester Maria Peirce**, of Ohio, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission for the remainder of the term expiring June 5, 2016, vice Daniel M. Gallagher, Jr., resigned [PN 913].

October 21, 2015 – Received in the senate and referred to the Committee.

March 15, 2016 – Hearing held.

May 19, 2016 – Reported out of Committee.

# NOMINATIONS INDEXED BY NOMINEE

**Hester Maria Peirce**, of Ohio, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission for a term expiring June 5, 2021 [PN 940]. (Reappointment)

November 16, 2015 – Received in the senate and referred to the Committee.

March 15, 2016 – Hearing held.

May 19, 2016 – Reported out of Committee.

Angela L. Kokosko Ripley, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1393]. PRIVILEGED

April 28, 2016 – Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

Michael J. Rothman, of Minnesota, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1049]. PRIVILEGED

January 11, 2016 – Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

Marguerite Salazar, of Colorado, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1496]. PRIVILEGED

May 26, 2016 – Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress. Heather Ann Steinmiller of Pennsylvania, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1050]. PRIVILEGED

January 11, 2016 – Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

March 14, 2016 -- Certification of Receipt of PRIVILEGED Nomination Information transmitted to the Executive Clerk.

Adam J. Szubin, of the District of Columbia, to be Under Secretary for Terrorism and Financial Crimes, vice David S. Cohen, resigned [PN 371].

April 20, 2015 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

September 17, 2015 – Hearing held.

March 10, 2016 – Reported out of Committee.

**Kimberly J. Walker**, of Iowa, to be Inspector General of the Export-Import Bank of the United States, vice Osvaldo Luis Gratacos Munet, resigned [PN1608].

July 7, 2016 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

Lori K. Wing-Heier, of Alaska, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers for a term of two years (New Position) [PN 1607]. PRIVILEGED

July 7, 2016 – Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee.

### <u>ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE</u> <u>GOVERNANCE</u>

**H.R. 37** -- Promoting Job Creation and Reducing Small Business Burdens Act

**H.R. 1723 --** Small Company Simple Registration Act of 2015

H.R. 4139 - Fostering Innovation Act of 2015

S. 477 – Firearms Manufacturers and Dealers Protection Act of 2015

S. 1084 – PCAOB Enforcement Transparency Act of 2015

**S. 1968** – Business Supply Chain Transparency on Trafficking and Slavery Act of 2015

### **COINAGE, CURRENCY, AND MEDALS**

**H.R. 431** -- To award a Congressional Gold Medal to the Foot Soldiers who participated in Bloody Sunday, Turnaround Tuesday, or the final Selma to Montgomery Voting Rights March in March of 1965, which served as a catalyst for the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

**H.R. 1698** – Bullion and Collectible Coin Production Efficiency and Cost Savings Act

**H.R. 2722** – Breast Cancer Awareness Commemorative Coin Act

**H.R. 5602** – To amend title 31, United States code, to authorize the Secretary of the Treasury to include all funds when issuing certain geographic targeting orders, and for other purposes.

**S.** 95 – A bill to terminate the \$1 presidential coin program

**S. 294** – Pro Football Hall of fame Commemorative Coin Act **S. 301** – Boys Town Centennial Commemorative Coin Act

**S. 527** – A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to the Foot Soldiers who participated in Bloody Sunday, Turnaround Tuesday, or in the final Selma to Montgomery Voting Rights march in March of 1965, which served as a catalyst for the Voting Rights Act of 1965

S. 693 – Lena Horne Recognition Act

S. 925 – Women on the Twenty Act

**S. 985** – United States Coast Guard Commemorative Coin Act

S. 1508 – Harriet Tubman Tribute Act of 2015

**S. 1555** – Filipino Veterans of World War II Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2015

**S. 1613** – a bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to convene a panel of citizens to make a recommendation to the Secretary regarding the likeness of a woman on the ten dollar bill, and for other purposes.

**S. 1633** – Celebrating the First Woman in Congress Currency Act

S. 1715 – Mayflower Commemorative Coin Act

S. 1720 – Harriet Tubman Currency Tribute Act of 2015

S. 1786 -- Centennial Monetary Commission Act of 2015

**S. 1848** – Sound Dollar Act of 2016

**S. 1863** – A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to Timothy Nugent, in recognition of his pioneering work on behalf of people with disabilities, including disabled veterans.

S. 1980 – Alice Paul Congressional Gold Medal Act

S. 2185 – Breast Cancer Awareness Commemorative Coin Act

**S. 2234** – Office of Strategic Services Congressional Gold Medal Act

**S. 2268** – Dust Off Crews of the Vietnam War Congressional Gold Medal Act

**S. 2407** – A bill to posthumously award the Congressional gold medal to each of J. Christopher Stevens, Glen Doherty, Tyrone Woods, and Sean Smith in recognition of their contributions to the Nation.

**S. 2598** – Naismith Memorial Basketball Hall of Fame Commemorative Coin Act

**S. 2730** – Ghost Army Congressional Gold Medal Act

S. 2890 -- Christa McAuliffe Commemorative Coin Act of 2016

**S. 2903** – Max Cleland Congressional Gold medal Act of 2016

**S. 2924** – Max Cleland Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2016

**S. 2957** – Apollo 11 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Commemorative Coin Act

**S. 2989** – Merchant Mariners of World war II Congressional Gold medal Act of 2016

**S. 3105** – Plymouth 400<sup>th</sup> anniversary Commemorative Coin act of 2016

**S. 3149** – A bill to posthumously award a Congressional Gold Medal to Lawrence Eugene "Larry" Doby in recognition of his achievements and contributions to American major league athletics, civil rights, and the Armed Forces during World War II **S. 3235** – A bill to grant the Congressional Gold Medal to the troops who defended Bataan during World War II

**S.Res.348** – A resolution supporting efforts to place a woman on the currency of the United States

# **CONSUMER PROTECTION**

H.R. 601 – Eliminate Privacy Notice Confusion Act

**H.R. 766** – Financial Institution Consumer Protection Act of 2016

**H.R. 1195** – Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection Advisory Boards Act

**H.R. 1265** – Bureau Advisory Commission Transparency Act

**H.R. 1737** – Reforming CFPB Indirect Auto Financing Guidance Act

**H.R. 2091** – Child Support Assistance Act of 2015

**S. 79 --** Remittance Status Verification Act of 2015

**S.** 96 - A bill to amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to provide consumers with a free annual disclosure of information the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection maintains on them, and for other purposes.

**S. 423 --** Privacy Notice Modernization Act of 2015

**S. 482** – Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Examination and Reporting Threshold Act of 2015

**S. 510** – CFPB-IG Act of 2015

# **SUBJECT INDEX**

**S. 726** – Community Financial Protection Act of 2015

**S. 838** – Protecting Consumers from Unreasonable Credit Rates Act of 2015

**S. 1234 --** FIX Credit Reporting Errors Act or the FIX Act

S. 1249 – Military Families Credit Reporting Act

**S. 1309** – Federal Adjustment in Reporting Student Credit Act of 2015 or the FAIR Student Credit Act of 2015

**S. 1330** – Freedom from Discrimination in Credit Act of 2015

**S. 1383** – Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Accountability Act of 2015

**S. 1491** – Community lender Regulatory Relief and Consumer Protection Act of 2015

S. 1565 – Military Consumer Protection Act

**S. 1802** – Consumer Financial Choice and Capital Markets Protection Act of 2015

S. 1804 – Repeal CFPB Act

**S. 1847** – A bill to enhance the accuracy of credit reporting and provide greater rights to consumers who dispute errors in their credit reports, and for other purposes.

**S. 1963** – Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection Advisory Board Enhancement Act

**S. 1974** – Relationship Lending Preservation act of 2015

S. 2077 – Child Support Assistance act of 2015

S. 2216 – Senior Safe Act of 2015

**S. 2315** – Prepaid Card and Mobile Account Consumer Protection Act of 2015

**S. 2663** – Reforming CFPB Indirect Auto Financing Guidance Act

**S. 2790** – Financial Institution Consumer Protection Act of 2016

S. 3143 -- WAGE Act

**S. 3196** – Consumer Financial Protection Board Act of 2016

S. 3258 -- Protecting Veterans Credit Act of 2016

**S. 3321** – Empowering States' Rights To Protect Consumers Act of 2016

**S. 3491** – Justice for Victims of Fraud Act of 2016

#### FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

**H.R. 299** – Capital Access for Small Community Financial Institutions Act of 2015

H.R. 432 – SBIC Advisers Relief Act of 2015

**H.R. 1210** – Portfolio Lending and Mortgage Access Act

**H.R. 1259** – Helping Expand Lending Practices in Rural Communities Act

**H.R. 1334** – Holding Company Registration Threshold Equalization Act of 2015

H.R. 1553 -- Small Bank Exam Cycle Reform Act of 2015

**H.R. 2064** – Improving Access to Capital for Emerging Growth Companies Act

**H.R. 2209** – To require the appropriate Federal banking agencies to treat certain municipal obligations as level 2A liquid assets, and for other purposes.

**H.R. 2643** – State Licensing Efficiency Act of 2015

**H.R. 3189 --** Fed Oversight Reform and Modernization Act of 2015 or the FORM Act of 2015

H.R. 3340 – Financial Stability Oversight Council Reform Act

**H.R. 3791** – To raise the consolidated assets threshold under the small bank holding company policy statement, and for other purposes.

**H.R. 5594** – National Strategy for Combating Terrorist, Underground, and Other Illicit Financing Act

H.R. 5607 – Enhancing Treasury's Anti-Terror Tools Act

**S.** 52 - A bill to close the loophole that allowed the 9/11 hijackers to obtain credit cards from United States banks that financed their terrorist activities, to ensure that illegal immigrants cannot obtain credit cards to evade United States immigration laws, and for other purposes.

**S.** 94 – A bill to prohibit the provision of Federal funds to State and local governments for payment of obligations, to prohibit the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System from financially assisting State and local governments, and for other purposes.

**S. 107** – Terminating the Expansion of Too-Big-To-Fail Act of 2015

**S. 264** – Federal Reserve Transparency Act of 2015

**S. 372** – SAFE Act Confidentiality and Privilege Enhancement Act

**S. 445** – Simplifying Access to Student Loan Information Act of 2015

**S. 530** – A bill to require the president of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York to be appointed by the President, by and with the advice and consent of the Senate.

**S.** 774 – Financial institutions Examination Fairness and Reform Act

**S. 812** – Community Lending enhancement and Regulatory Relief Act of 2015 or the CLEAR Relief Act of 2015

**S. 871** – Helping Expand Lending Practices in Rural Communities Act of 2015 or the HELP Rural Communities Act of 2015

S. 881 – Comprehensive Regulatory Review Act of 2015

**S. 924** – National Credit Union Administration Budget Transparency Act

S. 1206 – Too Big to Fail, Too Big to Exist Act

S. 1248 – Fed Accountability Act of 2015

S. 1320 – Bailout Prevention Act of 2015

**S. 1367** – A bill to amend the Federal Home Loan bank Act with respect to membership eligibility of certain institutions

S. 1440 – Credit Union Residential Loan Parity Act

**S. 1484** – Financial Regulatory Improvement Act of 2015

**S. 1709** – 21<sup>st</sup> Century Glass-Steagall Act of 2015

S. 1722 – Salary Collection Regulatory Relief Act

### **SUBJECT INDEX**

S. 1726 – Marijuana business Access to banking Act of 2015

S. 1799 – Community Bank Sensible Regulation Act of 2015

S. 1816 – Community Bank Access to Capital Act of 2015

**S. 1840** – Taxpayer Protection and Responsible Resolution Act

**S. 1901** – Small Business Access to Capital Act of 2015

S. 2028 – Small Business Lending Enhancement Act of 2015

S. 2038 -- Jumpstart GSE Reform Act

**S. 2255** – Stop Debt Collection Abuse Act of 2015

**S. 2591** – Whistleblower Augmented Reward and Nonretaliation Act of 2016 or the WARN Act of 2016

S. 2592 – Medical Debt Act of 2016

**S. 2722** – Federal Savings Association Charter Flexibility Act of 2016

**S. 2760** – Stopping Abuse and Fraud in Electronic Lending Act of 2016 or the SAFE Lending Act of 2016

**S. 2939** – State, Territory, and Local Government Bailout Prevention Act

**S. 2995** – Portfolio Lending and Mortgage Access Act

**S. 3153** – Taking Account of Institutions with Low Operation Risk Act of 2016 or the TAILOR Act of 2016

**S. 3347** – Know Before You Owe Private Education Loan Act of 2016

**S. 3373** -- A bill to amend the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to ensure that the reciprocal deposits of an insured depository institution are not considered to be funds obtained by or through a deposit broker, and for other purposes.

**S. 3500** -- A bill to require the appropriate Federal banking agencies to treat certain nonsignificant investments in the capital of unconsolidated financial institutions as qualifying capital instruments, and for other purposes.

**S.Res.42** –An Original resolution authorizing expenditures by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs

#### **HOUSING AND URBAN AFFAIRS**

**H.R. 233** – Tenant Income Verification Relief Act of 2015

H.R. 251 – Homes for Heroes Act of 2015

**H.R. 650** – Preserving Access to Manufactured Housing Act of 2015

H.R. 685 – Mortgage Choice Act of 2015

H.R. 1047 – Housing Assistance Efficiency Act

H.R. 1408 – Mortgage Servicing Asset Capital Requirements Act of 2015

**H.R. 1480** – SAFE Act Confidentiality and Privilege Enhancement Act

**H.R. 1816** – Vulnerable Veterans Housing Reform Act of 2015

**H.R. 2121** – SAFE Transitional Licensing Act of 2015

**H.R. 2482** – Preservation Enhancement and Savings Opportunity Act of 2015

# SUBJECT INDEX

**H.R. 2997 --** Private Investment in Housing Act of 2015

**H.R. 3700** – Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016

**S. 65** – Moving to Work Charter Program Act of 2015

**S. 256** – Homeless Children and youth Act of 2015

**S. 487** – Fire-Damaged home Rebuilding Act of 2015

S. 495 -- Mortgage Finance Act of 2015

**S. 682** – Preserving Access to Manufactured Housing Act of 2015

**S. 730** – Permanently Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure Act of 2015

**S. 1325** -- A bill to designate the Department of Veterans Affairs community based outpatient clinic in Newark, Ohio, as the Daniel L. Kinnard Department of Veterans Affairs Community Based Outpatient Clinic.

**S. 1344** – A bill to clarify that nonprofit organizations such as Habitat for "humanity can accept donated mortgage appraisals, and for other purposes.

**S. 1481** – Urban Flooding Awareness Act of 2015

S. 1530 – Keeping Moving to Work Promises Act

S. 1582 – Preserving American homeownership Act of 2015

**S. 1711 --** A bill to provide for a temporary safe harbor from the enforcement of integrated disclosure requirements for mortgage loan transactions under the Real Estate Settlement

Procedures Act of 1974 and the Truth in Lending Act, and for other purposes.

**S. 1909** – Local Zoning Decision Protection Act of 2015

**S. 1957** – State Licensing Efficiency Act of 2015

**S. 2085** – A bill to clarify that nonprofit organizations such as Habitat for Humanity may accept donated mortgage appraisals, and for other purposes.

**S. 2289** – Family Unification, Preservation, and Modernization Act 2015

**S. 2292** – Small Public Housing Agency Opportunity Act of 2015

**S. 2355** – Credit Access and Inclusion Act of 2015

**S. 2405** – Meth Exposure and the Home Disclosure Act or the METH Disclosure Act

**S. 2631** – Lead-Safe Housing for Kids Act of 2016

**S. 2668** – A bill to provide Housing opportunities for individuals living with HIV or AIDS

**S. 2783** – Rural Housing Preservation Act of 2016

S. 2818 – Title X Amendments Act of 2016

S. 2819 – Healthy Housing council Act of 2016

**S. 2935** – End Housing Subsidies for the Rich Act of 2016

**S. 3038** – Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016

**S. 3146** – Preventing Abandoned Foreclosures and Preserving Communities Act of 2016

**S. 3164** – Fair Housing for Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survivors Act of 2016

S. 3215 – Home Mortgage Disclosure Adjustment Act

S. 3219 -- Housing Accountability Act of 2016

**S. 3220** – Combating Sexual Harassment in Housing Act

**S. 3321** – Combat Sexual Harassment in Housing Act

**S. 3398** – HUD Inspection Process and Enforcement Reform Act of 2016

**S. 3426** – Homeowner Foreclosure Reduction Act of 2016

**S. 3537** – Choice Neighborhoods Initiative Act of 2016

### **INSURANCE**

H.R. 1478 – Policyholder Protection Act of 2015

**H.R. 2901** – Flood Insurance Market Parity and Modernization Act

S. 798 – Policyholder Protection Act of 2015

**S. 1086** – International Insurance Capital Standards Accountability Act of 2015

S. 1561 – Captive Insurers Clarification Act

**S. 1679** – Flood Insurance Market Parity and Modernization Act

**S. 2324** – Flood Insurance Transparency and Accountability Act of 2015

**S. 2909** – Clarifying Amendment to Provide Terrorism Victims Equity Act or the CAPTIVE Act **S. 3404** -- A bill to amend the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to require the appropriate Federal banking agencies to treat certain municipal obligations as level 2B liquid assets, and for other purposes.

S. 3442 – Terrorism Victims Protection Act

### **INTERNATIONAL TRADE**

**H.R. 702** – To adapt to changing crude oil market conditions.

**H.R. 1367** – To amend the Expedited Funds Availability Act of clarify the application of the Act to American Samoa and the Northern Mariana Islands

H.R. 5711 - No U.S. Financing for Iran Act

**S. 25** – Small Business Export Growth Act of 2015

S. 491 – Freedom to Export to Cuba Act of 2015

**S. 585** – American Natural Gas Security and Consumer Protection Act

**S. 819** – Export-Import Bank Reform and Reauthorization Act of 2015

**S. 824** – Promoting U.S. Jobs Through exports Act of 2015

**S. 970** – A bill to allow more small insured depository institutions to qualify for the 18-month on-site examination cycle, and for other purposes.

**S. 1049** – Agricultural Export expansion Act of 2015

**S. 1372** – American Crude Oil Export Equality Act

S. 1388 – Cuba Normalization Accountability Act of 2015

S. 1543 – Cuba Trade Act of 2015

**S. 1570** – American Export Promotion Act of 2015

**S. 2990** -- A bill to prohibit the President from preventing foreign air carriers traveling to or from Cuba from making transit stops in the United States for refueling and other technical services based on the Cuban Assets Control Regulations.

S. 3138 – No Ex-Im Financing for Iran Act

**S. 3161** – A bill to include the Secretary of Agriculture on the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States and to provide for the consideration by that Committee of the national security effects of foreign investment on agricultural assets.

**S. 3286** – Keeping Aircraft Away from Terrorist Act of 2016

S. 3405 – Export Control Reform Act of 2016

**S. 3465** – Protecting Israel Against Economic Discrimination Act of 2016

**S. 3467** – U.S. Territories Investor Protection Act of 2016

**S. 3536** – Preventing Destabilization of Iraq and Syria Act of 2016

### **SANCTIONS**

**H.R. 2297** – Hizballah International Financing Prevention Act of 2015

H.R. 3362 – Iran Terror Finance Transparency Act

**H.R. 4992** – United States Financial System Protection Act of 2016

**H.R. 5461** – Iranian Leadership Asset Transparency Act

S. 269 – Nuclear Weapon Free Iran Act of 2015

S. 792 – Nuclear Weapon Free Iran Act of 2015

**S. 825** – Sanction Iran, Safeguard America Act of 2015 or the SISA Act

**S. 1617** – Hizballah International Financing Prevention Act of 2015

**S. 1682** – Iran Sanctions Relief Oversight Act of 2015

**S. 2725** – Iran ballistic Missile Sanctions Act of 2016

S. 2752 – Preventing Iran's Access to United States Dollars Act of 2016

S. 2756 – Iran Cyber Sanctions Act of 2016

S. 2757 – Iran Financial Systems Access Limitation Act of 2016

**S. 2988** – A bill to extend the sunset of the Iran Sanctions Act of 1996 in order to effectuate the Joint comprehensive Plan of Action in guaranteeing that all nuclear material in Iran remains in peaceful activities.

**S. 3281** – A bill to extend the Iran Sanctions Act of 1996

**S. 3518** – Nonnuclear Iran Sanctions Act of 2016

### SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS

H.R. 1090 - Retail Investor Protection Act

**H.R. 1525** – Disclosure modernization and Simplification Act of 2015

# **SUBJECT INDEX**

H.R. 1675 -- Capital Markets Improvement Act of 2016

**H.R. 1839** – Reforming Access for Investments in Startup Enterprises Act of 2015

**H.R. 2187** – Fair Investment Opportunities for Professional Experts Act

**H.R. 2357** – Accelerating Access to Capital Act of 2016

**H.R. 3032** – Securities and Exchange Commission Reporting Modernization Act

H.R. 3784 – SEC Small Business Advocate Act of 2016

**H.R. 4096** – Investor Clarity and Bank Parity Act

**H.R. 4498** – Helping Angels Lead Our Startups Act or the HALOS Act

**H.R. 5019** – Fair Access to Investment Research Act of 2016

H.R. 5322 – U.S. Territories Investor Protection Act of 2016

**H.R. 5421** – National Securities Exchange Regulatory Parity Act of 2016

H.R. 5424 – Investment Advisers Modernization Act of 2016

S.67 – Restoring Main Street Investor Protection and Confidence Act

S. 214 – Shareholder Protection Act of 2015

S. 268 – Rebuild America Act of 2015

S. 576 – Encouraging Employee Ownership Act

S. 702 – Stop Illegal Insider Trading Act

S. 927 – Clear Plus Act of 201

**S. 978** – Helping Angels Lead Our Startups Act or the HALOS Act

**S. 1010** – Small Business Mergers, Acquisitions, Sales, and Brokerage Simplification Act of 2015

**S. 1730** – Stronger Enforcement of Civil Penalties Act of 2015

**S. 1960** – A bill to establish a statute of limitations for certain actions for the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes.

S. 2410 – Cybersecurity Disclosure Act of 2015

S. 2497 – Retail Investor Protection Act

**S. 2531** – Combating BDS Act of 2016

**S. 2716** – A bill to update the oil and gas and mining industry guides of the Securities and Exchange Commission

**S. 2720** – Brokaw Act

S. 2867 – SEC Small Business Advocate Act of 2016

**S. 3092** – Fair Access to Investment Research Act of 2016

S. 3453 – Crowdfunding Enhancement Act

**S. 3461** – Securities and Exchange Commission Overpayment Credit Act

#### **TRANSIT**

S. 1734 – Expedite Transit Act of 2015

**S. 1813** – A bill to establish a bus state of good repair program

S. 1978 – SBIC Advisers Relief Act of 2015

**S. 2008** – Transportation, Access, and Opportunity Act of 2015

**S. 2433** – University Transit Rider Innovation Program Act of 2015 or the UTRIP Act

# **TRIBAL**

**S. 710** – Native American Housing Assistance and Self-Determination Reauthorization Act of 2015

### MS. AYOTTE

**S. 2725** -- Iran Ballistic Missile Sanctions Act of 2016

**S. 2890** -- Christa McAuliffe Commemorative Coin Act of 2016

### **MS. BALDWIN**

**S. 2591** -- WARN Act of 2016 or Whistleblower Augmented Reward and Nonretaliation Act of 2016

S. 2720 -- Brokaw Act

### MR. BLUMENTHAL

**S. 730** -- Permanently Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure Act of 2015

**S. 1968** -- Business Supply Chain Transparency on Trafficking and Slavery Act of 2015

S. 3442 -- Terrorism Victims Protection Act

#### MR. BLUNT

**S. 2234** -- Office of Strategic Services Congressional Gold Medal Act

S. 2497 -- Retail Investor Protection Act of 2016

#### MR. BOOKER

**S. 2255** -- Stop Debt Collection Abuse Act of 2015

**S. 3426** -- Homeowner Foreclosure Reduction Act of 2016

#### MR. BROWN

**S. 1491** -- Community Lender Regulatory Relief and Consumer Protection Act of 2015

**S. 3149** -- A bill to posthumously award a Congressional Gold Medal to Lawrence Eugene "Larry" Doby in recognition of his achievements and contributions to American major league athletics, civil rights, and the Armed Forces during World War II.

**S. 3491** -- Justice for Victims of Fraud Act of 2016

#### MS. CAPITO

S. 372 – SAFE Act Confidentiality and Privilege Enhancement Act

### MR. CARDIN

**S. 3465** -- Protecting Israel Against Economic Discrimination Act of 2016

### MR. COATS

**S. 726** -- Community Financial Protection Act of 2015

#### MS. COLLINS

**S. 1799** -- Community Bank Sensible Regulation Act of 2015

S. 2216 -- Senior Safe Act of 2015

**S. 2668** -- A bill to provide housing opportunities for individuals living with HIV or AIDS.

# SENATE AUTHOR INDEX

**S. 2990** -- A bill to prohibit the President from preventing foreign air carriers traveling to or from Cuba from making transit stops in the United States for refueling and other technical services based on the Cuban Assets Control Regulations.

#### **MR. CORKER**

S. 2038 -- Jumpstart GSE Reform Act

#### MR. CORNYN

**S. 1786** -- Centennial Monetary Commission Act of 2015

**S. 1840** -- Taxpayer Protection and Responsible Resolution Act

**S. 2268** -- Dust Off Crews of the Vietnam War Congressional Gold Medal Act

#### MR. CRAPO

S. 881 -- Comprehensive Regulatory Review Act of 2015

#### MR. CRUZ

**S. 825** -- SISA Act or Sanction Iran, Safeguard America Act of 2015

**S. 1804** -- A bill to eliminate the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection by repealing title X of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, commonly known as the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010.

**S. 2790** -- Financial Institution Customer Protection Act of 2016

#### MR. DAINES

**S. 1633** -- Celebrating the First Woman in Congress Currency Act

S. 3405 -- Export Control Reform Act of 2016

S. 3453 -- Crowdfunding Enhancement Act

#### MR. DONNELLY

**S. 682** -- Preserving Access to Manufactured Housing Act of 2015

**S. 1367** -- A bill to amend the Federal Home Loan Bank Act with respect to membership eligibility of certain institutions.

**S. 3258** -- Protecting Veterans Credit Act of 2016

### **MR. DURBIN**

**S. 838** -- Protecting Consumers from Unreasonable Credit Rates Act of 2015

**S. 1481** -- Urban Flooding Awareness Act of 2015

**S. 2631** -- Lead-Safe Housing for Kids Act of 2016

**S. 3347** -- Know Before You Owe Private Education Loan Act of 2016

#### MS. FEINSTEIN

**S. 256** -- Homeless Children and Youth Act of 2015

**S. 487** -- Fire-Damaged Home Rebuilding Act of 2015

**S. 1957** -- State Licensing Efficiency Act of 2015

### MS. FISCHER

**S. 301** – Boys Town Centennial Commemorative Coin Act

**S. 3196** -- Consumer Financial Protection Board Act of 2016

### MR. FLAKE

**S. 2935** -- End Housing Subsidies for the Rich Act of 2016

#### MS. GILLIBRAND

**S. 2324** -- Flood Insurance Transparency and Accountability Act of 2015

#### MR. GRASSLEY

**S. 3161** -- A bill to include the Secretary of Agriculture on the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States and to provide for the consideration by that Committee of the national security effects of foreign investment on agricultural assets.

#### MS. HEITKAMP

**S. 1049** -- Agricultural Export Expansion Act of 2015

S. 1372 -- American Crude Oil Export Equality Act

**S. 1974** -- Relationship Lending Preservation Act of 2015

S. 2185 -- Breast Cancer Awareness Commemorative Coin Act

**S. 2722** -- Federal Savings Association Charter Flexibility Act of 2016

**S. 2867** -- SEC Small Business Advocate Act of 2016

#### **MR. HELLER**

S. 351 – Mortgage Debt Tax Relief Act

**S. 924** -- National Credit Union Administration Budget Transparency Act

**S. 1086** -- International Insurance Capital Standards Accountability Act of 2015

**S. 1679** -- Flood Insurance Market Parity and Modernization Act

**S. 3092** -- Fair Access to Investment Research Act of 2016

#### MS. HIRONO

**S. 1555** -- Filipino Veterans of World War II Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2015

#### MR. HOEVEN

S. 1715 -- Mayflower Commemorative Coin Act

### **MR. ISAKSON**

S. 495 -- Mortgage Finance Act of 2015

#### MR. KAINE

**S. 2289** -- Family Unification, Preservation, and Modernization Act of 2015

**S. 2988** -- A bill to extend the sunset of the Iran Sanctions Act of 1996 in order to effectuate the Joint Comprehensive Plan of Action in guaranteeing that all nuclear material in Iran remains in peaceful activities.

# SENATE AUTHOR INDEX

#### <u>MR. KIRK</u>

S. 269 – Nuclear Weapon Free Iran Act of 2015

**S. 819** -- Export-Import Bank Reform and Reauthorization Act of 2015

**S. 1682** -- Iran Sanctions Relief Oversight Act of 2015

S. 1734 -- Expedite Transit Act of 2015

S. 1978 -- SBIC Advisers Relief Act of 2015

**S. 2355** -- Credit Access and Inclusion Act of 2015

S. 2531 -- Combatting BDS Act of 2016

**S. 3461** -- Securities and Exchange Commission Overpayment Credit Act

#### MS. KLOBUCHAR

**S. 491** -- Freedom to Export to Cuba Act of 2015

S. 1234 -- FIX Act or FIX Credit Reporting Errors Act

#### MR. LANKFORD

**S. Res. 348** -- A resolution supporting efforts to place a woman on the currency of the United States.

#### MR. LEAHY

S. 1561 -- Captive Insurers Clarification Act

#### MR. LEE

**S. 1848** -- A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to Timothy Nugent, in recognition of his pioneering work on behalf of people with disabilities, including disabled veterans.

**S. 1909** -- Local Zoning Decisions Protection Act of 2015

#### **MR. MANCHIN**

**S. 1010** -- Small Business Mergers, Acquisitions, Sales, and Brokerage Simplification Act of 2015

#### MR. MARKEY

**S. 585** -- American Natural Gas Security and Consumer Protection Act

**S. 2407** -- A bill to posthumously award the Congressional Gold Medal to each of J. Christopher Stevens, Glen Doherty, Tyrone Woods, and Sean Smith in recognition of their contributions to the Nation.

**S. 2730** -- Ghost Army Congressional Gold Medal Act

**S. 3105** -- Plymouth 400<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Commemorative Coin Act of 2016

### MR. McCONNELL

**S. 871** -- HELP Rural Communities Act of 2015 or Helping Expand Lending Practices in Rural Communities Act of 2015

### MR. MENENDEZ

S. 214 – Shareholder Protection Act of 2015

**S. 1249** -- Military Families Credit Reporting Act

**S. 1582** -- Preserving American Homeownership Act of 2015

**S. 1980** -- Alice Paul Congressional Gold Medal Act

**S. 2315** -- Prepaid Card and Mobile Account Consumer Protection Act of 2015

**S. 3083** -- Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016

**S. 3146** -- Preventing Abandoned Foreclosures and Preserving Communities Act of 2016

**S. 3467** -- U.S. Territories Investor Protection Act of 2016

**S. 3537** -- Choice Neighborhoods Initiative Act of 2016

### MR. MERKLEY

**S. 1726** -- Marijuana Businesses Access to Banking Act of 2015

**S. 2008** -- Transportation, Access, and Opportunity Act of 2015"

S. 2592 -- Medical Debt Relief Act of 2016

**S. 2760** -- SAFE Lending Act of 2016 or Stopping Abuse and Fraud in Electronic Lending Act of 2016

**S. 3143 --** WAGE Act or Wage and Garnishment Equity Act of 2016

#### MS. MIKULSKI

S. 1530 -- Keeping Moving to Work Promises Act

### MR. MORAN

**S. 423** – Privacy Notice Modernization Act of 2015

**S. 774** -- Financial Institutions Examination Fairness and Reform Act

**S. 812** -- CLEAR Relief Act of 2015 or Community Lending Enhancement and Regulatory Relief Act of 2015

S. 927 -- CLEAR Plus Act of 2015

S. 1543 -- Cuba Trade Act of 2015

**S. 1813** -- A bill to establish a bus state of good repair program.

**S. 2663** -- Reforming CFPB Indirect Auto Financing Guidance Act

### MS. MURKOWSKI

**S. 2989** -- Merchant Mariners of World War II Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2016

#### MS. MURRAY

**S. 1330** -- Freedom from Discrimination in Credit Act of 2015

#### MR. MURPHY

**S. 978 --** HALOS Act or Helping Angels Lead Our Startups Act

S. 985 -- United States Coast Guard Commemorative Coin Act

## MR. NELSON

**S. 693** -- Lena Horne Recognition Act

**S. 2909** -- CAPTIVE Act or Clarifying Amendment to Provide Terrorism Victims Equity Act

**S. 2957** -- Apollo 11 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Commemorative Coin Act

S. 3219 -- Housing Accountability Act of 2016

#### MR. PAUL

**S. 264** – Federal Reserve Transparency Act of 2015

S. 2028 -- Small Business Lending Enhancement Act of 2015

S. 2995 -- Portfolio Lending and Mortgage Access Act

#### MR. PERDUE

**S. 1383** -- Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Accountability Act of 2015

# **MR. PETERS**

**S. 1309** -- FAIR Student Credit Act of 2015 or Federal Adjustment in Reporting Student Credit Act of 2015

#### MR. PORTMAN

S. 294 – Pro Football Hall of Fame Commemorative Coin Act

**S. 510** -- Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection-Inspector General Reform Act of 2015 or CFPB-IG Act of 2015 **S. 1344** -- A bill to clarify that nonprofit organizations such as Habitat for Humanity can accept donated mortgage appraisals, and for other purposes.

**S. 2085** -- A bill to clarify that nonprofit organizations such as Habitat for Humanity may accept donated mortgage appraisals, and for other purposes.

#### MR. REID

**S. 2903 --** Max Cleland Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2016

**S. 2924** -- Max Cleland Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2016

**S. 3281** -- A bill to extend the Iran Sanctions Act of 1996.

#### MR. REED

**S. 530** -- A bill to require the president of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York to be appointed by the President, by and with the advice and consent of the Senate.

S. 702 -- Stop Illegal Insider Trading Act

S. 1084 -- PCAOB Enforcement Transparency Act of 2015

S. 1565 -- Military Consumer Protection Act

**S. 1730** -- Stronger Enforcement of Civil Penalties Act of 2015

**S. 1960** -- A bill to establish a statute of limitations for certain actions of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes.

S. 2410 -- Cybersecurity Disclosure Act of 2015

**S. 2716** -- A bill to update the oil and gas and mining industry guides of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

S. 2818 -- Title X Amendments Act of 2016

S. 2819 -- Healthy Housing Council Act of 2016

## MR. ROUNDS

**S. 1816** -- Community Bank Access to Capital Act of 2015

**S. 1963 --** Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection Advisory Board Enhancement Act

S. 2756 -- Iran Cyber Sanctions Act of 2016

**S. 3153** -- TAILOR Act of 2016 or Taking Account of Institutions with Low Operation Risk Act of 2016

S. 3215 -- Home Mortgage Disclosure Adjustment Act

**S. 3404** -- A bill to amend the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to require the appropriate Federal banking agencies to treat certain municipal obligations as level 2B liquid assets, and for other purposes.

#### MR. RUBIO

**S.** 477 -- Firearms Manufacturers and Dealers Protection Act of 2015

**S. 1617** -- Hizballah International Financing Prevention Act of 2015

**S. 2752** -- Preventing Iran's Access to United States Dollars Act of 2016

S. 3138 -- No Ex-Im Financing for Iran Act

**S. 3286** -- Keeping Aircraft Away from Terrorists Act of 2016

**S. 3398 --** HUD Inspection Process and Enforcement Reform Act of 2016

**S. 3536** -- Preventing Destabilization of Iraq and Syria Act of 2016

#### MR. SANDERS

S. 268 – Rebuild America Act of 2015

S. 1206 -- Too Big to Fail, Too Big to Exist Act

## MR. SCHATZ

**S. 1570** -- American Export Promotion Act of 2015

**S. 1847** -- A bill to enhance the accuracy of Credit Reporting and provide greater rights to consumers who dispute errors in their credit reports, and for other purposes.

## MR. SCHUMER

**S. 2405** -- METH Disclosure Act or Meth Exposure to the Home Disclosure Act

**S. 2433** -- University Transit Rider Innovation Program Act of 2015 or UTRIP Act

#### MR. SCOTT

**S. 1711** -- A bill to provide for a temporary safe harbor from the enforcement of integrated disclosure requirements for mortgage loan transactions under the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act of 1974 and the Truth in Lending Act, and for other purposes.

# MR. SESSIONS

**S. 527** -- A bill to award a Congressional Gold Medal to the Foot Soldiers who participated in Bloody Sunday, Turnaround Tuesday, or in the final Selma to Montgomery Voting Rights March in March of 1965, which served as a catalyst for the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

# **MS. SHAHEEN**

**S. 25** – Small Business Export Growth Act of 2015

**S. 445** -- Simplifying Access to Student Loan Information Act of 2015

S. 824 -- Promoting U.S. Jobs Through Exports Act of 2015

S. 925 -- Women on the Twenty Act

S. 1508 -- Harriet Tubman Tribute Act of 2015

**S. 1613** -- A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to convene a panel of citizens to make a recommendation to the Secretary regarding the likeness of a woman on the ten dollar bill, and for other purposes.

S. 1720 -- Harriet Tubman Currency Tribute Act of 2015

**S. 2783** -- Rural Housing Preservation Act of 2016

**S. 3164** -- Fair Housing for Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survivors Act of 2016

**S. 3220** -- Combating Sexual Harassment in Housing Act

**S. 3324** -- Combat Sexual Harassment in Housing Act

# **MR. SHELBY**

**S. Res. 42** – An original resolution authorizing expenditures by the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

S. 792 -- Nuclear Weapon Free Iran Act of 2015

S. 1484 -- Financial Regulatory Improvement Act of 2015

# **MS. STABENOW**

**S. 1901** -- Small Business Access to Capital Act of 2015

# MR. SULLIVAN

**S. 2757** -- Iran Financial System Access Limitation Act of 2016

# **MR. TESTER**

**S. 2292** -- Small Public Housing Agency Opportunity Act of 2015

# **MR. TOOMEY**

**S. 482** -- Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Examination and Reporting Threshold Act of 2015

S. 576 -- Encouraging Employee Ownership Act

**S. 970** -- A bill to allow more small insured depository institutions to qualify for the 18-month on-site examination cycle, and for other purposes.

**S. 1802** -- Consumer Financial Choice and Capital Markets Protection Act of 2015

S. 2077 -- Child Support Assistance Act of 2015

# MR. UDALL

**S. 3235** -- A bill to grant the Congressional Gold Medal to the troops who defended Bataan during World War II.

#### <u>MR. VITTER</u>

**S.** 52 - A bill to close the loophole that allowed the 9/11 hijackers to obtain credit cards from United States banks that financed their terrorist activities, to ensure that illegal immigrants cannot obtain credit cards to evade United States immigration laws, and for other purposes.

S. 65 -- Moving to Work Charter Program Act of 2015

**S. 67** -- Restoring Main Street Investor Protection and Confidence Act

**S. 79** -- Remittance Status Verification Act of 2015

**S. 94** -- A bill to prohibit the provision of Federal funds to State and local governments or payment of obligations, to prohibit the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System from financially assisting State and local governments, and for other purposes.

**S. 95** -- A bill to terminate the \$1 presidential coin program.

**S. 96** -- A bill to amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to provide consumers with a free annual disclosure of information the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection maintains on them, and for other purposes.

**S. 107** -- Terminating the Expansion of Too-Big-To-Fail Act of 2015

S. 798 -- Policyholder Protection Act of 2015

**S. 1388** -- Cuba Normalization Accountability Act of 2015

**S. 2939** -- State, Territory, and Local Government Bailout Prevention Act"

#### MR. WARNER

**S. 3373** -- A bill to amend the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to ensure that the reciprocal deposits of an insured depository institution are not considered to be funds obtained by or through a deposit broker, and for other purposes.

#### MS. WARREN

S. 1248 – Fed Accountability Act of 2015

S. 1320 -- Bailout Prevention Act of 2015

**S. 1709** -- 21<sup>st</sup> Century Glass-Steagall Act of 2015

**S. 2598** -- Naismith Memorial Basketball Hall of Fame Commemorative Coin Act

#### MR. WHITEHOUSE

**S. 3321** -- Empowering States' Rights To Protect Consumers Act of 2016

# MR. WICKER

**S. 3500** -- A bill to require the appropriate Federal banking agencies to treat certain nonsignificant investments in the capital of unconsolidated financial institutions as qualifying capital instruments, and for other purposes.

#### MR. WYDEN

**S. 1440** -- Credit Union Residential Loan Parity Act

# SENATE AUTHOR INDEX

# **HOUSE AUTHOR INDEX**

## <u>Mr. Barr</u>

**H.R. 1259** -- Helping Expand Lending Practices in Rural Communities Act

H.R. 1210 -- Portfolio Lending and Mortgage Access Act

## Mr. Barton

**H.R. 702** -- To adapt to changing crude oil market conditions.

#### Mr. Capuano

**H.R. 4096** -- Investor Clarity and Bank Parity Act

#### <u>Mr. Carney</u>

H.R. 3784 -- SEC Small Business Advocate Act of 2016

### Mr. Chabot

H.R/. 4498 -- HALOS Act or Helping Angels Lead Our Startups Act

#### <u>Mr. Dold</u>

**H.R. 1480** -- Safe Act Confidentiality and Privilege Enhancement Act

## <u>Mr. Duffy</u>

**H.R. 1265** -- Bureau Advisory Commission Transparency Act

#### Mr. Emmer

**H.R. 3340** -- Financial Stability Oversight Council Reform Act

#### Mr. Fincher

**H.R. 650** -- Preserving Access to Manufactured Housing Act of 2015

**H.R. 2064** -- Improving Access to Capital for Emerging Growth Companies Act

#### <u>Mr. Fitzpatrick</u>

**H.R. 37** -- Promoting Job Creation and Reducing Small Business Burdens Act

**H.R. 5594** -- National Strategy for Combating Terrorist, Underground, and other Illicit Financing Act

# Mr. Garrett

**H.R. 1525** -- Disclosure Modernization and Simplification Act of 2015

# Mr. Al Green

H.R. 251 -- Homes for Heroes Act of 2015

#### <u>Mr. Guinta</u>

**H.R. 1737** -- Reforming CFPB Indirect Auto Financing Guidance Act

## <u>Mr. Heck</u>

**H.R. 1816** -- Vulnerable Veterans Housing Reform Act of 2015

# <u>Mr. Hill</u>

**H.R. 5019** -- Fair Access to Investment Research Act of 2016

# Mr. Huizenga

H.R. 685 -- Mortgage Choice Act of 2015

**H.R. 1698** -- Bullion and Collectible Coin Production Efficiency and Cost Savings Act

**H.R. 3189** -- Fed Oversight Reform and Modernization Act of 2015 or FORM Act of 2015 or Centennial Monetary Commission Act of 2015

**H.R. 5711** -- No U.S. Financing for Iran Act or No Ex-Im Assistance for Terrorism Act

# Mr. Hultgren

**H.R. 1675** -- Encouraging Employee Ownership Act of 2015

# <u>Mr. Hurt</u>

**H.R. 5424** -- Investment Advisers Modernization Act of 2016"

# Ms. Love

**H.R. 3791** -- To raise the consolidated assets threshold under the small bank holding company policy statement, and for other purposes.

#### Rep. Luetkemeyer

H.R. 432 -- SBIC Advisers Relief Act of 2015

H.R. 601 -- Eliminate Privacy Notice Confusion Act

**H.R. 766** -- Financial Institution Customer Protection Act of 2015

**H.R. 3700** -- Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016

# <u>Mr. Lynch</u>

**H.R. 5602** -- To amend title 31, United States Code, to authorize the Secretary of the Treasury to include all funds when issuing certain geographic targeting orders, and for other purposes.

#### Ms. Maloney

**H.R. 2722** -- Breast Cancer Awareness Commemorative Coin Act

# Mr. McHenry

**H.R. 1839** -- RAISE Act of 2015 or Reforming Access for Investments in Startup Enterprises Act of 2015

## Mr. Messer

**H.R. 2209** -- To require the appropriate Federal banking agencies to treat certain municipal obligations as level 2A liquid assets, and for other purposes.

## Mr. Neugebauer

**H.R. 26** -- Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2015

# <u>Mr. Paulsen</u>

**H.R. 2482** -- Preservation Enhancement and Savings Opportunity Act of 2015

## Mr. Perlmutter

H.R. 233 -- Tenant Income Verification Relief Act of 2015

**H.R. 1408** -- Mortgage Servicing Asset Capital Requirements Act of 2015

## Mr. Peters

H.R. 1047 -- Housing Assistance Efficiency Act

## Mr. Pittenger

**H.R. 1195** -- Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection Advisory Boards Act

H.R. 5607 -- Enhancing Treasury's Anti-Terror Tools Act

#### Mr. Poliquin

**H.R. 2091 --** Child Support Assistance Act of 2015

**H.R. 5461** -- Iranian Leadership Asset Transparency Act

## Mr. Posey

**H.R. 1478** -- Policyholder Protection Act of 2015

#### Ms. Radewagen

**H.R. 1367** -- To amend the Expedited Funds Availability Act to clarify the application of that Act to American Samoa and the Northern Mariana Islands.

# <u>Mr. Ross</u>

H.R. 2997 -- Private Investment in Housing Act of 2015

**H.R. 2901** -- Flood Insurance Market Parity and Modernization Act

#### Mr. Royce

**H.R. 2297** -- Hizballah International Financing Prevention Act of 2015

**H.R. 4992** -- United States Financial System Protection Act of 2016

**H.R. 5421** -- National Securities Exchange Regulatory Parity Act of 2016

#### Mr. Russell

**H.R. 3662** -- Iran Terror Finance Transparency Act

#### Ms. Sewell

**H.R. 431** -- To award a Congressional Gold Medal to the Foot Soldiers who participated in Bloody Sunday, Turnaround Tuesday, or the final Selma to Montgomery Voting Rights March in March of 1965, which served as a catalyst for the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

# <u>Ms. Sinema</u>

**H.R. 3032** -- Securities and Exchange Commission Reporting Modernization Act

H.R. 4139 -- Fostering Innovation Act of 2015

# Mr. Stivers

**H.R. 299** -- Capital Access for Small Community Financial Institutions Act of 2015

**H.R. 2121** -- SAFE Transitional Licensing Act of 2015

# <u>Mr. Tipton</u>

H.R. 1553 -- Small Bank Exam Cycle Reform Act of 2015

# Ms. Velázquez

H.R. 5322 -- U.S. Territories Investor Protection Act of 2016

## Ms. Wagner

**H.R. 1723** -- Small Company Simple Registration Act of 2015

H.R. 1090 -- Retail Investor Protection Act

**H.R. 2357** -- Accelerating Access to Capital Act of 2016

## <u>Mr. Williams</u>

**H.R. 2643** -- State Licensing Efficiency Act of 2015

# Mr. Womack

**H.R. 1334** -- Holding Company Registration Threshold Equalization Act of 2015

21st Century Glass-Steagall Act of 2015, S. 1709

Accelerating Access to Capital Act of 2016, H.R. 2357

Agricultural Export Expansion Act of 2015, S. 1049

Alice Paul Congressional Gold Medal Act, S. 1980

American Crude Oil Export Equality Act, S. 1372

American Export Promotion Act of 2015, S. 1570

American Natural Gas Security and Consumer Protection Act, S. 585

Apollo 11 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Commemorative Coin Act, S. 2957

Bailout Prevention Act of 2015, S. 1320

Boys Town Centennial Commemorative Coin Act, S. 301

Breast Cancer Awareness Commemorative Coin Act, S. 2185, H.R. 2722

Brokaw Act, S. 2720

Bullion and Collectible Coin Production Efficiency and Cost Savings Act, H.R. 1698

Bureau Advisory Commission Transparency Act, H.R. 1265

Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection Advisory Board Enhancement Act. S. 1963, H.R. 1195

Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection-Inspector General Reform Act of 2015, S. 510

Business Supply Chain Transparency on Trafficking and Slavery Act of 2015, S. 1968 Capital Access for Small Community Financial Institutions Act of 2015, H.R. 299

CAPTIVE Act, S. 2909

Captive Insurers Clarification Act, S. 1561

Celebrating the First Woman in Congress Currency Act, S. 1633

Centennial Monetary Commission Act of 2015, S. 1786, H.R. 3189

CFPB-IG Act of 2015, S. 510

Child Support Assistance Act of 2015, S. 2077, H.R. 2091

Christa McAuliffe Commemorative Coin Act of 2016, S. 2890

Choice Neighborhoods Initiative Act of 2016, S. 3537

Clarifying Amendment to Provide Terrorism Victims Equity Act, S. 2909

CLEAR Relief Act of 2015, S. 812

CLEAR Plus Act of 2015, S. 927

Combatting BDS Act of 2016, S. 2531

Combat Sexual Harassment in Housing Act, S. 3324

Combating Sexual Harassment in Housing Act, S. 3220

Community Bank Access to Capital Act of 2015, S. 1816

Community Bank Sensible Regulation Act of 2015, S. 1799

Community Financial Protection Act of 2015, S. 726

Community Lender Regulatory Relief and Consumer Protection Act of 2015, S. 1491

Community Lending Enhancement and Regulatory Relief Act of 2015, S. 812

Comprehensive Regulatory Review Act of 2015, S. 881

Consumer Financial Choice and Capital Markets Protection Act of 2015, S. 1802

Consumer Financial Protection Board Act of 2016, S. 3196

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Accountability Act of 2015, S. 1383

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Examination and Reporting Threshold Act of 2015, S. 482

Credit Access and Inclusion Act of 2015, S. 2355

Credit Union Residential Loan Parity Act, S. 1440

Crowdfunding Enhancement Act, S. 3453

Cuba Normalization Accountability Act of 2015, S. 1388

Cuba Trade Act of 2015, S. 1543

Cybersecurity Disclosure Act of 2015, S. 2410

Disclosure Modernization and Simplification Act of 2015, H.R. 1525

Dust Off Crews of the Vietnam War Congressional Gold Medal Act, S. 2268

Eliminate Privacy Notice Confusion Act, H.R. 601

Empowering States' Rights To Protect Consumers Act of 2016, S. 3321 Encouraging Employee Ownership Act, S. 576, H.R. 1675

End Housing Subsidies for the Rich Act of 2016, S. 2935

Enhancing Treasury's Anti-Terror Tools Act, H.R. 5607

Expedite Transit Act of 2015, S. 1734

Export Control Reform Act of 2016, S. 3405

Export-Import Bank Reform and Reauthorization Act of 2015, S. 819

Fair Access to Investment Research Act of 2016, S. 3092, H.R. 5019

Fair Housing for Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survivors Act of 2016, 2. 3164

Fair Investment Opportunities for Professional Experts Act, H.R. 2187

FAIR Student Credit Act of 2015, S. 1309

Family Unification, Preservation, and Modernization Act of 2015, S. 2289

Fed Accountability Act of 2015, S. 1248

Federal Adjustment in Reporting Student Credit Act of 2015, S. 1309

Federal Reserve Transparency Act of 2015, S. 264

Federal Savings Association Charter Flexibility Act of 2016, S. 2722

Fed Oversight Reform and Modernization Act of 2015, H.R. 3189

Filipino Veterans of World War II Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2015, S. 1555

Financial Institution Customer Protection Act of 2015, H.R. 766

Financial Institution Customer Protection Act of 2016, S. 2790

Financial Institutions Examination Fairness and Reform Act, S. 774

Financial Regulatory Improvement Act of 2015, S. 1484

Financial Stability Oversight Council Reform Act, H.R. 3340

Firearms Manufacturers and Dealers Protection Act of 2015, S. 477

Fire-Damaged Home Rebuilding Act of 2015, S. 487

FIX Act, S. 1234

FIX Credit Reporting Errors Act, S. 1234

Flood Insurance Market Parity and Modernization Act, S. 1679, H.R. 2901

Flood Insurance Transparency and Accountability Act of 2015, S. 2324

FORM Act of 2015, H.R. 3189

Fostering Innovation Act of 2015, H.R. 4139

Freedom from Discrimination in Credit Act of 2015, S. 1330

Freedom to Export to Cuba Act of 2015, S. 491

Ghost Army Congressional Gold Medal Act, S. 2730

HALOS Act, S. 978, H.R. 4498

Harriet Tubman Currency Tribute Act of 2015, S. 1720

Harriet Tubman Tribute Act of 2015, S. 1508

Healthy Housing Council Act of 2016, S. 2819

HELP Rural Communities Act of 2015, S. 871

Helping Angels Lead Our Startups Act, S. 978, H.R. 4498

Helping Expand Lending Practices in Rural Communities Act of 2015, S. 871, H.R. 1259

Hizballah International Financing Prevention Act of 2015, S. 1617, H.R. 2297

Holding Company Registration Threshold Equalization Act of 2015, H.R. 1334

Homeless Children and Youth Act of 2015, S. 256

Home Mortgage Disclosure Adjustment Act, S. 3215

Homeowner Foreclosure Reduction Act of 2016, S. 3426

Homes for Heroes Act of 2015, H.R. 251

Housing Accountability Act of 2016, S. 3219

Housing Assistance Efficiency Act, H.R. 1047

Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016, S. 3083, H.R. 3700

HUD Inspection Process and Enforcement Reform Act of 2016, S. 3398

Improving Access to Capital for Emerging Growth Companies Act, H.R. 2064

International Insurance Capital Standards Accountability Act of 2015, S. 1086

Investment Advisers Modernization Act of 2016, H.R. 5424

Investor Clarity and Bank Parity Act, H.R. 4096	Medical Debt Relief Act of 2016, S. 2592
Iran Ballistic Missile Sanctions Act of 2016, S. 2725	Merchant Mariners of World War II Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2016, S. 2989
Iran Cyber Sanctions Act of 2016, S. 2756	METH Disclosure Act, S. 2405
Iran Financial System Access Limitation Act of 2016, S. 2757	Meth Exposure to the Home Disclosure Act, S. 2405
Iranian Leadership Asset Transparency Act, H.R. 5461	Military Consumer Protection Act, S. 1565
Iran Sanctions Relief Oversight Act of 2015, S.	Military Families Credit Reporting Act, S. 1249
1682	Mortgage Choice Act of 2015, H.R. 685
Iran Terror Finance Transparency Act, H.R.	Mortgage Debt Tax Relief Act, S. 351
3662	Mortgage Finance Act of 2015, S. 495
Jumpstart GSE Reform Act, S. 2038	Mortgage Servicing Asset Capital Requirements
Justice for Victims of Fraud Act of 2016, S. 3491	Act of 2015, H.R. 1408
Keeping Aircraft Away from Terrorists Act of 2016, S. 3286	Moving to Work Charter Program Act of 2015, S. 65
Keeping Moving to Work Promises Act, S. 1530	Naismith Memorial Basketball Hall of Fame Commemorative Coin Act, S. 2598
Know Before You Owe Private Education Loan Act of 2016, S. 3347	National Credit Union Administration Budget Transparency Act, S. 924
Lead-Safe Housing for Kids Act of 2016, S. 2631	National Securities Exchange Regulatory Parity Act of 2016, H.R. 5421
Lena Horne Recognition Act, S. 693	National Strategy for Combating Terrorist,
Local Zoning Decisions Protection Act of 2015, S. 1909	Underground, and other Illicit Financing Act, H.R. 5594
Marijuana Businesses Access to Banking Act of 2015, S. 1726	Native American Housing Assistance and Self- Determination Reauthorization Act of 2015, S. 710
Max Cleland Congressional Gold Medal Act of 2016, S. 2903; S. 2924	No Ex-Im Financing for Iran Act, S. 3138
Mayflower Commemorative Coin Act, S. 1715	No Ex-Im Assistance for Terrorism Act, H.R.5711
192	

Nonnuclear Iran Sanctions Act of 2016, S. 3518

No U.S. Financing for Iran Act, H.R. 5711

Nuclear Weapon Free Iran Act of 2015, S. 269; S. 792

Office of Strategic Services Congressional Gold Medal Act, S. 2234

PCAOB Enforcement Transparency Act of 2015, S. 1084

Permanently Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure Act of 2015, S. 730

Plymouth 400<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Commemorative Coin Act of 2016, S. 3105

Policyholder Protection Act of 2015, S. 798, H.R. 1478

Portfolio Lending and Mortgage Access Act, S. 2995, H.R. 1210

Prepaid Card and Mobile Account Consumer Protection Act of 2015, S. 2315

Preservation Enhancement and Savings Opportunity Act of 2015, H.R. 2482

Preserving Access to Manufactured Housing Act of 2015, S. 682, H.R. 650

Preserving American Homeownership Act of 2015, S. 1582

Preventing Abandoned Foreclosures and Preserving Communities Act of 2016, S. 3146

Preventing Destabilization of Iraq and Syria Act of 2016, S. 3536

Preventing Iran's Access to United States Dollars Act of 2016, S. 2752

Privacy Notice Modernization Act of 2015, S. 423

Private Investment in Housing Act of 2015, H.R. 2997

Pro Football Hall of Fame Commemorative Coin Act, S. 294

Promoting Job Creation and Reducing Small Business Burdens Act, H.R. 37

Promoting U.S. Jobs Through Exports Act of 2015, S. 824

Protecting Consumers from Unreasonable Credit Rates Act of 2015, S. 838

Protecting Israel Against Economic Discrimination Act of 2016, S. 3465

Protecting Veterans Credit Act of 2016, S. 3258

RAISE Act of 2015, H.R. 1839

Rebuild America Act of 2015, S. 268

Reforming Access for Investments in Startup Enterprises Act of 2015, H.R. 1839

Reforming CFPB Indirect Auto Financing Guidance Act, S. 2663, H.R. 1737

Relationship Lending Preservation Act of 2015, S. 1974

Remittance Status Verification Act of 2015, S. 79

Restoring Main Street Investor Protection and Confidence Act, S. 67

Retail Investor Protection Act of 2016, S. 2497, H.R. 1090

Rural Housing Preservation Act of 2016, S. 2783

SAFE Act Confidentiality and Privilege Enhancement Act, S. 372

SAFE Lending Act of 2016, S. 2760

SAFE Transitional Licensing Act of 2015, H.R. 2121

Salary Collection Regulatory Relief Act, S. 1722

Sanction Iran, Safeguard America Act of 2015, S. 825

SBIC Advisers Relief Act of 2015, S. 1978, H.R. 432

SEC Small Business Advocate Act of 2016, S. 2867, H.R. 3784

Securities and Exchange Commission Overpayment Credit Act, S. 3461

Securities and Exchange Commission Reporting Modernization Act, H.R. 3032

Senior Safe Act of 2015, S. 2216

Shareholder Protection Act of 2015, S. 214

Simplifying Access to Student Loan Information Act of 2015, S. 445

SISA Act, S. 825

Small Bank Exam Cycle Reform Act of 2015, H.R. 1553

Small Business Access to Capital Act of 2015, S. 1901

Small Business Export Growth Act of 2015, S. 25

Small Business Lending Enhancement Act of 2015, S. 2028

Small Business Mergers, Acquisitions, Sales, and Brokerage Simplification Act of 2015, S. 1010 Small Company Simple Registration Act of 2015, H.R. 1723

Small Public Housing Agency Opportunity Act of 2015, S. 2292

State, Territory, and Local Government Bailout Prevention Act, S. 2939

Sound Dollar Act of 2015, S. 1848

State Licensing Efficiency Act of 2015, S. 1957, H.R. 2643

Stop Debt Collection Abuse Act of 2015, S. 2255

Stop Illegal Insider Trading Act, S. 702

Stopping Abuse and Fraud in Electronic Lending Act of 2016, S. 2760

Stronger Enforcement of Civil Penalties Act of 2015, S. 1730

TAILOR Act of 2016, S. 3153

Taking Account of Institutions with Low Operation Risk Act of 2016, S. 3153

Taxpayer Protection and Responsible Resolution Act, S. 1840

Terminating the Expansion of Too-Big-To-Fail Act of 2015, S. 107

Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2015, H.R. 26

Terrorism Victims Protection Act, S. 3442

Title X Amendments Act of 2016, S. 2818

Too Big to Fail, Too Big to Exist Act, S. 1206

Transportation, Access, and Opportunity Act of 2015, S. 2008

United States Coast Guard Commemorative Coin Act, S. 985

United States Financial System Protection Act of 2016, H.R. 4992

University Transit Rider Innovation Program Act of 2015, S. 2433

Urban Flooding Awareness Act of 2015, S. 1481

U.S. Territories Investor Protection Act of 2016, S. 3467, H.R. 5322

Vulnerable Veterans Housing Reform Act of 2015, H.R. 1816

WAGE Act, S. 3143

Wage and Garnishment Equity Act of 2016, S. 3143

WARN Act of 2016, S. 2591

Whistleblower Augmented Reward and Nonretaliation Act of 2016, S. 2591

Women on the Twenty Act, S. 925